UNITED STATES INFERNATIONAL TRADE COMMISSION
Washington, D-C..

In the Matter of

CERTAIN TONER CARTRIDGES-AND
COMPONENTS THEREOF Investigation No. 337-TA-740

NOTICE OF COMMISSION FINAL DETERMINATION OF VIOLATION
OF SECTION 337; EERMINATION OF INVESTIGATION;
ISSUANCE OF GENERAL EXCLUSION ORDER AND CEASE AND DESIST ORDERS

AGENCY: U.S. International Trade Commission.
ACTION:  Notice.

SUMMARY: Notice is hereby given that the U.S. International Trade Commission has found a
violation of Section 337 in the above-captioned investigation. The Commission has determined
to issue a general exclusion order and cease and desist orders. The investigation is terminated.

FOR FURTHER INFORMATION CONTACT: Megan M. Valentine, Office of the General
Counsel, U.S. International Trade Commission, 500 E Street, S.W., Washington, D.C. 20436,
telephone (202) 708-2301. Copies of non-confidential documents filed in connection with this
investigation are or will be available for inspection during official business hours (8:45 a.m. to
5:15 p.m.) in the Office of the Secretary, U.S. International Trade Commission, 500 E Street,
S.W., Washington, D.C. 20436, telephone (202) 205-2000. General information concerning the
Commission may also be obtained by accessing its Internet server at http./www.usitc.gov. The
public record for this investigation may be viewed on the Commission’s electronic docket (EDIS)
at http.//edis. usitc.gov. Hearing-impaired persons are advised that information on this matter can
be obtained by contacting the Commission’s TDD terminal on (202) 205-1810.

SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION: The Commission instituted this investigation on
October 12, 2010, based on a complaint filed by Lexmark International, Inc. of Lexington,
Kentucky (“Lexmark”). 75 Fed Reg. 62564-65 (Oct. 12, 2010). The complaint alleges
violations of section 337 of the Tariff Act of 1930, as amended, 19 U.S.C. § 1337 (“Section
337”), in the importation into the United States, the sale for importation, and the sale within the
United States after importation of certain toner cartridges and components thereof by reason of
infringement of certain claims of U.S. Patent Nos. 5,337,032 (“the ‘032 patent™); 5,634,169 (“the
‘169 patent™); 5,758,233 (“the 233 patent™); 5,768,661 (*“the ‘661 patent™); 5,802,432 (“the ‘432
patent™); 5,875,378 (“the ‘378 patent™); 6,009,291 (“the ‘291 patent™); 6,078,771 (“the *771
patent”); 6,397,015 (“the ‘015 patent”); 6,459,876 (“the ‘876 patent™); 6,816,692 (“the ‘692
patent™); 6,871,031 (“the ‘031 patent™); 7,139,510 (“the 510 patent™); 7,233,760 (“the ‘760
patent”); and 7,305,204 (“the ‘204 patent™). The complaint further alleges the existence of a
domestic industry.



The Commission’s notice of investigation named as respondents Ninestar Image Co. Ltd.,
(a/k/a Ninestar Technology Co., Ltd.) of Guangdong, China (“Ninestar”); Ninestar fmage Int’l,
Ltd. of Guangdong, China (“Ninestar Image Int’1”); Seine Image International Co. Ltd. of New
Territories, Hong Kong (“Seine Image™); Ninestar Technology Company, Ltd. of Piscataway,
New Jersey (“Ninestar Tech”); Ziprint Image Corporation of Walnut, California (“Ziprint™);
Nano Pacific Corporation of South San Francisco, California (“Nano Pacific); IJSS Inc. (d/b/a
TonerZone.com Inc. and Tnkjet Superstore) of Los Angeles, California (“ITSS”); Chung Pal Shin
(d/b/a Ink Master) of Cerritos, California (“Ink Master”); Nectron International, Inc. of
Sugarland, Texas (“Nectron™); Quality Cartridges Inc. of Brooklyn, New York (“QCI”); Direct
Billing International Incorporated (d/b/a Office Supply Outfitter and d/b/a The Ribbon
Connection) of Carlsbad, California (“Direct Billing”); E-Toner Mart, Inc. of South EI Monte,
California (“E-Toner”); Alpha Image Tech of South El Monte, California (*Alpha Image™);
ACM Technologies, Inc. of Corona, California (“ACM”); Virtual Imaging Products Inc. of North
York, Ontario; Acecom Inc. — San Antonio (d/b/a Inksell.com) of San Antonio, Texas =
(“Acecom”); Ink Technologies Printer Supplies, LLC (d/b/a Ink Technologies LLC) of Dayton,
Ohio (“Ink Tech™); Jahwa Electronics Co., Ltd of Chungchongbuk-do, South Korea; Huizhou
Jahwa Electronics Co., Ltd. of Guangdong Province, China; Copy Technologies, Inc. of Atlanta,
Georgia (“Copy Tech”); Laser Toner Technology, Inc. of Atlanta, Georgia (“LTT”); C&R
Service, Incorporated of Corinth, Texas (“C&R”); Print-Rite Holdings Ltd., of Chai Wan, Hong
Kong (“Print-Rite”); and Union Technology Int’ (M.C.0.) Co., Ltd. of Rodrigo Rodrigues,
Macao.,

The Commission determined not to review an initial determination terminating the
investigation as to Print-Rite based on a settlement agreement. Commission Notice (Jan. 10,
2011) (Order No. 11). The Commission determined to review and affirm several initial
determinations finding several respondents in default under Commission Rules 210.16(a)(2) and
(b)(2) based on those respondents’ elections to default. Commission Notice (Mar. 3, 2011)
(Order Nos. 15-16); Commission Notice (Mar. 11, 201 1) (Order Nos. 17-18); Commission
Notice (Mar. 11, 2011) (Order No. 19). The Commission determined not to review two other
initial determinations finding the remaining respondents in default. Comimission Notice {(Mar. 23,
2011} (Order No. 23); Commission Notice (April 6, 2011) (Order No. 24).

On April 25, 2011, Lexmark filed a motion pursuant to Commission Rule 210.18 (19
C.F.R. § 210.18) for summary determination of violation of Section 337 and requesting issuance
of a general exclusion order and cease and desist orders against defaulting respondents. On May
5, 2011, the Commission investigative attorney (“IA™) filed a response supporting the motion, on
the condition that Lexmark submit the following: (1) a declaration from its expert, Charles
Reinholtz, averring that the statements in his expert report are true and correct, and (2) a
declaration from Andrew Gardner that the accused products do not have any substantial non-
infringing uses. Lexmark filed the submissions per the IA’s request,

On June 1, 2011, the ALJ issued an initial determination (Order No. 26) (“1D”) granting
Lexmark’s motion for summary determination of violation of Section 337. The ID also S
contained the ALI’s recommended determination on remedy and bonding. Specifically, the ALJ
recommended issuance of a general exclusion order (“GEO") and cease and desist orders



(“CDOs”) against the defanlting respondents. The ALJ further recommended that the
Commission set a bond of 100 percent during the period of Presidential review.

On July 12,2011, the Commission determined not to review the ID and called for
briefing on remedy, the public interest, and bonding. 76 Fed. Reg. 41822-24 (July 15, 2011).
On August 1, 2011, Lexmark -submitted an initial brief on remedy, the public interest, and
bonding, requesting that the Commissien issue a GEO and CDOs and set a bond of 100 percent
during the period of Presidential review. The brief included a proposed GEO and a proposed
CDO. Also on August 1, 2011, the IA submitted an initial brief on remedy, the public interest,
and bonding, supporting Lexmark’s request for a GEO and CDOs, as well as a bond of 100
percent. The IA’s brief also included a propesed GEO and a proposed CDO.

The Commission has determined that the appropriate form of relief is the following: (1)
a GEO under 19 U.S.C. § 1337(d)(2), prohibiting the unlicensed entry of toner cartridges and
components thereof that infringe one or more of claim 1 of the ‘032 patent; claims 1-3, 32, 33,
36, and 42 of the ‘169 patent; claims 1 and 2 of the 233 patent; claims 1 and 2 of the ‘661 patent;
claims 1-3 of the ‘432 patent; claims 1, 2, and 14 of the ‘378 patent; claims 1 and 2 of the ‘291
patent; claims 1, 2, 5, 6, 10, and 15 of the ‘771 patent; claims 1, 2, 7, 10, 11, 14, 15, 17, 22, and
24 of the ‘015 patent; claims 1-3 and 28 of the ‘876 patent; claim 1 of the 692 patent; claims 1,
3,5, 8, and 10 of the ‘031 patent; claims 1 and 6 of the *510 patent; claims 11, 12, and 14 of the
760 patent; and claims 1, 7, 14, and 15 of the ‘204 patent; and (2) CDOs directed to defaulting
domestic respondents E-Toner, Alpha Image, Copy Tech, LTT, C&R, ACM, Ink Master, Direct
Billing, Ink Tech, QCIL, IJSS; Acecom, Ninestar Tech, Ziprint, Nano Pacific, and Nectron and
defaulting foreign respondents Ninestar, Ninestar Image Int’l, and Seine Image.

The Commission has further determined that the public interest factors enumerated in
Section 337(d) and (f) (19 U.S.C. § 1337(d), (f)) do not preclude issuance of the GEO and the
CDOs. The Commission has determined that the bond for temporary importation during the
period of Presidential review (19 U.S.C. § 1337(j)) shall be in the amount of 100 percent of the
value of the imported articles that are subject to the order. The Commission’s orders were
delivered to the President and the United States Trade Representative on the day of their issuance.

The authority for the Commission’s determination is contained in Section 337 of the
Tariff Act 0of 1930, as amended (19 U.S.C. § 1337), and in sections 210.42-50 of the
Commission’s Rules of Practice and Procedure (19 C.F.R. §§ 210.42-50).

By order of the Commission.

es R. Holbeln
Secretary to the Commission

Issued: September 27,2011



UNITED STATES INTERNATIONAL TRADE COMMISSION
Washington, D.C.

In the Matter of

CERTAIN TONER CARTRIDGES AND

COMPONENTS THEREOF Investigation No. 337-TA-740
GENERAL EXCLUSION ORDER

The Commission has determined that tﬁere is a violation of Section 337 of the
Tariff Act of 1930 (19 U.S.C. § 1337) in the unlawful importation and sale of certain
toner cartridges and components thereof that infringe claim 1 of U.S. Patent No.
5,337,032 (“the 032 patent™); claims 1-3, 32-33, 36 and 42 of U.S. Patent No. 5,634,169
(“the “169 patent™); claim:s I and 2 of U.S. Patent No. 5,758,233 (“the ‘233 patent™);
claims 1 and 2 of U.S. Patent No. 5,768,661 (“the ‘661 patent™); claims 1-3 of U.S.
Patent No. 5,802,432 (“ther‘432 patent”); claims 1, 2 and 14 of U.S. Patent No. 5,875,378
(“the *378 patent™); claims 1 and 2 of U.S. Patent No. 6,009,291 (“the “291 patent™);
claims 1,2, 5, 6, 10 and 15 of 6,078,771 (“the 771 patent”); claims 1, 2, 7, 10-11, 14-15,
17,19, 22, and 24 of U.S. Patent No. 6,397,015 (“the ‘015 patent”); claims 1-3 and 28 of
U.S. Patent No. 6,459,876 (“the 876 patent”); claim 1 of U.S. Patent No. 6,816,692 (“the |
‘692 patent™); claims 1, 3, 5, 8 and 10 of U.S. Patent No. 6,871,031 (“the ‘031 patent™);
claims 1 and 6 of U.S. Patent No. 7,139,510 (“the ‘510 patent™); claims 11, 12 and 14 of
U.S. Patent 7,233,760 (“the 760 patent”); and claims 1, 7, 14 and 15 of U.S. Patent No.

7,305,204 (“the ‘204 patent”).



Having reviewed the record in this investigation, including the written
submissions-of the parties, the Commission has made its determinations on the issues of
remedy, the public interest, and bonding. The Commission has determined that a general
exclusion from entry for consumption is necessary to prevent circumvention of an
exclusion order limited.to products of named persons and because there is a pattern of
violation of Section 337 and it is difficult to identify the source of infringing products.
Accordingly, the Commission has determined to issue a general exclusion order
prohibiting the unlicensed importation of toner cartridges and components thereof.

The Commission has also determined that the public interest factors enumerated
in 19 U.S.C. § 1337(d) do not preclude issuance of the general exclusion order, and that
there shall be a bond during the period of Presidential review in the amount of 100
percent of the entered value of the articles in question.

Accordingly, the Commission hereby ORDERS that:

1. Laser toner cartridges and components thereof covered by one or more of
claims 1-3, 32-33, 36 and 42 of the ‘169 patent; claims 1 and 2 of the 233 patent; claims
1 and 2 of the ‘661 patent; claims.1-3 of the ‘432 patent; claims 1, 2 and 14 of the ‘378
patent; claims 1 and 2 of the ‘291 patent; claims 1, 2, 5, 6, 10 and 15 of the 771 patent;
claims 1, 2, 7, 10-11, 14-15, 17, 19, 22, and 24 of the ‘015 patent; claims 1-3 and 28 of
the ‘876 patent; claim 1 of the ‘692 patent; claims 1, 3, 5, 8 and 10 of the ‘031 patent;
claims 1 and 6 of the ‘510 patent; claims 11, 12 and 14 of the ‘760 patent; and claims 1,
7, 14 and 15 of the ‘204 patent are excluded from entry into the United States for

consumption, entry for consumption from a foreign-trade zone, or withdrawal from a



warehouse for consumption, for the remaining terms of the ‘patents, except under license
of the patent owner or as provided by law.

2. Notwithstanding paragraph 1 of this Order, the aforesaid laser toner
cartridges and components-thereof are entitled to entry into the United States for
consumption, entry for consumption from a foreign-trade zone, or withdrawal from a
warehouse for consumption, under bond in the amount of 100 percent of the entered
value of the preducts pursuant to subsection {j) of Section 337 of the Tariff Act of 193 0,
as amended, 19 U-S.C. § 1337(j), and the Presidential Memorandum for the United States
‘Trade Representative of July 21,2005 (70 Fed. Reg. 43251), from the day after this
Order is received bythe United States Trade Representative and until such time as the
United States Trade Representative notifies the Commission that this Order is approved
or disapproved but, in any event, not later than sixty (60) days after the date of receipt of
this Order.

3. At the discretion of U.S. Customs and Border Protection (“CBP”) and
pursuant to procedures it establishes, persons seeking to import toner cartridges and
components thereof that are potentially subject to this Order may be required to certify
that they are familiar with the terms of this Order, that they have made appropriate
inquiry, and thereupon state that, to the best of their knowledge and belief, the préducts
being imported are not excluded from entry.under paragraph 1 of this Order. Atits
discretion, CBP may require pefsons who have provided the certification described in this
paragraph to furnish such records or analyses as are necessary to substantiate the

certificatiorn.



4, In accordance with 19 U.S.C. § 1337(1), the provisions of this Order shall
not apply to toner cartridges and components thereof that are imported by and for the use
of the United States, or imported for, and to be used for, the United States with the
authorization or consent of the Government.

5. The-Commission may modify this Order in accordance with the
procedures described in secti;n 210.76 of the Commission’s Rules of Practiceand
Procedure (19-C.F.R. § 210.76).

0. The Commission Secretary shall serve copies of this Order upon each
party of record in this investigation an& upon the Department of Health and Human
Services, the Department of Justice, the F ede;al Trade Commission, and CBP.

7. Notice of this Order shall be published in the Federal Register.

Y

s R. Holbein
Secretary to the Commission

By order of the Commission.

Issued: September 27, 2011



UNITED STATES INTERNATIONAL TRADE COMMISSION
Washington, D.C.

In the Matter of

CERTAIN TONER CARTRIDGES AND . :

COMPONENTS THEREOF Investigation No. 337-TA-740
CEASE AND DESIST ORDER

IT-IS HEREBY ORDERED THAT Acecom Inc. — San Antonio (d/b/a
inksell.com) of 14833 Bulverde Road, San Antonio, TX 78251 cease and desist from
conducting any of the following activities in the United States:importing, selling,
marketing, advertising, distributing, and transferring (except for exportation), for toner
carﬁidgés and cornponent‘s thereof that are covered by one or more of claims 1-3, 32-33,
36 and 42 of U.S. Patent No. 5,634,169 (“the ‘169 patent”); claims 1 and 2 of U-S. Patent
No. 5,758,233 (“the ‘233 patent™); claims 1 and 2 of U.S. Patent No. 5,768,661 (“the
"661 patent”); claims 1-3 of U.S. Patent No. 5,802,432 (“the ‘432 patent™); claims 1, 2
and 14 of U.S. Patent No. 5,875,3\78 (“the 378 patent™); claims 1 and 2 of U.S. Patent
No. 6,009,291 (“the 291 patent™); claims 1, 2, 5, 6, 10 and 15 of 6,078,771 (“the ‘771
patent”); claims 1,2, 7, 10-11, 14-15, 17, 19, 22, and 24 ofiI.S. Patent No. 6,397,015
(“the ‘015 patent™); claims 1-3 and 28 of U.S. Patent No. 6,459,876 (“the ‘876 patent™);
claim 1 of U.S. Patent No. 6,816,692 (“the 692 patent”); claims 1, 3, 5, 8 and 10 of U.S.
Patent No. 6,871,031 (“the ‘031 patent™); claims 1 and 6 of U.S. Patent No. 7,139,510

(“the °510 patent”); claims 11, 12 and 14 of U.S. Patent 7,233,760 (“the ‘760 patent”);



and claims 1, 7, 14 and 15 of U.S. Patent Ne. 7,305,204 (“the ‘204 patent™) in violation
of Section 337 of the Tariff Act of 1930, as amended, 19 U.S.C. § 1337,
I.  Definitions

As used in this Order:

{A) “Commission” shall mean the United States International Trade Commission.

~ (B) “Complainant” shall mean Lexmark International, Inc.

(C) “Respondent” means Acecom Inc. — San Antonio (d/b/a inksell.com) of
14833 Bulverde Road, San Antonio, TX 78251.

(D) “Person” shall mean an individual, or any non-governmental partnership,
firm, association, corporation, or other legal or business entity other than Respondent or
its majority owned or controlled subsidiaries, successors, or assigns.

(E) “United States” shall mean the fifty States, the District of Columbia, and
Puerto Rico. |

(F) The terms “import” and “importation” refer to importation for entry for
consumption under the Customs laws of the United States.

(G) The term “covered products” shall mean laser toner cartridges and
components thereof, manufactured, imported, or sold by Respondent that infringes one or
more of claims 1-3, 32-33, 36 and 42 of the ‘169 patent; claims 1 and 2 of the ‘233
patent; claims 1 and 2 of the “661 patent; claims 1-3 of the ‘432 patent; claims 1, 2 and 14
of the ‘378 patent; claims 1 and 2 of the ‘291 patent; claims 1, 2, 5, 6, 10 and 15 of the
771 patent; claims 1, 2, 7, 10-11, 14-15, 17, 19, 22, and 24 of the ‘015 patent; claims 1-3

and 28 of the ‘876 patent; claim 1 of the ‘692 patent; claims 1, 3, 5, 8 and 10 of the ‘031



patent; claims 1 and 6 of the ‘510 patent; claims 11, 12 and 14 of the ‘760 patent; and

claims 1, 7, 14 and 15 of the ‘204 patent.

18 Applicability

The provisions-of this Cease and Desist Order shall apply to Respondent and to
any of its principals, steckholders, officers, directors, employees, agents, licensees,
distriButors, controlled (whether by stock ownership or otherwise) and majority-owned
business entities, successors, and assigﬁs, and to each of them, insofar as they are
engaging in conduct prohibited by Section IIl, infra, for, with, or otherwise on behalf of
Respondent.
II. Conduct Prohibited

The following conduct of Respondent in the United States is prohibited by this
Order. For the remaininé term of the ‘032 patent; the ‘169 patent; the ‘233 patent; the
‘661 patent; the ‘432 patent; the ‘378 patent; the ‘291 patent; the ‘771 patent; the ‘015
patent; the “876 patent; the “692 patent; the ‘031 patent; the ‘510 patent; the ‘760 patent;
and the ‘204 patent, Respondent shall not:

(A) import or sell for ﬁnpértation into the United States covered products;

(B) market, distribute, sell, or otherwise transfer (except for exportation), in the
United States imported covered products;

(C) advertise imported covered products; or

(D) aid or abet other entities in the importation, sale for importation, sale after

importation, transfer, or distribution of covered products.

IV. Conduct Permitted -



Notwithstanding any other provision of this Order, specific conduct otherwise
prohibited by the terms of this Order shall be permitted if, in a written instrument, the
owner of the ‘032 patent, the ‘169 patent, the ‘233 patent, the ‘661 patent, the 432
patent, the “378 patent, the ‘291 patent, the ‘771 patent, the ‘015 patent, the ‘876.patent,
the *692 patent, the ‘031 patent, the ‘510 patent, the “760 patent, and the-*204 patent
licenses or authorizes such specific conduct, or such specific conduct is related to- the
importation-or-sale of covered products by or for the United States.

V. Reporting

For purposes of this reporting requirement, the reporting periods shall commence
on June 1 of each year and shall end on the subsequent May 31. However, the first report
required under this section shall cover the period from the date of issuance of this Order
through May 31, 2012. This reporting requirement shall continue in force until such time
as Respondent will have truthfully reported, in two consecutive timely filed reports, that
it has no inventory of covered products in the United States.

Within thirty (30) days of the last day of the reporting period, Respondent shall
report to the Commission (a) the quantity in units and the value in dollars of covered
products that Respondent has (i) imported and/or (i) sold in the United States after
jmportation during the reporting period, and (b) the quantity in units and value in dollars
of reported covered products that remain in inventory in the United States at the end of
the reporting period. Respondents filing written submissions maust file the original
document and two copies with the Office of the Secretary. Any Respondent desiring to

submit a documment to the Commission in confidence must file the original and a public



version of the original with the Office of the Secretary and serve a copy of the
confidential version on Complainant’s counsel.’

Any failure to make the required report-or the filing of any false or inaccurate
report shall constitute a violation of this Order, and the submission of a false or
inaccurate repert may be referrgd to the U.S. Department of Justice as a possible criminal
violation of 18U.S.C. § 1001.

VI. Record-Keeping and Inspection

(A) For the purpose of securing compliance with this Order, Respondent shall
retain any and all records relating to the sale, marketing, or distribution in the United
States of covered products, made and received in the usual and ordinary course of
business, whether in detail or in summary form, for a period of three (3) years from the
close of the fiscal year to which they pertain.

(B) For the purpose of determining or securing compliance with this Order and
for no other purpose, and subject to any privilege recognized by the federal courts of the
United States, duly authorized representatives of the Commission, upon reasonable
written notice by the Commission or its staff, shall be permitted access and the right to
inspect and copy in Respondent’s principal offices during office hours, and in the
presence of counsel or other representatives if Respondent so chooses, all books, ledgers,
accounts, correspondence, memoranda, and other records and documents, both in detail
and in summary form as are required to be retained by subpa,fagraph VI(A) of this Order.

VII. Service of Cease and Desist Order

! Complainant must file a letter with the Secretary identifying the attorney to receive the
reports or bond information. The designated attorney must be on the protective order
entered in the investigation.



Respondent is ordered and directed to:

(A) Serve, within fifteen (15) days after the effective date of this-Order,-a copy of
this Order upon each of their respective officers, directors, managing agents, agents, and
employees who have any responsibility for the importation, marketing, distribution, or
sale of imported covered products in the United States;

‘ (B) Serve, within fifteen (15) days after the succession of any persons referred to
in subparagraph VII (A) of this Order, a copy of the Order upon each successor; and

(C) Mamtain such records as will show the name, title, and address of each person
upon whom the Order has been served, as described in subparagraphs:VII(A) and VII(B)
of this Order, together with the date on which service was made.

The obligations set forth in subparagraphs VII(B) and VII(C) shall remain in
. effect until the date of expiration of the ‘032 patent; the ‘169 patent; the ‘233 patent; the
*661 patent; the ‘432 patent; the ‘378 patent; the ‘291 patent; the 771 patent; the ‘015
patent; the “876 patent; the *692 patent; the ‘031 patent; the ‘510 patent; the 760 patent;
and the ‘204 pafent.

VIIL. Confidentiality

Any request for confidential treatment of information obtained by the
Commission pursuant to Sections V and VI of this Order should be in accordance with
Commission Rule 201.6, 19 C.F.R. § 201.6. For all reports for which confidential
treatment is sought, Respondent must provide a public version of such report with
confidential information redacted.

IX. Enforcement



Violation of this Order may result in any of the actions specified in section 210.75
of the Commission's Rules of Practice and Procedure, 19°CFR. § 210.75, including an
action for civil penalties in accordance with section 337(f) of the Tariff Act of 1930, 19
U.S.C. § 1337(f), and any other action as the Commission may deem appropriate. In
determining. whether Respondent is in violation of this Order, the Commission may infer
facts adverse to Respondent if Respondent fails to provide adequate or timely
information.

X. Modification

The Commission may amend this Order on its own motion or in accordance with
the procedure described in section 210.76 of the Commission's Rules of Practice and
Procedure, 19 C.F.R. § 210.76.

XI. Bonding

The conduct prohibited by Section ITI of this Order may be continued during the
sixty (60) day period in which this Order is under review by the United States Trade
Representative as delegated by the President, 70 Fed. Reg. 43251 (July 21, 2005), subject
to Respondent posting a bond in the amount of one hundred (100) percent of entered
value of the articles in question. This bond provision does not apply to conduct that is
otherwise permitted by Section IV of this Order. Covered products imported on or after
the date of issuance of this order are subject to the entry bond as set forth in the general
exclusion order issued by the Commission, and are not subject to this bond provision.

The bond 1s to be posted in accordance with the procedures established by the
Commission for the posting of bonds by complainants in connection with the issuance of

temporary exclusion orders. See Commission Rule 210.68, 19 C.F.R. § 210.68. The



bond and any accompanying documentation is to be provided to and approved by the
‘Commission prior to the commencement of conduct which is otherwise prohibited by
Section III of this Order. Upon acceptance of the bond by the Secretary, (a) the Secretary
will serve an acceptance letter on all parties and (b) the Respondent must serve a copy of
the-bond-and any accompanying documentation on Complainants® counsel..

~ The bond is to be forfeited in the event that the United States Trade
Representative approves, or does not disapprove within the review period, this Order,
unless the U.S. Court of Appeals for:the Federal Circuit, in a final judgment, reverses any
Commission final determination and order as to Respondent on appeal, or unless
Respondent exports the products subject to this bond or destroys them and provides
certification to that effect satisfactory to the Commission.

The bond is to be released in the event the United States Trade Representative
disapproves this Order and no subsequent order is issued by the Commission and
approved, or not disapproved, by the United States Trade Representative, upon service on
Respondent of an order issued by the Commission based upon application therefore made
by Respondent to the Commission.

By order of the Commission.

games R. Holbein

Secretary to the Commission

Issued: September 27,2011



UNITED STATES INTERNATIONAL TRADE COMMISSION
‘Washington, D.C.

In the Matter of

CERTAIN TONER CARTRIDGES AND |

COMPONENTS THEREOE Investigation No. 337-TA-740
CEASE AND DESIST ORDER

IT IS HEREBY ORDERED THAT E-Toner Mart, Inc. of 1718 Potrero Avenue,
-Suite-#A, South El Monte, CA 91733 cease and desist from conducting any-of the
following activities in the United States: importing, selling, markeﬁng, advertising,
distributing, and transferring (except for exportation), for toner cartridges and
components thereof that are covered by one or more of claims 1-3, 32-33, 36 and 42 of
U.S. Patent No. 5,634,16§ (“the “169 patent™); claims 1 and 2 of U.S. Patent No.
5,758,233 (“the ‘233 patent™); claims 1 and 2 of U.8S. Patent No. 5,768;661 (*“the ‘661
patent™); claims 1-3 of U.S. Patent No. 5,802,432 (“the ‘432 patent™); claims 1, 2 and 14
of U.S. Patent No. 5,875,378 (“the *378 patént”); claims 1 and 2 of U.S. Patent No.
6,009,291 (“the ‘291 patent™); claims 1,2, 5, 6, 10 and 15 of 6,078,771 (“the *771
patent™); claims 1, 2, 7, 10-11, 14-15, 17, 19, 22, and 24 of U.S. Patent No. 6,397,015
(“the ‘015 patent”™); claims 1-3 and 28 of U.S. Patent No. 6,459,876 (“the ‘876 patent”);
claim 1 of U.S. Patent No. 6,816,692 (“the ‘692 patent”); claims 1,3, 5, 8 ar}d 10 of U.S.
Patent No. 6,871,031 (“the ‘031 patent™); claims 1 and 6 of U.S. Patent No. 7,139,510
(“the *510 patent™); claims 11, 12 and 14 of U.S. Patent 7,233,760 (“the 760 patent™);
and claimé 1,7, 14 and 15 of U.S. Patent No. 7,305,204 (“the ‘204 patent™) in violation

of Section 337 of the Tariff Act of 1930, as amended, 19 U.S.C. § 1337.



L Definitions

As-used in this Order:

(A) “Commission” shall mean the United States International Trade Commission.

(B) “Complainant” shall mean Lexmark International, Inc.

(€) “Respondent” means E-Toner Mart, Inc. of 1718 Potrero Avenue, Suite #A,
South EI Monte, CA 91733.

(D) “Person” shall mean an individual, or any nen-governmental partnership,
firm, association, corporation, or other legal or business entity other than Respondent or
its majority owned or controlled subsidiaries, successors, or assigns.

(E) “United States™ shall mean the fifty States, the District of Columbia, and
Puerto Rico.

(I) The terms “import” and “importation” refer to importation for entry for
consumption under the Customs laws of the Un\ited States.

(G) The term “covered products” shall mean laser toner cartridges and
components thereof, manufactured, imported, or sold by Respondent that infringes one or
more of claims 1-3, 32-33, 36 and 42 of the ‘169 patent; claims 1 and 2 of the ‘233
patent; ’claims 1 and 2 of the ‘661 patent; claims 1-3 of the ‘432 patent; claims 1, 2 and 14
of the 378 patent; claims 1 and 2 of the ‘291 patent; claims 1, 2, 5, 6, 10 and 15 of the
“771 patent; claims 1, 2, 7, 10-11, 14-15, 17, 19, 22, and 24 of the ‘015 patent; claims 1-3
and 28 of the ‘876 patent; claim 1 of the ‘692 patent; claims 1, 3, 5, 8 and 10 of the ‘031
patent; claims 1 and 6 of the ‘510 patent; claims 11, 12 and 14 of the “760 patent; and

claims 1, 7, 14 and 15 of the ‘204 patent.



II. Applicability

The provisions of this Cease and Desist Order_shall apply to Respondent-and to
any of its principals, stocklolders, officers, directors, employees, agents, licensees,
distributors, controlled (whether by stock ownership or-otherwise) and-majority-owned
business entities, successors, and-assigns, and to each-of them, insofar as they are
engaging in conduct prohibited by Section III, infra, for, with, or otherwise on behalf of
Respondent. |
III.  Conduect Prohibited

The following conduct of Respondent in the United States-is prohibited by this
Order. For the remaining term of the ‘032 patent; the “169 patent; the ‘233 patent; the
‘661 patent; the ‘432 patent; the ‘378 patent; the ‘291 patent; the ‘771 patent; the ‘015
patent; the ‘376 patent; the *692 patent; the ‘031 patent; the ‘510 patent; the *760 patent;
and the ‘204 patent, Respondent shall not:

(A) import or sell for importation into the United States covered products;

(B) market, distribute, sell, or otherwise transfer (except for exportation), in the
United States imported covered products;

(C) advertise imported covered products; or

(D) aid or abet other entities in the importation, sale for importation, sale after
importation, transfer, or distribution of covered products.
IV. Conduct Permitted

Notwithstanding any other provision of this Order, specific conduct otherwise
prohibited by the terms of this Order shall be permitted if, in a written instrument, the

owner of the ‘032 patent, the ‘169 patent, the ‘233 patent, the ‘661 patent, the ‘432



patent, the ‘378 patent, the ‘291 patent, the ‘771 patent, the ‘015 patent, the ‘876 patent,
the ‘692 patent, the ‘031 patent, the 510 patent, the ‘760 patent, and-the ‘204 patent
licenses or authorizes such specific conduet, or such specific conduct is related to the
importation or sale of covered products by or for the United States-
V. Reporting

~ For purposes of this reporting requirement, the reporting periods shali commence
on~une 1 of each year and shall end on the subsequent May 31. However, the-first report
required under this section shall cover the period from the date of issuance of this Order
through May 31, 2012. This reporting requirement shall continue in force until such time
as Respondent will have truthfully reported, in two conseeutive timely filed reports, that
it has no inventory of covered prodpcts in the United States.

- Within thirty (30)-days of the last day of the reporting period, Respondent shall
report to the Commission (a) the quantity in units and the value in dollars of covered
products that Respondent has (i) imported and/or (ii) sold in the United States after
importation during the reporting period, and (b) the quantity in units and value in dollars
of reported covered products that remain in inventory in the United States at the end of
the reporting period. Respondents filing written submissions must file the original
document and two copies with the Office of the Secretary. Any Respondent desiring to
submit a document to the Commission m confidence must file the original and a public
version of the original with the Office of the Secretary and serve a copy of the

confidential version on Complainant’s counsel.’

! Complainant must file a letter with the Secretary identifying the attorney to receive the
reports or bond information. The designated attorney must be on the protective order
entered in the investigation.



Any failure to make the required report or the filing of any false or inaccurate
report shall constitute a violation of this Order, and the submission-of a false or
inaccurate report-may be referred to the U.S. Department of justice as a possible criminal
violation-of 18 U.S.C. § 100T.

VI.  Record-Keeping and Inspection

. (A) For the purpose of securing compliance with this Order, :Respondent shall
retain-any and all records relating to the sale, marketing, or distributionin-the United
States of covered products, made and received in the usual and ordinary course of
‘business, whether in detail or in summary form, for a peried of three (3) years from the
close of the fiscal year to which they pertain.

(B) For the purpose of determining or securing compliance with this Order and
for no other purpose, and-subject to any privilege recognized by the federal courts of the
United States, duly authorized representatives of the Commission, upon reasonable
written notice by the Commission or its staff, shall be permitted access and the right to
inspect and copy in Respondent’s principal offices during office hours, and.in the
presence of counsel or other representatives if Respondent so chooses, all books, 1edgers,
accounts, correspondence, memoranda, and other records and documents, both in detail
and in summary‘ form as are required to be retained by subparagraph Vi(A) of this Order.
VIL. Service of Cease and Desist Order

Respondent is ordered and directed to:

(A) Serve, within fifteen (15) days after the effective date of this Order, a copy of

this Order upon each of their respective officers, directors, managing agents, agents, and



employees who have any responsibility for the importation, marketing, distribution, or
sale of imperted covered products in the United States;

(B) Serve, within fifteen (15) days after the successtor of any persons referred to
in subparagraph VIL (A) of this Order, a copy of the Order upon each-successor; and

(C) Maintain such recerds as will show the niame, title;-and address of each person
upon-whom the Order has been served, as described in subparagraphs VIi(A) and VII(B)
of this-Order, together with the date on which service was made. |

The obligations set forth in subparagraphs VII(B) and VII(C) shall remain in
effect until the date of expiration of the ‘032 patent; the ‘169 patent; the ‘233 patent; the
‘661 patent;the ‘432 patent; the ‘378 patent; the ‘291 patent; the 771 patent; the ‘015
patent; the ‘876 patent; the ‘692 patent; the ‘031 patent; the ‘510 patent; the *760 patent;
and the *204 patent.
VIII. Confidentiality

Any request for confidential treatment of information obtained by the
Commission pursuant to Sections V and VI of this Order should be in accordance with
Commission Rule 201.6, 19 C.F.R. § 201.6. For all reports for which confidential
treatment is sought, Respondent must provide a public version of such report with
confidential information redacted.
IX. Enforcement

Violation of this Order may result in any of the actions specified in section 210.75
of the Commission's Rules of Practice and Procedure, 19 C.F.R. § 210.75, including an
action for civil penalties in accordance with section 337(f) of the Tariff Act of 1930, 19

U.S.C. § 1337(f), and any other action as the Commission may deem appropriate. In



determining whether Respondent is in violation of this Order, the Commission may infer
facts adverse to Respondent if Respondent fails to provide adequate-or timely
information.
X. Modification

The Commission may amend this Order on its-ewn motion or in accordance with
the procedure described in-section 210.76 of the Commission's Rules-of Practice and
Procedure, 19 CF.R. § 210.76.
XI. Bonding

The conduct prohibited by Section III of this Order may be continued during the
sixty (60) day period in which this Order is under review by the United States Trade
Representative as delegéted by the President, 70 Fed. Reg. 43251 (July 21, 2005), subject
to Respondent posting a bond in the amount of one hundred (100} percent of entered
value of the articles in question. This bond provision does not apply to conduct that is
otherwise permitted by Section IV of this Order. Covered products imported on or after
the date of issuance of this order are subject to the entry bond as set forth inthe general
exclusion order issued by the Commission, and are not subject to this bond provision.

The bond is to be posted in accordance with the procedures established by the
Commission for the posting of bonds by complainants in connection with the issuance of
temporary exclusion orders. See Commission Rule 210.68, 19 C.F.R. § 210.68. The
bond and any accompanying documentation is to be provided to and approveld by the
Commission prior to the commencement of conduct which is otherwise prohibited by

Section III of this Order. Upon acceptance of the bond by the Secretary, (&) the Secretary



will'serve an acceptance letter on all parties and (b) the Respondent must serve a copy of
the bond and any accompanying documentation on Complainants’ counsel.

" The bond is to be forfeited i the event that the United States Trade
Representative approves, or does not disapprove within the review-period, this Order,
unless the U.S. Court of Appeals for the Federal-Circuit, ina final judgment, reverses any
Commission final determination and order as to Respondent on appeal, or unless
Respondent exports the products subject to this bond or destroys them-and-provides
certification to that effect satisfactory to the Commission.

The bond is to be released in the event the United States:Trade Representative
disapproves this Order and no subsequent order is issued by the Commission and
approved, or not disapproved, by the United States Trade Representative, upon service on
Respondent of an order issued by the Commission based upon application therefore madé
by Respondent to the Commission.

By order of the Commission.

(—h -
ames R. Holbein
Secretary to the Commission

Issued: September 27,2011



UNITED STATES INTERNATIONAL TRADE COMMISSION
‘Washington, D.C.

In the Matter.of

CERTAIN TONER CARTRIDGES AND

COMPONENTS THEREOF _ nvestigation No. 337-TA-740
CEASE AND DESIST ORDER

IT IS HEREBY ORDERED THAT Chung Pal Shin (d/b/a Ink Master) of 16635
Valley View, Cerritos, CA 90703 cease and desist from conducting any of the following
activities in the United States: importing, selling, marketing, advertising, distributing, and
transferring (except for exportation), for toner cartridges and components thereof that are -
covered by one or more of claims 1-3, 32-33, 36 and 42 of U.S. Patent No. 5,634,169
(“the °169 patent”); claims 1 and 2 of U.S. Patent No. 5,758,233 (“the ‘233 patent™);
claims 1 and 2 of U.S. Patent No. 5,768,661 (“the ‘661 patent™); claims 1-3 of U.S.
Patent No. 5,802,432 (“the 432 patent™); claims 1, 2 and 14 of U.S. Patent No. 5,875,378
(“the ‘378 patent™); claims 1.and:'2 of U.S. Patent No. 6,009,291 (“the ‘291 pétent”);
claims 1,2, 5, 6, 10 and 15 of 6,078,771 (“the ‘771 patent™); claims 1, 2, 7, 10-11, 14-15,
17,19, 22, and 24 of U.S. Patent No. 6,397,015 (“the 015 patent™); claims 1-3 and 28 of
U.S. Patent No. 6,459,876 (“the ‘876 patent™); claim 1 of U.S. Patent No. 6,816,692 (“the
‘692 patent™); claims 1, 3, 5, 8 énd 10 of U.S. Patent No. 6,871,031 (“the ‘031 patent™);
claims 1 and 6 of U.S. Patent No. 7,139,510 (“the *510 patent™); claims 11, 12 and 14 of

U.S. Patent 7,233,760 (“the ‘760 patent™); and claims 1, 7, 14 and 15 of U.S. Patent No.



7,305,204 (“the ‘204 patent™) in violation of Section 337 of the Tariff Act of 1930, as
amended, 19 U.S.C. § 1337.
I Definitions
As used in this Order:
(A) “Commission” shall mean the United States International Trade Commission.
- (B) “Complainant” shall mean Lexmark International, Inc.

(C) “Respondent” means Chung Pal Shin (d/b/a Ink Master) of 16635 Valley
View, Cerritos, CA 90703.

(D) “Person” shall mean an individual, or any non—govémmental partnership,
firm, association, corperation, or other legal or business entity other than Respondent or
its majority owned or controlled subsidiaries, successors, or assigns.

(E) “United States” shall mean the fifty States, the District of Columbia, and
Puerto Rico.

(F) The terms “import” and “importation” refer to importation for entry for
consumption under the Customs laws of the United States.

(G) The term “covered products” shall mean laser toner cartridges and
components thereof, manufactured, imported, or sold by Respondent that infringes one or
more of claims 1-3, 32-33, 36 and 42 of the 169 patent; claims 1 and 2 of the ‘233
pateﬁt; claims 1 and 2 of the ‘661 patent; claims 1-3 of the ‘432 patent; claims 1, 2 and 14
of the ‘378 patent; claims 1 and 2 of the ‘291 patent; claims 1, 2, 5, 6, 10 and 15 of the
*771 patent; claims 1, 2, 7, 10-11, 14-15, 17, 19, 22, and 24 of the ‘015 patent; claims 1-3

and 28 of the ‘876 patent; claiin 1 of the ‘692 patent; claims 1, 3, 5, 8 and 10 of the ‘031



patent; claims 1 and 6 of the <510 patent; claims 11, 12 and 14 of the “760 patent; and

claims 1, 7, 14 and 15 of the “204-patent.

. Applicability

The provisions of this Cease and Desist Order shall apply to Respondent and to
any of its principals, stockholders, officers, directors, employees, agents, licensees,
distri];utors,.centrelled (whether by stock ownership or otherwise) and majority-owned
business entities, successors, and assigns, and to each of them, insofar as they are
engaging in conduct prohibited by Section IIL, infra, for, with, or otherwise on behalf of
Respondent.
. Conduct Prohibited

The following cox}duct of Respondent in the United States is prohibited by this
Order. For the remaining term of the ‘032 patent; the ‘169 patent; the ‘233 patent; the
‘661 patent; the ‘432 patent; the ‘378 patent; the ‘291 patent; the *771 patent; the ‘015
patent; the ‘876 patent; the ‘692 patent; the ‘031 patent; the ‘510 patent; the “760 patent;
and the ‘204 i)atent, Respondent shall not: |

(A) import or sell for importation into the United States covered products;

(B) market, distribute, sell, or otherwise transfer (except for exportation), in the
United States imported covered products;

(C) advertise imported covered products; or

- (D) aid or abet other entities in the importation, sale for importation, sale after

importation, transfer, or distribution of covered products.

IV. Conduct Permiited



Notwithstanding any ether provision-of this Order, specific conduct otherwise
prohibited by the terms of this Order shall be permitted if, in a written instrument, the
owner of the ‘032 patent, the ‘169-patent, the ‘233 patent, the 661 patent, the ‘432
patent, the “378 patent, the “291 patent, the *771 patent, the ‘015 patent, the ‘876 patent,
the “692 patent, the 031 patent, the ‘510 patent, the ‘760 patent, and the ‘204 patent
licenses or authorizes such specific conduct, or such specific conduct is related to the
importation or sale of-covered products by or for the United States.

V. Reporting

For purposes of this reporting requirement, the reporting periods shall commence
-on June 1 of each year and shall end on the subsequent May 31. However, the first report
required under this section shall cover the period from the date-of issuance of this Order 7
through May 31, 2012. This reporting requirement shall continue in force until such time
as Respondent will have truthfully reported, in two consecutive timely filed reports, that
it has no inventory of covered products in the United States.

Within thirty (30) days of the last day of the reporting period, Respondent shall
report to the Commission (a) the quantity in units and the value in dollars of covered
products that Respondent has (i) iniported and/or (i1} sold in the United States after
importation during the reporting period, and (b) the quantity in units and value in dollars
of reported covered products that remain in inventory in the United States at the end of
the reporting period. Respondents filing written submissions must file the original
document and two copies with the Office of the Secretary. Any Respondent desiring to

submit a document to the Commission in confidence must file the original and a public



version of the original with the Office of the Secretary and serve a copy of the
confidential version on Complainant’s counsel.!

Any failure to make the required report or the filing of any false orinaccurate
report shall constitute a violation of this Order, and the submission of a false or.
inaccurate report may be referred to the U.S. Department of Justice as a possible criminal

-violation of 18 U.S.C. § 1001.
VL. Record-Keeping and Inspection

(A) For the purpose of securing compliance with this Order, Respondent shall
retain any and.all records relating to the sale, marketing, or distribution in the United
States of cevered products, made and received in the usual and ordinary course of
business, whether in detail or in summary form, for a peried of three (3) years from the
close of the fiscal year to which they pertain.

(B) For the purpose of determining orsecuring compliance with this Order and
for no other purpose, and subject to any privilege recognized by the federal courts of the
United States, duly authorized representatives of the Commission, upon reasonable
written notice by the Commission or its staff, shall be permitted access and the right to
inspect and copy in Reépondent’s principal offices during office hours, and in the
presence of counsel or other representatives if Respondent so chooses, all books, ledgers,
accounts, correspondence, memoranda, and other records and documents, both in detail
and in summary form as are required to be retained by subparagraph VI(A) of this Order.

VII. Service of Cease and Desist Order

! Complainant must file a letter with the Secretary identifying the attorney to receive the
reports or bond information. The designated attorney must be on the protective order
entered in the investigation.



Respondent is ordered and directed to:

(A) Serve, within fifteen (15) days after the effective date of this Order, a copy of
this Order upon each of their respective officers, directors, managing agents, agents, and

~employees who have any responsibility forthe importation, marketing, distribution, or
sale of imported covered products in the United States;
. (B) Serve, within fifteen (15) days after the succession of any persons referred to
in subparagraph VII (A) of this Order, a copy of the Order upen each successor; and

(C) Maintain such records as will show the name, title, and-address of each person
upon whom the Order has been served, as described in subparagraphs VII(A) and VII(B)
of this Order, together with the date on which service was made.

The obligations set forth in subparagraphs VII(B) and VII(C) shall remain in
effect until the date of expiration of the ‘032 patent; the ‘169 patent; the 233 patent; the
‘661 patent; the ‘432 patent; the ‘378 patent; the ‘291 patent; the ‘771 patent; the ‘015
patent; the ‘876 patent; the ‘692 patent; the ‘031 patent; the *510 patent; the ‘760 patent; .
and the ‘204 patent.

VIII. Confidentiality

Any request for confidential treatment of information obtained by the
Commission pursuant to Sections V and VI of this Order should be in accordance with
Commission Rule 201.6, 19 C.F.R. § 201.6. For all reports for which confidential
treatment is sought, Respondent must provide a public version of such report with
confidential information redacted.

IX. Enforcement



Violation of this- Order may result in-any of the actions specified in section 210.75
of the Commission's Rules of Practice and Procedure, 19 C.F R. § Z10.75, including an
action for civil penalties in accordance with section 337(f) of the Tariff Act of 1930, 19

.8.C. § 1337(f), and any other action as the Commission may deem appropriate. In
determining whether Respondent is in violation-of this-Order, the Commission may infer
facts adverse to Respondent if Respondent fails to provide adequate or timely
information. |

X. Modification

The Commission may amend this-Order on its own motion or in-accordance with
the procedure-described in section 210.76 of the Commission's Rules of Practice and
Procedure, 19 C.F.R. § 210.76.

XI. Bonding

The conduct prohibited by Section IIT of this Order may be_continued during the
sixty (60) day period in which th}is Order is under review by the United States Trade
Representative as delegated by the President, 70 Fed. Reg. 43251 (July 21, 2005), subject
to Respondent posting a bond in the amount of one hundred (100) percent of entered
value of the articles in question. This bond provision does not apply to conduct that is
otherwise permitted by Section IV of this Order. Covered products imported on or after
the date of issuance of this order are subject to the entry bond as set forth in the general
exclusion order issued by the Commission, and are not subject to this bond provision.

The bond is to be posted in accordance with the procedures established by the
Commission for the posting of bonds by complainants in connection w1th the issuance of

temporary exclusion orders. See Commission Rule 210.68, 19 C.FR. § 210.68. The



bond and any accompanying documentation is-to be provided to and approved by the
Commission prior to the commencement of conduct which is otherwise prohibited by
Section III of this Order. Upon acceptance of the bond by the Secretary, (a)the Secretary
“will serve an acceptance letter on all parties and (b) the Respondent must serve a_copy of
the bond and any accompanying documentation on Complainants’ -counse].

- The bond is to be forfeited in the event that the United States Trade
Representative approves, or does not disapprove within the review period, this Order,
unless the U.S. Court of Appeals for the Federal Circuit, in a final judgment, reverses any
Commission final determination and order as to Respondent on appeal, or unless
Respondent exports the products subject to this bond or destroys them and provides
certification to that-effect satisfactory to the Commission.

The bond is to be released in the event the United States Trade Representative
disapproves this Order and no subsequent order is-issued by the Commission and
approved, or not disapproved, by the United States Trade Representative, upon serviée on
Respondent of an order issued by the Commission based upon application therefore made
by Respondent to the Commission.

By order of the Commission.

A patd

ames R. Holbein .
Secretary to the Commission

Issued: September 27, 2011



UNITED STATES INTERNATIONAL TRADE COMMISSION
Washington, D.C.

Tn the Matter of
-CERTAIN TONER CTARTRIDGES AND _
COM;PONENTS THEREOF : Investigation No. 337-TA-740
CEASE AND DESIST ORDER

IT IS HEREBY ORDERED THAT HSS Inc. (d/b/a TonerZone.com Inc. and

. Inkjet Superstore) of 1880 Century Park East, #200, Los Angeles, CA 90067 cease and
desist from conducting any of the following activities in the United States: importing,
selling, marketing, advertising, distributing, and transferring (except for exportation), for
toner cartridges and components thereof that-are covered by one or more of claims 1-3,
32-33, 36 and 42 of U.S. Patent No. 5,634,169 (“the ‘169 patent™); claims 1 and 2 of U.S.
Patent No. 5,758,233 (“the ‘233 patent™); claims 1 and 2 of U.S. Patent No. 5,768,661
(“the ‘661 patent™); claims 1-3 of U.S. Patent No. 5,802,432 (“the ‘432 patent™); claims
1,2 and 14 of U.S. Patent No. 5,575,378 (“the “378 patent™); claims 1 and 2 of U.S.
Patent No. 6,009,291 (“the ‘291 patent™); claims 1, 2, 5, 6, 10 and 15 of 6,078,771 (“the
*771 patent™); claims 1, 2, 7, 10-11, 14-15, 17, 19, 22, and 24 of U.S. Patent No.
6,397,015 (“the ‘015 patent™); claims 1-3 and 28 of U.S. Patent No. 6,459,876 (“the ‘876
patent™); claim 1 of U.S. Patent No. 6,816,692 (“the ‘692 patent™); claims 1, 3, 5, 8 and
10 of U.S. Patent No. 6,871,031 (“the ‘031 patent™); claims 1 and 6 of U.S. Patent No.

7,139,510 (“the 510 patent™); claims 11, 12 and 14 of U.S. Patent 7,233,760 (“the ‘760



patent”); and claims 1, 7, 14 and 150 U.S. Patent No. 7,305,204 (“the ‘204 patent™) in
violation of Section 337 of the Tariff Act of 1930, as amended, 19 U.S.C. § 1337.
L Definitions
As used in this-Order:
(A) “Commussion” shall mean the United States International Trade Commission.
- (B) “Complainant” shall mean Lexmark International, Inc.

(C) “Respondent” means IJSS Inc. (d/b/a TonerZone.com Inc. and Inkjet
Superstore) of T880 Century Park East, #200, Los Angeles, CA 90067.

(D) “Person” shall mean an individual, or any non-governmental partnership,
firm, association, corporation, or other legal or business entity other than Respendent or
its majority owned or controlled subsidiaries, successors, or assigns. |

(E) “United States” shall mean the fifty States, the District of Columbia, and
Puerto Rico.

(F) The terms “import” and “importation” refer to importation for entry for
consumption under the Customs laws of the United States.

(G) The term “covered products” shall mean laser toner. cartridges and
components thereof, manufactured, imported, or sold by Respondeht that infringes one or
more of claims 1-3, 32-33, 36 and 42 of the ‘169 patent; claims 1 and 2 of the ‘233
patent; claims 1 and 2 of the ‘661 patent; claims 1-3 of the ‘432 patent; claims 1, 2 and 14
of the ‘378 patent; claims 1 and 2 of the ‘291 patent; claims 1, 2, 5, 6, 10 and 15 of the
“771 patent; claims 1, 2, 7, 10-11, 14-15, 17, 19, 22, and 24 of the ‘015 patent; claims 1-3

and 28 of the ‘876 patent; claim 1 of the ‘692 patent; claims 1, 3, 5, 8 and 10 of the 031



patent; claims 1 and -6 of the ‘510 patent; claims 11, 12 and 14 of the ‘760 patent; and

claims 1, 7, 14 and 15 of the ‘204 patent.

11 Applicability

The provisions of this-Cease and Desist Order shall apply to Respondent and to
any of its principals, stockholders, officers, directors, employees, agents, licensees,
distrﬂl)utors, controlied (whether bjf stock ownership or otherwise) and majority-owned
business entities, successors, and assigns, and to each of them, insofar as they are
engaging in conduct prohibited by Section I, inff-a, for, with, or otherwise on behalf of
Respondent. |
HI. Conduct Prohibited

The following cor}duct of Respondent in the United States is prohibited by this
Order. For the remaining term of the “032 patent; the ‘169 patent; the ‘233 patent; the
‘661 patent; the ‘432 patent; the ‘378 patent; the ‘291 patent; the ‘771 patent; the ‘015
patent; the ‘876 patent; the ‘692 patent; the ‘031 patent; the ‘510 patent; the ‘760 patent;
and the ‘204 patent, Respondent shall not:

(A) import or sell for importation into the United States covered products;

(B) market, distribute, sell, or otherwise transfer (except for exportation), in the
United States imported covered products;

(C) advertise imported covered products; or

(D) aid or abet other entities in the importation, sale for importation, sale after
importation, transfer, or distribution of covered products.

IV. Conduct Permitted B



Notwithstanding any other provision-of this Order, specific conduct otherwise
prohibited by the terms of this Order shall be permitted if, in-a written instrument, the
owner of the ‘032 patent, the ‘169 patent, the 233 patent, the “661 patent, the ‘432
patent, the 378 patent, the ‘291 patert, the “771 patent, the ‘015 batent, the ‘876 patent,
the ‘692 patent, the ‘031 patent, the ‘510 patent, the “760 patent, and the “204 patent
licenses or authorizes such specific conduct, or such specific conduct is related to the
importation or sale of covered products by or for the United States..

V. Reporting

For purposes of this reporting requirement, the reporting periods shall commence
on June 1 of each year and shall end on the subsequent May 31. However, the first report
required under this section shall cover the period from the-date of issuance of this Order
through May 31, 2012. This reporting requirement shall continue in force until such time

-as Respondent will have truthfully reported; in'two consecutive timely filed reports, that
it has no inventory of covered products in the United States.

_Within thirty (30) days of the last day of the reporting period, Respondent shall
report to the Commission () the quantity in units and the value in dollars of covered
products that Respondent has (i) imported and/er (ii) sold in the United States after
importation during the reporting peridd, and (b) the quantity in units and value in aollars
of reported covered products that remain in inventory in the United States at the end of
the reporting period. Respondents filing written submissions must file the original
document and two copies with the Office of the Secretary. Any Respondent desiring to

submit a document to the Commission in confidence must file the original and a public



version of the original with the Office of the Secretary and serve a copy of the
confidential version on Complainant’s counsel.'

Any failure to make the required report or the filing of any false or inaccurate
report shall constitute a violation of this-Order, and fhe submission of a false or
‘inaccurate report may be referred to the U.S. Department of Justice as a possible criminal
violation of 18 US.C. § 1001.

Vi. Record-Keeping and Inspection

(A) For the purpose of securing compliance with this Order, Respondent shall
retain any and all records relating to the sale, marketing, or distribution in the United
States of covered products, made and received in the usual and ordinary course of
business, whether in detail or in summary form, for a period of three (3) years from the
close of the fiscal year to ‘which they pertain.

(B) For the purpose of determining or securing compliance with this Order and
for no other purpose, and suioj ect to any privilege recognized by the federal courts of the
United States, duly authorized representatives of the Commission, upon reasonable
written notice by the Commissiori or its staff, shall be permitted access and the right to
inspect and copy in Respondent’s principal offices .during office hours, and in the
presence of counsel or other representatives if Respondent so chooses, all books, ledgers,
accounts, correspondence, memoranda, and other records and documents, both in detail
and in summary form as are required to be retained by subparagraph VI(A) of this Order.

V1. Service of Cease and Desist Order

! Complainant must file a letter with the Secretary idehtifying the attorney to receive the
reports or bond information. The designated attormey must be on the protective order
entered in the investigation.



Respondent is erdered and directed to:

(A) Serve, within fifteen (15) days afier the effective date of this Order, a copy of
this Order upon each of their respective officers, directors, managing agents, agents, and
employees who have any responsibility for the importation, marketing, distribution, or
sale of imported covered products in the United States;

- (B) Serve, within fifteen (15) days after the succession of any persons referred to
in subparagraph VII (A) of this Order, a copy of the Order upon each successor; and

(C) Maintain such records as will show the name, title, and address of each person
upon whom the Order has been served, as described in subparagraphs VII(A) and VII(B)
of this Ozder, together with the date on which service was made.

The obligations set forth in subparagraphs VII(B} and VII{C) shall remain in
effect until the date of expiration of the ‘032 patent; the ‘169 patent; the ‘233 patent; the
‘661 patent; the ‘432 patent; the ‘378 patent;the ‘291 patent; the ‘771 patent; the ‘015
patent; the ‘876 patent; the ‘692 patent; the ‘031 patent; the ‘510 patent; the ‘760 patent;
and the ‘204 patent.

VIII. Confidentiality

Any request for confidential treatment of information obtained by the
Commission pursuant to Sections V and VI of this Order should be in accordance with
Commission Rule 201.6, 19 C.F.R. § 201.6. For all reports for V.vhich confidential
treatment is sought, Respondent must provide a public version of such report with
confidential information redacted.

IX. Enforcement



Violation of this"Order may result in-any of the actions specified in section 210.75
of the Commission's Rules of Practice and Procedure, 19 C.F.R. § 210.75, including an
action for civil penalties in accordance with section 337(f) of the Tariff Act of 1930, 19
U.S.C. § 1337(f), and any other action asthe Commission'may-deem appropriate. In
determining whether Respondent is in violation of this-Order, the Commission may infer
facts adverse to Respondent if Respondent fails to provide adequate ortimely
information.

X. Modification

The Commission may amend this Order on its own motion or in accordance with
the procedure described in section 210.76 of the Commission's Rules of Practice and
Procedure, 19 C.F.R. § 210.76.

XI. Bonding

The conduct prohibited by Section III of this'Order may be continued during the
sixty (60} day period in which this Order is under review by the United States Trade
Representative as delegated by the President, 70 Fed. Reg. 43251 (July 21, 2005)., subject
to Respondent posting a bond in the amount of one hundred (100) percent of entered
value of the articles in questi.on. This bond provision does not apply to conduct that is
otherwise permitted by Section IV of this Order. Covered products imported o'n or after
the date of issuance of this order are subject to the entry bond as set forth in the general
exclusion order issued by the Commission, and are not subject to this bond provision.

The bond is to be poste;d in accordance with the procedures established by the
Commission for the posting of bonds by complainants in connection with the issuance of

temporary exclusion orders. See Commission Rule 210.68, 19 C.F.R. § 210.68. The



bond and any accompanying documentation is to be provided to and approved by the
Commission prior to the commencement of conduct which is otherwise prohibited by
Section III of this Order. Upemnacceptance of the bond by the Secretary, (a) the Secretary
will serve an acceptance letter on all parties and (b) the Respondent must serve a copy of
the bond and any-accompanying documentation on Complainants’ counsel.

- The bond. is to be forfeited in the event that the United States Trade
Representative-approves, or does not disapprove within the review period, this Order,
unless the U.S. Court of Appeals for the Federal Circuit, in a final judgment, reverses any
Commission final determination and order as to Respondent on appeal, or unless
Respondent exports the products subject to_this bond or destroys them and provides
certification to that effect satisfactory to the Commission.

The bond is to be released in the event the United States Trade Representative
disapproves this Order and no subsequent-order is issued by the Commission and
approved, or not disapproved, by the United States Trade Representative, upon service on
Respondent of an order issued by the Commission based upon application therefore made
by Respondent to the Commission.

By order of the Commission.

Al
%olbein
Secretary to the Commission

Issued: September 27, 2011



UNITED STATES INTERNATIONAL TRADE COMMISSION
Washington, D.C.

In the Matter of.-

CERTAIN TONER-CARTRIDGES AND '

COMPONENTS THEREOF : Investigation No. 337-TA-740
CEASE AND DESIST ORDER

IT IS HEREBY ORDERED THAT Ziprint Image Corporation of 19805 Harrison
Avenue, Walnut, CA 91789 cease and desist from conducting any of the following
activities in the United States: importing, selling, marketing, advertising, distributing, and
transferring (except for exportation), for toner cartridges and components thereof that are
covered By one or more o‘f claims 1-3, 32-33, 36 and 42 of U:S. Patent No. 5,634,169
(“the ‘169 patent”); claims 1 and 2 of U.S. Patent No. 5,758,233 (“the ‘233 patent™);
claims 1 and 2 of U.S. Patent No. 5,768,661 (“the ‘661 patent™); claims 1-3 of U.S.
Patent No. 5,802,432 (“the “432 patent™); claims 1, 2 and 14 of U.S. Patent No. 5,875,378
(“the ‘378 patent™); claims 1 andi of U.S. Patent No. 6,009,291 (“the ‘291 patent™);
claims 1, 2, 5, 6, 10 and 15 of 6,078,771 (“the ‘771 patent™); claims 1, 2, 7, 10-11, 14-15,
17,19, 22, and 24 of U.S. Patent No. 6,397,015 (“the ‘015 patent™); claims 1-3 and 28 of
1U.S. Patent No. 6,459,876 (“the ‘876 patent™); claim 1 of U.S. Patent No. 6,816,692 (“the
‘692 patent”); claims 1, 3, 5, 8 and 10 of U.S. Patent No. 6,871,031 (“the ‘031 patent”);
claims 1 and 6 of U.S. Patent No. 7,139,510 (“the ‘510 patent™); claims 11, 12 and 14 of

U.S. Patent 7,233,760 (“the ‘760 patent”); and claims 1, 7, 14 and 15 of U.S. Patent No.



7,305,204 (“the ‘204 patent™} in violation of Section 337 of the Tariff Act of 1930, as
amended, 19 U.S.C. § 1337.
I. Definitions
As used in this Order:
(A) “Commission” shall mean the-United States International Trade Commission.
. (B) “Complainant” shall mean Lexmark International, Inc.

{C) “Respondent” means Ziprint Image Corporation of 19805 Harrison Avenue,
Walnut, CA 91789.

(D) “Person” shall mean an ﬁdividuﬂ, or any-nen-govemmental partnership,
| firm, association, corporation, or other legal or business-entity other than Respondent or
its majority owned or controlled subsidiaries, successors, or assigns.

(E) “United States” shall mean the fifty States, the District of Columbia, a.ﬁd
Puerto Rico.

(F) The terms “import” and “importation” refer to importation for entry for
consumption under the Customs laws of the United States.

(G) The term “covered products” shall mean laser toner cartridges and
components thereof, manufactured, imported, or sold by Respondent that infringes one or
more of claims 1-3, 32-33, 36 and 42 of the ‘169 patent; claims 1 and 2.of the ‘233
pateht; claims 1 and 2 of the ‘661 patent; claims 1-3 of the ‘432 patent; claims 1, 2 and 14
of the ‘378 patent; claims 1 and 2 of the ‘291 patent; claims 1, 2, 5, 6, 10 and 15 of the
“771 patent; claims 1, 2, 7, 10-11, 14-15, 17, 19, 22, and 24 of the ‘015 patent; claims 1-3

and 28 of the ‘876 patent; claim 1 of the ‘692 patent; claims 1, 3, 5, 8 and 10 of the ‘031



patent; claims 1 and-6 of the ‘510 patent; claims 11, 12 and 14 of the 760 patent; and

clamms 1, 7, 14 and 15 of the ‘204 patent.

H. Applicability

‘The provisions of this Cease and Desist Order shall apply to Respondent and to
any of its principals, stockholders, officers, directors, employees, agents, licensees,
distri‘butors, controlled (whether by stock ownership-or otherwise) and majority-owned
business entities, successors, and assigns, and to each of them, insofar as they are
engaging in conduct prohibited by Section II, infra, for, with, or otherwise on behalf of
Respondent.
III. Conducf Prohibited

The following conduct of Respondent in the United States is prohibited by this
Order. Forthe remajning; term of the “032 patent; the *169 patent;the 233 patent; the
‘661 patent; the ‘432 patent; the ‘378 patent; the ‘291 patent; the ‘771 patent; the ‘015
patent; the ‘876 patent; the ‘692 patent; the ‘031 patent; the *510 patent; the ‘760 patent;
and the ‘204 patent, Respondent shall not:

(A) import or sell for impértation into the United States covered products;

(B) market, distribute, sell, or otherwise transfer (except for exportation), in the
United States imported covered products;

(C) advertise imported covered products; or

(ID) aid or abet other entities in the importation, sale for importation, sale after

importation, transfer, or distribution of covered products.

IV. Conduct Permitted



Notwithstanding any other provision of this Order, specific conduct otherwise
prohibited by the terms of this Order shall be permitted if, in-a-written instrument, the
owner of the ‘032 patent, the. ‘169 patent, the 233 patent, the %6561 patent, the ‘432
patent, the *378 patent, the 291 patent, the ‘771 patent, the ‘015 patent, the ‘876 patent,
the “692 patent, the *031 patent, the “510-patent, the ‘760 patent, and the ‘204 patent
licenses or authorizes such specific conduct, or such specific-conduct is related to the
importation or sale of covered products by or for the United States.

V. Reporting |

For purposes of this reporting requirement, the reporting periods shall commence
on June 1 of each year and shall end on the subsequent May 31. However, the first report
required under this section shall cover the period from the date of issuance of this Order
through May 31, 2012. This reporting requirement shall continue in force unﬁllr such time
as Respondent will have truthfully reported, in two consecutive timely filed reports, that
it has no inventory of covered products in the United States.

Within thirty (30) days of the last day of the reporting period, Respondent shall
report to the Commission (a) the quantity in units and the value in dollars of covered
products that Respondent has (i) imported and/or (ii) sold in the United States after
importation during the reporting period, and (b) the quantity in units and value in dollars
of reported covered products that remain in inventory in the United States at the end of
the reporting period. Respondents filing written submissions must file the original
document and two copies with the Office of the Secretary. Any Respondent desiring to

submit a document to the Commiission in confidence must file the original and a public



version of the original with the Office of the Secretary and serve a copy of the
confidential version on Complainant’s counsel.!

Any failure to make the required -repo;'t or the filing of any false or inaccurate
report-shall constitute a violation of this Order, and-the-submission of a false or
inaccurate report may be referred to the U.S. Department of Justice as a possible criminal
violation of 18 U.S.C. § 1001.

VI. Record-Keeping and Inspection

{A) For the purpose of securing compliance with this Order, Respondent shall
retain any and all records relating to the sale, marketing, or distribution in the United
States of covered products, made and received in the usual and ordinary course of
business, whether in detail or in summary form, for a period of three (3) years from the
close of the fiscal year to-which they pertain. -

(B) For the purpose of determining or securing compliance with this Order and
for no other purpose, and subject to any privilege recognized by the federal courts of the
United States, duly authorized representatives of the Commission, upon reasonable
written notice by the Commission or its staff, shall be permitted access and the right to
inspect and copy in Respondent’s principal offices during office hours, and in the
presence of counsel or other representatives if Respondent so chooses, all books, ledgers,
accounts, correspondence, memoranda, and other records and documents, both in detail
and in summary form as are required to be retained by subparagraph VI(A) of this Order.

VII. Service of Cease and Desist Order

! Complainant must file a letter with the Secretary identifying the attorney to receive the
reports or bond information. The designated attorney must be on the protective order
entered in the investigation.



Respondent is ordered and directed to:

(A) Serve, within fifteen (15) days after the effective-date of this Order, a copy-of
this Order upon each of their respective officers, directors, managing agents, agents, and
employees who have any responsibility for the importation, marketing, distribution, or
sale of imported covered products in the-United States;

. (Bj Serve, within fifteen (15) days after the suecession of any persons referred to
in subparagraph VII'(A) of this Order, a copy of the Order upon each successor; and

(C) Maintain such records as will show the name, title, and address of each person
upon whom the Order has been served, as described in subparagraphs VII(A) and VII{B)
of this Order, together with the date on wltich service was made.

The obligations set forth in subparagraphs VII(B) and VII{C) shall remain in
effect until the date of expiration of the ‘032 patent; the ‘169 patent; the ‘233 ﬁatent; the
‘661 patent; the “432 patent; the ‘378 patent; the.<291 patent; the *771 patent; the ‘015
patent; the “876 patent; the ‘692 patent; the ‘031 patent; the ‘510 patent; the ‘760 patent;
and the ‘204 patent.

VIII. Confidentiality

Any request for confidential treatment of information obtained by the
Commission pursuant to Sections V and VI of this Order should be in accordance with
Commission Rule 201.6, 19 C.F.R. § 201.6. For all reports for which confidential
freatment is sought, Respondent must provide a public version of such report with
confidential information redacted.

IX. Enforcement



Violation of this Order-may result in any of the actions specified in section 210.75
of the Commjsgion's Rules of Practice and Prbcedure, 19 C.FR: § 210.75, including an
action for civil penalties in accordance with-section 337(f) of-the Tariff Act of 1930, 19
U.S.C. § 1337(f), and any other action as the Commission may deem appropriate. In
determining whether Respondent is in-violation of this Order, the-Commission may infer
facts adverse to Respondent if Respondent fails to provide adeqﬁate or timely
information.

X. Medification

The Commission may amend this Order on its own motion or in accordance with
the procedure described in section 21:0.76 of the Commission's Rules of Practice and
Procedure, 19 C.F.R. § 210.76.

XI. Bonding

The conduct prohibited by Section IIT of this Order may be continued during the
sixty (60) day period in which this Order is under review by the United States Trade |
Representative as delegated by the President, 70 Fed. Reg. 43251 (July 21, 2005), subject
to Respondent posting a bond in the amount of one hundred (100) percent of entered .
value of the articles in question. This bond provision does not apply to conduct that is
otherwise permitted by Section I'V of this Order. Covered products imported on or after
the date of issuance of this order are subject to the entry bond as set forth in the general
exclusion order issued by the Commission, and are not subject to this bond provision.

The bond is to be posted in accordance with the procedures established by the
Commission for the posting of bonds by complainants in connection with the issuance of

temporary exclusion orders. See Commission Rule 210.68, 19 C.F.R. § 210.68. The



bond and any accompanying documentation is to be provided to and approved by the
Commission prior to the commencement of conduct which-is-otherwise prohibited by
Section IIT of this Order: Upon acceptance of the bond by the Secretary, (a) the Secretary
will serve an acceptance letter on.all parties and (b) the:Respondent must serve a copy of
the bond and any accompanying documentation on Complainants’ counsel.

_ The bond is to be forfeited in the event that the United States Trade
Representative approves, or does not disapprove within the review peried, this Order,
unless the U.S. Court of Appeals for the Federal Circuit, in a final judgment, reverses any
Commission Tinal determination and order as to Respondent on appeal, or unless
Respondent exports the products subject to this bond or destroys them and provides
certification to that effect satisfactory to the Commission.

The bond is to be released in-the event the United States Trade Repre-sentativ_e
disapproves this Order and no subsequent. order is issued by the Commission and
approved, or not disapproved, by the United States Trade Representative, upon service on
Respondent of an order issued by the Commission based upon application therefore made
by Respondent to the Commission.

By order of the Commission.

es R. Holbein
Secretary to the Commission

Issued: September 27, 2011



UNITED STATES INTERNATIONAL TRADE COMMISSION
Waskington, D.C,

In the Matter of

CERTAIN TONER"CARTR]l])GESHAND |

COMPONENTS THEREOQOF Investigation No. 337-TA-740
CEASE AND DESIST ORDER

IT IS HEREBY ORDERED THAT Direct Billing International Incorporated
(d/b/a Office Supply Outfitter and d/b/a The Ribbon Connection) of 5910 Sea Lion Place,
Suite 100, Carlsbad, CA 92010 cease and desist fromr conducting any of the following
activities in the United States: importing, selling, marketing, advertising, distributing, and
transferring (except for ey‘{portation),wfor toner cartridges and cemponents thereof that are
covered by one or more of claims 1-3, 32-33, 36 and 42 of U.S. Patent No. 5,634,169
(“the 169 patent™); claims 1 and 2 of U.S. Pateﬁt No. 5,758,233 (“the ‘233 patent™);
claims 1 and 2 of U.S. Patent No. 5,768,661 (“the ‘661 patent™); claims 1-3 of U.S.
Patent No. 5,802,432 (“the ‘432 ﬁatent”); claims 1, 2 and 14 of U.S. Patent No. 5,875,378
(“the ‘378 patent”); claims 1 and 2 of U.S. Patent No. 6,009,291 (“the ‘291 patent™);
claims 1, 2, 5, 6, 10 and 15 of 6,078,771 (“the “771 patent™); claims 1, 2, 7, 10-11, 14-15,
17,19, 22, and 24 of U.S. Patent No. 6,397,015 (“the ‘015 patent”); claims 1-3 and 28 of
U.S. Patent No. 6,459,876 (“the ‘876 patent™); claim 1 of U.S. Patent No. 6,816,692 (*the
692 patent™); claims 1, 3, 5, 8 and 10 of U.S. Patent No. 6,871,031 (“the ‘031 patent™);
claims 1 and 6 of U.S. Patent No. 7,139,510 (“the 510 patent™); claims 11, 12 and 14 of

U.S. Patent 7,233,760 (“the ‘760 patent™); and claims 1, 7, 14 and 15 of U.S. Patent No.



7,305,204 (“the ‘204 patent™) in violation of Section 337 of the Tariff Act of 1930, as
amended, 19 U.S.C. § 1337. |
I Definitions

As used in this Order:

(A)“Commission” shall mean the United States International Trade Commission.
. (B)“Complainant” shall mean Lexmark International, Inc.

(C) “Respondent” means Direct Billing International Incorporated (d/b/a Office
Supply Outfitter and d/b/a The Ribbon Connection) of 5910 Sea Lion Place, Suite 100,
Carlsbad, CA 92010.

(D) “Person” shall muean an individual, or any non-govermnmental partnership,
firm, association, corporation, or other legal or business entity other than Respondent or
its majority owned or controlled subsidiaries, successors, or assigns. |

(E) “United States” shall mean the fifty States, the District of Columbia, and
Puerto Rico.

(F) The terms “import” and “importation” refer to-importation for entry for
consumption under the Customs laws of the United States.

(G) The term “covered products™ shall mean laser toner cartridges and
components thereof, manufactured, irﬁported, or sold by Respondént that infringes one or
more of claims 1-3, 32-33, 36 and 42 of the ‘169 patent; claims 1 and 2 of the ‘233
patent; claims 1 and 2 of the ‘661 patent; claims 1-3 of the ‘432 patent; claims 1, 2 and 14
of the ‘378 patent; claims 1 and 2 of the ‘291 patent; claims 1, 2, 5, 6, 10 and 15 of the
“771 patent; claims 1, 2, 7, 10-11, 14-15, 17, 19, 22, and 24 of the ‘015 patent; claims 1-3

and 28 of the ‘876 patent; claim 1 of the ‘692 patent; claims 1, 3, 5, 8 and 10 of the *031



patent; claims 1 and 6 of the *510 patent; claims 11, 12 and 14 of the *760-patent; and

claims 1, 7, 14 and 15 of the ‘204 patent.

1L Applicability

The provisions-of this Cease and Pesist Order shall apply to Respondent and to
any of'its principals, stockholders, officers, directors, employees, agents, licensees,
distributors, controlled (whether by stock ownership or otherwise) and majority-owned
business entities, successors, and assigns, and to each of them, insofar as th'ey are
engaging in conduct prohibited by Section III, infFa, for, with, or otherwise on behalf of
Respondent.
OI.  Conduct Prohibited

The following conduct of Respondent in the United States is prohibited by this
Order. For the remahﬁné term of the-*032 patent; the ‘169 patent; the ‘233 patent; the
‘661 patent; the ‘432 patent; the ‘378 patent; the ‘291 patent; the ‘771 patent; the ‘015
patent; the “876 patent; the ‘692 patent; the ‘031 patent; the ‘510 patent; the “760 patent;
and the “204 patent, Respondent shall not:

(A) import or sell for i‘mpértation into the United States covered products;

(B) market, distribute, sell, or otherwise transfer (except for exportation), in the
United States imported covered products;

(C) advertise imported covered products; or

(D) aid or abet other entities in the importation, sale for importation, sale after
importation, transfer, or distribution of covered products.

IV. Conduct Permitted



Notwithstanding any other provision -of this Order, specific conduct otherwise
prohibited by the terms of this Order shall be permitied-if;in a written instrument, the.
owner of the ‘032 patent, the ‘169 patent, the ‘233 patent, the ‘661 patent, the ‘432
patent, the ‘378 patent, the ‘291 patent, the ‘771 patent, the ‘015 patent, the ‘876 patent,
the ‘692 patent, the ‘031 patent, the ‘510 patent, the ‘760 patent, and the ‘204 patent
licenses or authorizes such specific conduct,or-such-specific conduct is related to the
importation or sale of covered products by or forthe United States.

V. Reporting

For purposes of this reporting requirement, the reporting periods shall commence
on June 1 of each year and shall end on the subsequent May 31. However, the first report
required under this section shall cover the period from the date of issuance of this Order
through May 31, 2012. This reperting requirement shall continue in fofc;e until such time
as Respondent will have truthfully reported, in two consecutive timely filed reports, that
it has no invenfory of covered products in the United States.

Within thirty (30) days of the last day of the reporting period, Respondent shall
report to the Commission (a) the quantity in units and the value in dollars of covered
products that Respondent has (i) imported and/or (ii) sold in the United States after
importation during the reporting period, and (b) the quantity in units and value in dollars
of reported covered products that remain in inventory in the United States at the end of
the reporting period. Respondents filing written submissions must file the original
document and two copies with the Office of the Secretary. Any Respondent desiring to

submit a document to the Commission in confidence must file the original and a public



version. of the original with the Office of the Secretary and serve a copy of the
confidential version on Complainant’s counsel.’

Any failure tomake the required-report or the filing of any false orinaccurate
report shall constitute a violation of this Order, and the submission of a false or
inaccurate-report may be referred to-the U.S. Department of Justice as a possible criminal
violation of 18 U.S.C. § 1001.

VL Record-Keeping and Inspection

(A) For the purpose of securing compliance with this Order, Respondent shall
retain any and all records relating to the-sale, marketing, or distribution in the United
States of covered products, made and received in the usual and ordinary course of
business, whether in detail or in summary form, for a-period of three (3) years from the
close of the fiscal year to %Nhi(:h they pertain. |

(B) For the purpose of determining or securing compliance with this Order and
for no other purpose, and subject to any privilege recognized by the federal courts of the
United States, duly-authorized representatives of the Commission, upon reasonable
written notice by the Commission or its staff, shall be permitted access and the right to
inspect and copy in Respondent’s principal offices during office hours, and in the
presence of counsel or other representatives if Respondent so chooses, all books, ledgers,
accounts, correspondence, memoranda, and other records and documents, both in detail
and in summary form as are required to be retained by subparagraph VI(A) of this Order.

VII. Service of Cease and Desist Order

! Complainant must file a letter with the Secretary identifying the attorney to receive the
reports or bond information. The designated attorney must be on the protective order
entered in the investigation.



Respondent is ordered and directed to:

(A) Serve, within fifteen (15) days after-the effective date of this Order, a copy of
this Order upon each of their respective officers, directors, managing agents, agents, and
employees who have any responsibility for the importation, markéting, distribution, or
sale of imported covered products in the United States;

_ (B) Serve, within fifteen (15) days after the succession of any persons referred to
in subparagraph VII (A) of this Order, a copy of the Order upon each successor; and

(C) Maintain such records as will show the name, title, and address of each person
upon whom fhe Order has been served, as described in subparagraphs VII(A) and VII(B)
of this Order, together with the date-on which service was made.

The obligations set forth in subparagraphs VII(B) and VII(C) shall remain in
effect until the date of expiration of the ‘032 patent; the ‘169 patent; -ther ‘233 patent; the
‘661 patent; the ‘432 patent; the ‘378 patent; the ‘291 patent; the ‘771 patent; the *015
patent; the ‘876 patent; the ‘692 patent; the ‘031 patent; the ‘510 patent; the “760 patent;
and the ‘204 patent.

VIII. Confidentiality

Any request for confidential treatment of information obtained by the
Commission pursuant to Sections V and VI of this Order should be in accordance with
Commission Rule 201.6, 19 C.F.R. § 201.6. For all reports for which confidential
treatment is sought, Respondent must provide a public version of such report with
confidential information redacted.

IX. Enforcement



Violation of this Order may result in any of the actions specified in section 210.75
of the Commission's Rules of Practice and Procedure, 15-C.F.R. § 210.75, including an
action for civil penalties in accordance with section 337(f) of the Tariff Act of 1930, 19
U.S.C. § 1337(f), and any other action as the- Commission may deem appropriate. In
determinimg whether Respondent is in violation of this Order, the Commission may infer
facts adverse to Respondent if Respondent fails to-provide-adequate or timely
information.

X. Modification

The Commission may amend this Order on its own motion or in accordance with
the procedure described in section 210.76 of the Commiission's Rules of Practice and
Procedure, 19 C.F.R. § 210.76.

XI. Bonding

The conduct prohibited by Section III of this Order may be continued during the
sixty (60) day period in which this Order is under review by the United States Trade
Representative as delegated by the President, 70 Fed. Reg. 43251 (July 21, 2005), subject
to Resiaondent posting a bond in the émount of one hundred (100) percent of entered
value of the articles in question. This bond provision does not apply to conduct that is
otherwise permitted by Section IV of this Order. Covered products imported on or after
the date of issuance of this order are subject to the entry bond as set forth in the general
exclusion order issued by the Commission, and are not subject to this bond provision.

The bond is to be posted in accordance with the procedures established by the
Commission for the posting of bonds by complainants in connection with the issuance of

temporary exclusion orders. See Commission Rule 210.68, 19 C.F.R. § 210.68. The



bond-and any-accompanying documentation is to be provided to and approved by the
Commission prior to the commencement of conduct which is 0t1_1emdse prohibited by
Section II of this"Order. Upon acceptance of the bond-by the Secretary, (a) the Secretary
will serve an acceptance letter on-all parties-and (b) the Respondent must serve a copy of
the bond and any accompanying -documentation on Complainants’ counsel.

. The bond is to be forfeited in the event-that the United States Trade
Representative approves, or does not disapprove within the review period, this Order,
unless the U.S. Court of Appeals for the Federal Circuit, in a final judgment, reverses any
Commission final determination and order as to Respondent on appeal, or unless
Respondent exports the products subject to this bond or destroys them and provides
certification to that effect satisfactory to the Commission.

The bond is to be released in the event the United States Trade Representative
disapproves this Order and no subsequent order is issued by the Commission and
approved, or not disapproved, by the United States Trade Representative, upon service on
Respondent of an order issued by the Commission based-upon application therefore made
by Respondent to the Commission.

By order of the Commission.

DRl

R. Holbein
Secretary to the Commission

Issued: September 27, 2011



UNITED STATES INTERNATIONAL TRADE COMMISSION
Washington, D.C..

In the Matter of

CERTAIN TONER-CARTRIDGES AND

COMPONENTS THEREOF Investigation No. 337-TA-740
CEASE AND DESIST ORDER.

IT IS HEREBY ORDERED THAT Copy Technologies, Inc. of 130 James
Aldredge Blvd SW, Atlanta, GA 30336 cease and desist from conducting any of the
following activities in the United States: importing, selling, marketing, advertising,
distributing, and transferring (except for-exportation), for toner cartridges and
components.thereof that é.re covered by one or more of claims 1-3, ‘32—33, 36 and 42 of
U.S. Patent No. 5,634,169 (“the ‘169 patent™); claims 1 and 2 of U.S. Patent No.
5,758,233 (“the ‘233 patent”); claims 1 and 2 of U.S. Patent No. 5,768,661 {(“the ‘661
patent™); claims 1-3 of U.S. Patent NQ. 5,802,432 (“the ‘432 patent™); claims 1, 2 and 14
of U.S. Patent No. 5,875,378 (“'thé ‘378 patent™); claims 1 and 2 of U.S. Patent No.
6,009,291 (“the 291 patent™); claims 1, 2, 5, 6, 10 and 15 of 6,078,771 (“the *771
patent”); claims 1, 2, 7, 10-11, 14-15, 17, 19, 22, and 24 of U.S. Patent No. 6,397,015
(“the ‘015 patent”); claims 1-3 and 28 of U.S. Patent No. 6,459,876 (“the °876 patent™);
claim 1 of U.S. Patent No. 6,816,692 (“the “692 patent™); claims 1, 3, 5, 8 and 10 of U.S.
Patent No. 6,871,031 (“the ‘031 patent™); claims 1 and 6 of U.S. Patent No. 7,139,510

(“the 510 patent™); claims 11, 12 and 14 of U.S. Patent 7,233,760 (“the ‘760 patent™);



and-claims 1, 7, 14 and 15 of U.S. Patent No. 7,305,204 (“the ‘204 patent™) in violation
of Section 337 of the Tariff Act of 1930, as amended, 19-U.S.C. § 1337.
I. Definitions
As used in this Order:
(A) *Commission” shall-mean the United States International Trade Commission.
. (B) “Complainant” shall mean Lexmark International, Inc.

{C) “Respondent” means Copy Tecimol’ogies, inc. of 130 James Aldredge Blvd
SW, Atlanta, GA 30336.

(D) “Person” shall mean an individual, or any non-governmental partnership,
firm, association, corporation, or other legal or business entity other than Respondent or
its majority owned or controlled subsidiaries, successors, or assigns.

(E) “United States” shall mean the fifty States, the District of Columbia, and
Puerto Rico.

(F) The terms “import” and “importation™ refer to importation for entry for
consumption under the Customs laws of the United States.

(G) The term “covered products” shall mean laser toner cartridges and
components thereof, manufactured, imported, or sold by Respondent that infringes one or
more of claims 1-3, 32-33, 36 and 42 of the ‘169 patent; claims 1 and 2 of the ‘233
patent; claims 1 and 2 of the ‘661 patent; claims 1-3 of the ‘432 patent; claims 1, 2 and 14
of the “378 patent; claims 1 and 2 of the “291 patent; claims 1, 2, 5, 6, 10 and 15 of the
“771 patent; claims 1, 2, 7, 10-11, 14-15, 17, 19, 22, and 24 of the ‘015 patent; claims 1-3

and 28 of the 876 patent; claim 1 of the ‘692 patent; claims 1, 3, 5, 8 and 10 of the *031



patent; claims 1 and 6 of the ‘510 patent; claims 11, 12 and 14 of the 760 patent; and

claims 1, 7, 14 and 15 ofthe 204 patent.

IL Applicability

The-provisions of this Cease and Desist Order shall apply to Respondent and to
any of its principals, stockholders, officers, directors, employees, agents, licensees,
distri‘butors, controlled (whether by stoek ownership or otherwise) and majority-owned
business entitiss, successors, and assigns, and to cach of them, insofar as they are
engaging in conduct prohibited by Section II1, infra, for, with, or otherwise on behalf of
Respondent.
II.  Conduct Prohibited

'The following conduct of Respondent in the United States-is prohibited by this
Order. ‘F or the remainjng-t-erm of the ‘032 patent; the ‘169 patent; the ‘233 patent; the
‘661 patent; the “432 patent; the ‘378 patent; the ‘291 patent; the ‘771 patent; the ‘015
patent; the “‘876 patent; the ‘692 patent; the ‘031 patent; the ‘510 patent; the ‘760 patent;
and the “204 patent, Respondent shall not:

(A) import or sell for impc;rtation into the United States covered products;

(B) market, distribute, sell, or otherwise transfer (except for exportation), in the
United States imported covered products;

{C) advertise imported covered products; or

(D) aid or abet other entities in the importation, sale for importation, sale after
importation, transfer, or distribution of covered products.

IV. Conduct Permitted



Notwithstanding any other provision of this Order, specific conduct otherwise
prohibited by the terms of this Order shall be permitted-if; in a written instrument, the
owner of the ‘032 patent, the *169 patent, the ‘233 patent, the ‘661 patent, the ‘432
patent, the “378 patent, the 291 patent, the 771 patent, the ‘015 patent, the ‘876 patent,
the *692 patent, the ‘031 patent, the ‘510 patent, the ‘760 patent, and the ‘204 patent
licenses or authorizes such specific conduct, orsuch-specific conduct is related to the
importation or sale of covered products by or for the United States.

V. Reporting

For purposes of this reporting requirement, the reporting periods shall commence
on .June 1 of each year and shall end on the subsequent May 31. However, the first report
required under this section shall cover the period from the date of issuance of this Order
through May 31, 2012. This reporting requirement shall continue n fo%ce until such time
as Respondent will have truthfully reported, in two consecutive timely filed reports, that
it has no inventory of covered products in the United States.

Within thirty (30) days of the last day of the reporting period, Respondent shall
report to the Commission (a) the quantity in units and the value in dollars of covered
products that Respondent has (i) imported and/or (if) sold in the United States after
importation during the repofting period, and (b) the quantity in units and value in dollars
of fep_orted covered products that remain in inventory in the United States at the end of
the reporting period. Respondents filing written submissions must file the original
document and two copies with the Office of the Secretary. Any Respondent desiring to

submit a document to the Commission in confidence must file the original and a public



version of the original with the Office of the Secretary and serve a copy of the
confidential version on Complainant’s counsel.’

Any failure tomake the required report or the filing of any false or inaccurate
report shall constitute a violation of this Order, and-the.submission of a false-or
inacéuxate report may be referred to-the U.S. Department of Justice as a possible criminal
violation-of 18 U.S.C. § 1001.

VI. Record-Keeping and Inspection

(A) For the purpose of securing compliance with this Order, Respondent shall

retain any and all records relating to the sale, marketing, or distribution in the Urdted

tates of covered products, made and received in the usual.and ordinary course of
business, whether in detail or in summary form, for a period of three (3) years from the
close of the fiscal year to-which they pertain. |

(B) For the purpose of determining or securing compliance with this Order and
for no other purpose, and subject to any privilege recognized by; the federal courts of the

~United States, duly authorized representatives of the Commission, upon reasonable
written notice by the Commission or its staff, shall be permitted access and the rigi1t to
mnspect and copy in Respondent’s principal offices during office hours, and in the
presence of counsel or other representatives if Respondent so chooses, all books, ledgers,
accounts, correspondence, memoranda, and other records and documents, both in detail
and in summary form as are required to be retained by subparagraph VI(A) of this Order.

YH. Service of Cease and Desist Order

! Complainant must file a letter with the Secretary identifying the attorney to receive the
reports or bond information. The designated attorney must be on the protective order
entered in the investigation.



Respondent is ordered and directed to:

(A) Serve, within fifteen (15) days-afterthe-effective date of this Order, a copy of
this Order upon each of their respective officers, directors, managing agents, agents, and
employees who have any responsibility-for-the importation, marketing, distribution, or
sale of imported covered products in-the United States;

~ (B) Serve, within fifteen (15) days after the succession of any persons referred to
in subparagraph VII (A) of'this Order, a copy of the Order upon each successor; and

(C) Maintain such records as will show the name, title, and address of each person '
upon whom the Order has been served, as described in subparagraphs VII(A) and VII(B)
of this Order, together with the date on which service was made.

The obligations set forth in subparagraphs VII(B) and VII(C) shall remain in
effect until the date of expiration of the ‘032 patent; the ‘169 pateﬁt; the ‘233 patent; the
*661 patent; the ‘432 patent; the ‘378 patent; the ‘291 patent; the *771 patent; the ‘015
patent; the ‘876 patent; the ‘692 patent; the ‘031 patent; the ‘510 patent; the ‘760 patent;
and the ‘204 patent.

V1. Confidentiality

Any request for confidential treatment of information obtained by the
Commission pursuant to Sections V and VI of this Order should be in accordance with
Commission Rule 201.6, 19 C.F.R. § 201.6. For all reports for which confidential
treatment is sought, Respondent must provide a public version of such report with
confidential information redacted.

IX. Enforcement



Violation of this Order may result in any of the actions specified in section 210.75
of the Commission's Rules of Practice and Procedure, 19 C.F.R.-§ 210.75, including an
action for civil-penalties in accordance with section 337(f) of the Tariff Act of 1930, 19
U.S.C. § 1337(f), and any_other acfion as tire Commission may deem appropriate. In
determining whether Respondent is in violation of this-Order, the Commission may infer
facts adverse to Respondent if Respendent-failsto provide adequate or timely
information.

X. Modification-

The Commission may amend this Order on its own motion or in accordance with
the procedure described in section 210.76 of the Commission's Rules of Practice and
Procedure, 19 C.F.R. § 210.76.

XI. Bonding

The conduct prohibited by Section III of this Order may be continued during the
sixty (60) day period in which this Order is under review by the United States Trade
Representative as delegated by the President, 70 Fed. Reg. 43251 (July 21, 2005), subject
to Respondent posting a bond in the amount of one hundred (100) percent of entered
value of the articles in question. This bond provision does not apply to conduct that is
otherwise permitted by Section IV of this Order. Covered products imported on or after
the date of issuance of this order are subject to the entry bond as set forth in the general
exclusion order issued by the Commission, and are not subject to this bond provision.

The bond is to be posted in acc;)rdance with the procedures established by the
Commission for the posting of bonds by complainants in connection with the issuance of

temporary exclusion orders. See Commission Rule 210.68, 19 C.F.R. § 210.68. The



bend and any accompanying documentation is to be provided to and approved by the
Commission prior to the commencement of conduct whichis otherwise pro’lﬁbited by
Section III of this Order. Upon acceptance of the bond by the.Secretary, (a) the Secretary
will serve an acceptance letter on all parties and (b)-the Respondent must serve a copy of
the bond and any accompanying documentation on Complainants’ counsel.

. The bond is to be forfeited in the event that the United States Trade
Representative approves, or doesnot disapprove within the review period, this Orde%,
unless the U.S.-Court of Appeals for the Federal Circuit, in a final judgment, reverses any
Commission final determination and order as to Respondent on appeal, or unless
Respondent exports the products subject to this bond or.destroys them and provides
certification to that effect satisfactory to the Commission.

The bond is to be released in the event the United States Trade Re-presentative
disapproves this Order and no subsequent-order is issued by the Commission and
approved, or not disapproved, by the United States Trade Representative, upon service on
Respondent of an order issued by the Commission based-upon application therefore made
by Resi:;ondent to the Commission.

By order of the Commission.

Secretary to the Commission

Issued: September 27, 2011



UNITED STATES INTERNATIONAL TRADE COMMISSION
Washington, D.C.

In the Matter of

CERTAIN TONER CARTRIDGES AND _
COMPONENTS THEREOF ' Investigation No. 337-TA-740

CEASE AND DESIST-ORDER

IT IS HEREBY ORDERED THAT C & R Services, Incorporated of 2035 Fair
Oaks Circle, Corinth, TX 76210 cease and desist. from conducting any-of the following
activities in the United States: importing, selling, marketing, advertising, distributing, and
transferring (except for exportation), for toner cartridges and components thereof that are
covered by one or more c;f claims 1-3, 32-33, 36-and-42 of U.S. Patent No. 5,634,169
{“the “169_patent™); claims 1 and 2 of U.S. Patent No: 5,758,233 (“the ‘233 patent™);
claims 1 and 2 of U.S. Patent No. 5,768,661 (“the ‘661 patent™); claims 1-3 of U.S.
Patent No. 5,802,432 (“the ‘432 patent™); claims 1, 2 and 14 of U.S. Patent No. 5,875,378
(“the ‘378 patent™); claims 1 and 2 of U.S. Patent No. 6,009,291 (“the ‘291 patent™);
claims 1,2, 5, 6, 10 and 15 of 6,078,771 (“the “771 patent™); claims 1, 2, 7, 10-11, 14-15,
17,19, 22, and 24 of U.S. Patent No. 6,397,015 (“the ‘015 patent”); claims 1-3 and 28 of
U.S. Patent No. 6,459,876 (“the ‘876 patent™); claim 1 of U.S. Patent No. 6,816,692 (“the
‘692 patent™); claims 1, 3, 5, 8 and 10 of U.S. Patent No. 6,871,031 (“the ‘031 patent”);
claims 1 and 6 of U.S, Patent No. 7,139,510 (“the ‘510 patent™); claims 11, 12 and 14 of

U.S. Patent 7,233,760 (“the 760 patent™); and claims 1, 7, 14 and 15 of U.S. Patent No.



7,305,204 (“the ‘204 patent”) in violation of Section 337 of the Tariff Act of 1930, as
amended, 19 U.S.C. § 1337.
I. Definitions

As used in this Order:

(A) “Commission” shall mean-the United States International Trade Commission.

~ (B) “Complainant” shall mean Lexmark International, Inc.

{C) “Respondent” means C & R Services, Incorporated of 2035 Fair Oal{é Circle,
Corinth, TX 76210,

(D) “Person” shall mean an individual, or any non-governmental partnership,
firm, association, corporation, or other legal or business entity other than Respondent or
its majority owned or controlled subsidiaries, successors, or assigns.

-(E) “United States™ shall mean the fifty States, the District -ot-" Columbia, and
Puerto Rico.

(F) The terms “import” and “importation” refer to importation for entry for
consumptionunder the Customs laws of the United States.

(G) The term “covered products”™ shall mean laser toner cartridges and
components thereof, manufactured, imported, or sold by Respondent that infringes one or
more of claims 1-3, 32-33, 36 and 42 of the ‘169 patent; claims 1 and 2 of the ‘233
patent; claims 1 and 2 of the ‘661 patent; claims 1-3 of the ‘432 patent; claims 1, 2 and 14
of the ‘378 patent; clajnis 1 and 2 of the ‘291 patent; claims 1, 2, 5, 6, 10 and 15 of the
“771 patent; claims 1, 2, 7, 10-11, 14-15, 17, 19, 22, and 24 of the *015 patent; claims 1-3

and 28 of the ‘876 patent; claifn 1 of the ‘692 patent; claims 1, 3, 5, 8 and 10 of the 031



patent; claims 1 and 6 of the ‘510 patent; claims 11, 12 and 14 of the ‘760 patent; and

claims 1, 7, 14 and 15 of the 204 patent.

1L Applicability

The provisions of this Cease and Desist Order shall apply to Respondent and to
any of its principals, stockholders, officers, directors, employees, agents, licensees,
distributors, controlled. (whether by stock ewmership or otherwise) and majority-owned
business entities, sucecessors, and -assigns, and to each of them, insofar as they are
engaging in conduct prohibited by Section 1, infra, for, with, or otherwise on behalf-of
Respondent.
IIX.  Conduct Prohibited

The following conduct of Respondent in the United States is prohibited by this
Order. For the remaining. term-of the ‘032 patent; the ‘169 patent; the ‘233 patent; the
‘661 patent; the ‘432 patent; the ‘378 patent; the ‘291 patent; the “771 patent; the ‘015
patent; the ‘876 patent; the *692 patent; the ‘031 patent; the ‘510 patent; the ‘760 patent;
and the ‘204 patent, Respondent shall not: -

(A) import or sell for impértation into the United States covered products;

(B) market, distribute, sell, or otherwise transfer (except for exportation), in the
United States imported covered products;

(C) advertise imported covered products; or

(D) aid or abet other entities in the importation, sale for importation, sale after
importation, transfer, or distribution of covered products.

IV. Conduct Permitted



Notwithstanding any other provision of this Order, speciﬁc conduct otherwise
prohibited by the terms of this Order shall be permitted if, in a -written instrument, the
owner of the ‘032 patent, the ‘169 patent, the ‘233 patent, the ‘661 patent, the <432
patent, the ‘378 patent, the ‘291 patent; the-“771 patent, the ‘015 patent, the ‘876 patent,
the ‘692 patent, the “031 patent, the*510 patent, the *760 patent, and the ‘204 patent
licenses or authorizes such specific conduct, or such specific conduct isrelated to the
importation or sale of covered products by or forthe United States.

V. Renorting

For purposes of this reporting requirement, the reporting periods shall commence
on June 1 of each year and shall end on the subsequent May 31. However, the first report
required under this section shall cover the period from the date of issuance of this Order
through May 31, 2012. This reporting requirement shall continué in force until such time
as Respondent will have truthfully reported, in two consecutive timely filed reports, that
it has no inventory of covered products in the United States.

Within thirty (30) days of the last day of-the reporting period, Respondent shall
report fo the Commission (a) the quantity in units and the value in dollars of covered
products that Respondent has (i) imported and/or (ii) sold in the United States after
importation during the reporting period, and (b) the quantity in units and value in dollars
of reported covered products that remain in inventory in the United States at the end of
the reporting period. Respondents filing written submissions must file the original
document and two copies with the Office of the Secretary. Any Respondent desiring to

submit a document to the Commission in confidence must file the original and a public



version of the original with the Office of the Secretary and'serve a copy of the
confidential version on Complainant?s counsel." |

Any failure to make the required report-or the filing of any false or inaccurate
report shall constitute a violation of this:Order, and the submission of a false or
inaccurate report may be referred to the U.S. Department of Justice as a possible criminal
violation of 18 U.S.C. § 1001.
VI.  Record-Keeping and Inspection

(A) For the purpese of securing compliance with this Order, Respondent shall
retain any and all records relating to the sale, marketing, or distribution in the United
States of covered products, made and received. in the usual and ordinary course of
business, whether in detail or in summary form, for a period of three (3) years from the
close of the fiscal year to-which they pertain. 7

(B) For the purpose of determining or securing compliance with this Order and
for no other purpose, and subject te aﬁy privilege recognized by the federal courts of the
United States, duly authorized representatives-of the Commission, upon reasonable
written notice by the Commission or its staff, shall be permitted access and the right to
inspect and copy in Respondent’s principal offices during office hours, and in the
presence of counsel or other representatives if Respondent so chooses, all books, ledgers,
accounts, correspondence, memoranda, and other records and documents, both in detail
and in summary form as are required to be retained by subparagraph VI(A) of this Order.

VII. Service of Cease and Desist Order

! Complainant must file a letter with the Secretary identifying the atiorney to receive the
reports or bond information. The designated attorney must be on the protective order
entered in the investigation.



Respondent is ordered and directed to:

(A) Serve, within fifteen (15) days-after the effective date of this-Order, a copy of
this Order upon each of-their respective officers, directors, managing agents, agents, and
employees who have any responsibitity for the importation, marketing, distribution, or
sale of imported covered products in the United States;

. (B) Serve, within fifteen (15)-days-after_the succession of any persons referred to
in subparagraph VII(A) of this Order, a copy of the Order upon each successor; and

(C) Maintain such records as will show the name, title, and address of each person
upon whom the Order has been served, as described in subparagraphs VII(A) and VII(B)
of this Order, together with the date on which service was made.

The obligations set forth in subparagraphs VII(B) and VII(C) shall remain in
effect until the date of expiration of the ‘032 patent; the ‘169 i)atent; the ‘233 patent; the
‘661 patent; the ‘432 patent; the ‘378 patent; the ‘291 patent; the ‘771 patent; the “0T5
patent; the “876 patent; the ‘692 patent; the ‘031 patent; the ‘510 patent; the ‘760 patent;
and the ‘204 patent.

VIII. Confidentiality

Any request for confidential treatment of information obtained by the
Commission pursuant to Sections V and VI of this Order should be in accordance with
Commission Rule 201.6, 19 C.F.R. § 201.6. For all reports for §vhich confidential
treatment is sought, Respondent must provide a public version of such report with
confidential information redacted.

IX. Enforcement



Violation- of this Order may result in any of the actions specified in section 210.75
of the Commission's Rules of Practice and Procedure, 19 C.F.R. § 210.75, including an
action for civil penalties in accordance with section 337(f) of the Tariff Act of 1930, 19
U.S.C. § 1337(f), and any other action-as the Commission may deem appropriate. In
determining whether Respondent-is in violation of this Order, the Commission may infer
facts adverse to Respondent if Respondent fails to provide adequate or timely
information.

X. Modification

The Commission may amend this Order on its own motion or in accordance with
the procedure described in section 210.76 of the Comimission's Rules of Practice and
Procedure, 19 C.F.R. § 210.76.

XI. Bonding

The conduct prohibited by Section TIT of this Order may be continued during the
sixty (60} day period in which this-Order is under review by the United States Trade
Representative as delegated by the President, 70 Fed. Reg. 43251 (July 21, 2005), subject
to Respondent posting a bond in the amount of one hundred (100) percent of entered
value of the articles in question. This bond provision does not apply to conduct that is
otherwise permitted by Section TV of this Order. Covered products imported on or after
the date of issuance of this order are subject to the entfy bond as set forth in the general
exclusion order issued by the Commission, and are not subject to this bond provision.

The bond is to be posted in accordance with the procedures established by the
Commission for the posting of bonds by complainants in connection with the issuance of

temporary exclusion orders. See Commission Rule 210.68, 19 C.F.R. § 210.68. The



bond and any accompanying documentation is to be provided to and approved by the
Commission prior to the commencement of conduct which is otherwise prohibited by
Section I of this Order. Upon acceptance of the bond by the Secretary, (a) the Secretary
will serve an acceptance letter on all-parties and (b) the Respondent must serve a copy of
the bond and any accompanying documentation en Complainants’ counsel.

. The bond is to be forfeited in-the event that the United States Trade
Representative approves, or does not disapprove within the review period, this Order,
unless the U.S. Court of Appeals for the Federal Circuit, in a final judgment, reverses any
Commission final determination and order as to Respondent on appeal, or unless
Respondent exports the products subject to this bond or destroys them and provides
certification to that effect satisfactory to the Commission.

The bond is to be released in the event the United Sfa;ces Trade Representative
disapproves this Order and no subsequent order is issued by the Commission and
approved, or not disapproved, by the United States Trade Representative, upon service on
Respondent of an order issued by the Commission based upon application therefore made
by Respondent to the Commission.

By order of the Commission.

pARA-

ames R. Holbein
Secretary to the Commission

Issued: September 27, 2011



UNITED STATES INTERNATIONAL TRADE COMMISSION
Washington, D.C.

In the Matter of

CERTAIN TONER CARTRIDGES AND

COMPONENTS THERESF Investigation No. 337-TA-740
CEASE AND PESIST ORDER

IT IS HEREBY ORDERED THAT Alpha Image Tech of 1718 Potrero Avenue
Suite #A, South El Monte, CA 91733 cease and desist from conciuctiﬁg any of the
following activities in the United 'States: importing, selling, marketing, advertising,
distributing, and transferring (except for exportation), for toner cartridges and
components thereof that e;:re covered by one-or more of claims 1-3, 32-33, 36 and 42 of
U.S. Patent No. 5,634,169 (“the <169 patent™); claims 1 and 2 of U.S. Patent No.
5,758,233 (“the 233 ﬁatent”); claims 1.and 2 of U.S. Patent No. 5,768,661 (“the ‘661 -
patent”); claims 1-3 of U.S. Patent No. 5,802,432 (“the ‘432 patent™); claims 1, 2 and 14
of U.S. Patent No. 5,875,378 (“thé ‘378 patent™); claims 1 and 2 of U.S. Patent No.
6,009,291 (“the ‘291 patent™); claims 1, 2, 5, 6, 10 and 15 of 6,078,771 (“the ‘771
patent™); claims 1, 2, 7, 10-11, 14-15, 17, 19, 22, and 24 of U.S. Patent No. 6,397,015
(“the *015 patent™); claims 1-3 and 28 of U.S. Patent No. 6,459,876 (“the ‘876 patent™);
claim 1 of U.S. Patent No. 6,816,692 (“the ‘692 patent”); claims 1, 3, 5, 8 and 10 of U.S.
Patent No. 6,871,031 (“the ‘031 patent™); claims 1 and 6 of U.S. Patent No. 7,139,510

(“the “510 patent™); claims 11, 12 and 14 of U.S. Patent 7,233,760 (“the ‘760 patent™),



and claims 1, 7, 14 and 15 of U.S. Patent No. 7,305,204 (“the ‘204 patent”) in violation.
of Section 337 of the  Tariff Act of 1930, as-anrended, 19 U.S.C, § 1337.
1. Definitions
As used in this Order;
(A) “Commission” shall mean the. Unifed States International Trade Commission.
. (B) “*Complainant” shgl—l mean Lexmark. International, Inc.

(C) “Respondent” means Alpha Image Tech of 1718 Potrero Avenue Suite #A,
South El Monte, CA 91733.

(D) “Person” shall mean an individual, or any non-governmental partnership,
firm, association, corporation, or other legal or business entity other than Respondent or
its majority owned or controlled subsidiaries, successors, or assigns.

(E) “United States” shall mean the fifty States, the Di:;.trict of Columbia, and
Puerto Rico.

(F) The terms “import” and “importation” refer to importation for_ entry for
consumption under the Customs laws of the United States.

(G) The term “covered products” shall mean laser toner cartridges and
components thereof, manufactured, imported, or sold by Respondent that infringes one or
more of claims 1-3, 32-33, 36 and 42 of the ‘169 patent; claims 1 and 2 of the 233
patent; claims 1 and 2 of the ‘661 patent; claims 1-3 of the ‘432 patent; claims 1, 2 and 14
of the ‘378 patent; claims 1 and 2 of the ‘291 patent; claims 1, 2, 5, 6, 10 and 15 of the
“771 patent; claims 1, 2, 7, 10-11, 14~15, 17, 19, 22, and 24 of the ‘015 patent; claims 1-3

and 28 of the ‘876 patent; claim 1 of the ‘692 patent; claims 1, 3, 5, 8 and 10 of the ‘031



patent; claims-1 and 6 of the 510 patent; claims 11, 12 and 14 of the 760 patent; and

claims 1, 7, 14 and 15 of the ‘204 patent.

1L Applicability

The provisions of this Cease and Desist Order shall -apply to Respondent and to
any of its principals, stockhelders, officers, directors, employees, agents, licensees,
distriButors, controlled (whether by stock ownership or otherwise) and majority-owned
business entities, successors, and assigns, and to each of them, insofar aé they are
engaging in conduct prohibited-by Section I, infra, for, with, or otherwise on behalf of
Respondent.
OI. Conduct Prohibited

The following conduct of Respondent in the United States is prohibited by this
Order. For the remai'ning- term of the ‘032 patent; the ‘169 patent; the ‘233 patent; the
‘661 patent; the ‘432 patent; the 378 patent; the ‘291 patent; the 771 patent; the ‘015
patent; the ‘876 patent; the ‘692 patent; the ‘031 patent; the ‘510 patent; the ‘760 patent;’
and the “204 patent, Respondent shall not:

(A) import or sell for impértation into the United States covered products;

(B) market, distribute, sell, or otherwise transfer (except for exportation), in the
United States imported covered products;

(C) advertise imported covered products; or

(D) aid or abet other entities in the importation, sale for importation, sale after
importation, transfer, or distribution of covered products.

IV. Conduct Permitted



Notwithstanding any other provision of this Order, specific conduct otherwise
prohibited by the terms of this Order shall- bepermitted if, in a v;rritten instrument, the
ownerof the ‘032 patent, the “169 patent, the ‘233 patent, the ‘661 patent, the ‘432
patent, the ‘378 patent, the ‘291 patent, the *771 patent, the ‘015 patent, the ‘876 patent,
the ‘692 patent, the 031 patent, the ‘510 patent, the ‘760 patent, and the ‘204 patent
licenses or authorizes such specific-conduct, or such specific conduct is related to the
importation or sale of covered products by or for the United States.

V. Reporting

For purposes of this repoerting requirement, the reporting periods shall commence
on June 1 of each year and shall end on the subsequent May 31. However, the first report
required under this section shall cover the period from the date of issuance of this Order
through May 31, 2012. This reporting requirement shall -cbritinue in force until such time
as Respondent will have. truthfully reported, in two consecutive timely filed reports, that
it has no inventory of covered products in the United States.

Within thirty (30) days of the last day-of the reporting period, Respondent shall
report to the Commission (a) the quantity in units and the value in dollars of covered
products that Respondent has (i) imported and/or (ii) sold in the United States after
importation during the reporting period, and (b) the quantity in units and value in dollars
of reported covered products that remain in inventory in the United States at the end of
the reporting period. Respondents filing written submissions must file the original
document and two copies with the Office of the Secretary. Any Respondent desiring to

submit a document to the Commission in confidence must file the original and a public



version of the original with the Office of the Secretary and serve a copy of the
confidential version on Complainant’s counsel.!

Any failure to make the required report or the filing of any false or inaccurate
report shall constitute a violation-of-this Order, and the submission of a false or
inaccurate report may be referred to the U.S. Department of Justice as a possible criminal
violation of 18 U.S.C. § 1001.

Vi. Record-Keeping and Inspection

(A) For the purpose of securing compliance with this Order, Respondent shall
retain any and all records relating to the sale, marketing, or distribution in the United
States of covered products, made and received in the usual and ordinary course of
business, whether in detail or in summary form, for a period of three (3) years from the
close of the fiscal year to-which they pertain. |

- (B) For the purpose of determining or securing compliance with this Order and
for no other purpose, and subject to any privilege recognized by the federal courts of thf;
United States, duly authorized representatives of the Commission, upon reasonable
written notice by the Commission or its staff, shall be permitted access and the right to
inspect and copy imr Respondent’s principal -offices during office hours, and in the
presence of counsel or other representatives if Respondent so chooses, all books, ledgers,
accounts, correspondence, memoranda, and other records and documents, both in detail
and in summary form as are required to be retained by subparagraph VI(A) of this Order.

VII. Service of Cease and Desist Order

! Complainant must file a letter with the Secretary identifying the attorney to receive the
reports or bond information. The designated attorney must be on the protective order
entered in the investigation.



Respondent is o;rdered and directed to:

(A) Serve, within fifteen (15) days-after the effective date of this Order, a-copy of
this Order upon each-of their respective officers, directors, managing agents, agents, and
employees who.have any responsibility for'the importation, marketing, distribution, or
sale of imported-covered products in the United: States;

. (B)-Serve, within fifteen (15)-days after the succession of any persons referred to
in-subparagraph VII-(A) of this Order, a copy of the Order upon each sucecessor; and

(C) Maintain such records as will show the name, title, and address of each person
upon whom the Order has been served, as described in subparagraphs VII(A) and VII(B)
of this Order, together with the date on which service was made.

The obligations set forth in subparagraphs VII(B) and VII(C) shall remain in
effect until the date of expiration of the ‘032 patent; the * 1’6_9 patent; the ‘233 patent; the
‘661 patent; the ‘432 patent;_ihe 378 patent; the ‘291 patent; the *771 patent; the ‘015
patent; the ‘876 patent; the ‘692 patent; the ‘031 patent; the “510 patent; the ‘760 patent;
and-the ‘204 patent.

VIII. Confidentiality

Any request for confidential treatment of information obtained by the
Commission pursuant to Sections V and VI of this Order should be in accordance with
Commission Rule 201.6, 19 C.F.R. § 201.6. For all reports for which confidential
treatment is sought, Respondent must provide a public version of such report with
confidential information redacted.

IX. Enforcement



Violation of this Order may result in any of the actions specified in section 210.75
of the Commission's Rules of Practice-and-Procedure, 19 C.F.R. § 210.75, including an
action for civil penalties in accordance with section 337(f)-of the Tariff Act of 1930, 19
U.S.C. § 1337(1), and any other-action as the Commission may deem appropriate. In
determining whether Respondent is in violation of this Order, the Commission may infer
facts adverse to Respondent if Respondent fails to provide adequate or timely
information:

X. Madification

The Commission may -amend this Order on its own motion or in accordance with
the procedure described in section 210.76 of the Commission's Rules of Practice and
Procedure, 19 C.F.R. § 210.76.

XI. Bonding

The conduct prohibited by Section IIl of this Order may be continued during the
sixty (60) day period in which this Order is under review by the United States Trade
Representative as delegated by the President, 70 Fed. Reg. 43251 (July 21, 2005), subject
to Respondent posting a bond in the amount of one hundred (100) percent of entered
value of the articles in question. This bend provision does not apply to conduct that is
otherwise permitted by Section IV of this Order. Covpred products imported on or after
the date of issuance of this order are subject to the entry bond as set forth in the general
exclusion order issued by the Commission, and are not subject to this bond provision.

The bond is to be posted in accordance with the procedures established by the
Commission for the posting of bonds by complainants in connection with the issuance of

temporary exclusion orders. See Commission Rule 210.68, 19 C.F.R. § 210.68. The



bond and any accompanying documentation is to be provided to and approved by the
Commission prior to the commencementof conduct which is otherwise prohibited by
Section III of this-Order. Upon acceptance of the bond by the Secretary, (a) the Secretary
- will serve an-acceptance letter on-all parties and (b) the Respondent must serve a copy of
the bond and-any accompanying documentation on Complainants’ counsel.
. The bond is to be forfeited in the event that the United States Trade

‘Representative approves, or does not disappreve within the review period, this Order,
unless the U.S. Court of Appeals for the Federal Circuit, in a final judgment, Teverses any
Commission final determination and order as to Respondent on appeal, or unless-
Respondent exports the products subject to this bond or destroys them and provides
certification to that effect satisfactory to the Commission.

The bond is to be released in the event the Unitea States Trade Representative
disapproves this Order and no subsequent order is issued by the Commission and
approved, or not disapproved, by the United States Trade Representative, upon servipe on
Respondent of an order issued by the Commission based upon application therefore rﬁade
by Respondent to the Commission. |

By order of the Commission.

€s R Holbem
Secretary to the Commission

Issued: September 27, 2011



JUNITED STATES INTERNATIONAL TRADE COMMISSION
Washington, D.C.

In the Matter of

CERTAINTONER CARTRIDGES AND-
COMPONENTS THEREOF Investigation No. 337-TA-740

CEASE AND DESIST ORDER
IT IS HEREBY ORDERED THAT Seine Image International Co. Ltd. of Rm. 18, 9/F
New Commercial Ctr., 9 on Lai St., Sha Tin, New Territories, Hong Kong cease and
desist from conducting any of the following activities in the United States: importing,
selling, marketing, advertising, distributing, and transferring {except for exportation), for
toner cartridges and components thereof that are covered by one or more of claims 1-3,
32-33, 36 and 42 of U.S. Patent No. 5,634,169 (“the *169 patent™); claims 1 and 2 of U.S.
Patent No. 5,758,233 (“the ‘233 patent™); claims 1 and 2 of U.S. Patent No. 5,768,661
(“the ‘661 patent™); claims 1-3 of U.S. Patent No. 5,802,432 (“the ‘432 patent™); claims
1, 2 and 14 of U.S. Patent No. 5,8‘75,378 (“the *378 patent™); claims 1 and 2 of U.S.
Patent No. 6,009,291 (“the ‘291 patent™); claims 1, 2, 5, 6, 10 and 15 of 6,078,771 (“the
“771 patent™); claims 1, 2, 7, 10-11, 14-15, 17, 19, 22, and 24 of U.S. Patent No. .
6,397,015 (“the *015 patent”); claims 1-3 and 28 of U.S. Patent No. 6,459,876 (“the “876
patent™); claim 1 of U.S. Patent No. 6,816,692 (*the ‘692 patent™); claims 1, 3, 5, 8 and
10 of US Patent No. 6,871,03i (“the ‘031 patent™); claims 1 and 6 of U.S. Patent No.

7,139,510 (*the ‘510 patent™); claims 11,12 and 14 of U.S. Patent 7,233,760 (“the ‘760



patent”); and claims 1, 7, 14 and 15 of U.S. Patent No. 7,305,204 (“the ‘204 patent™) in
violation of Section 337 of the Tariff Act of 1930, as amended, 19 U.S.C. § 1337.
I. Definitions
As used-in this Ofder:
(A) “Commission” shall mean the United States International Trade Commission.
.~(B) “Complainant’shall mean Lexmark International, Inc.

(C) “Respondent” means Seine Image International Co. Ltd. of Rm. 18, 9/F New.
Commercial Ctr., 9 on Lai St., Sha Tin, New Territories, Hong Kong.

(D) “Person” shall mean an individual, or any non-governmental partnership,
firm, association, corporation, or other legal or business entity other than Respondent or
its majority owned or controlled subsidiaries, successors, or assigns.

(E) “United States” shall mean the fifty States, the District of Columbia, and
Puerto Rico.

(F) The terms “import” and “importation” refer to importation for entry for - |
consumption under the Customs laws of the United States.

(G) The term “covered products” shall mean laser toner cartridges and
components thereof, manufactured, imported, or sold by Respondent that infringes one or
more of claims 1-3, 32-33, 36 and 42 of the ‘169 patent; claims 1 and 2 of the ‘233
patent; claims 1 and 2 of the ‘661 patent; claims 1-3 of the ‘432 patent; claixﬁs 1,2 and 14
of the ‘378 patent; claims 1 and 2 of the ‘291 patent; claims 1, 2, 5, 6, 10 and 15 of the
*771 patent; claims 1, 2, 7, 10-11, 14-15, 17, 19, 22, and 24 of the ‘015 patent; claims 1-3

and 28 of the ‘876 patent; claim 1 of the ‘692 patent; claims 1, 3, 5, 8 and 10 of the ‘031



patent; claims 1 and 6 of the ‘510 patent; claims 11, 12 and 14 of the 760 patent; and

claims 1, 7, 14 and 15 of the ‘204 patent.

I1. Applicability |

The provisions of this Ceaée and Desist Order shall aﬁply to Respondent and to
any of its principals, stockholders, officers, directors, employees, agents, licensees,
distriﬁutors, controlled (whether by stock ewnership or otherwise) and majority-owned
business entities, successors, and assigns, and to each of them, insofar as they are
engaging in conduct prohibited by Section I1I, infi-a, for, with, or otherwise on behalf of
Respondent.
i. Conduct Prohibited

The following 'COI}duCt of Respondent iﬁ the United States is prohibited by this
Order. For the remaining term of the ‘032 patent; the ‘169 patent; the 233 patent; the
‘661 patent; the ‘432 patent; the ‘378 patent; the 291 patent; the ‘771 patent; the *015
patent; the ‘876 patent; the ‘692 patent; the ‘031 patent; the ‘510 patent; the 760 patent;
and the ‘204 patent, Respondent shall not:

(A) import or sell for importation into the United States covered products;

(B) market, distribute, sell, or otherwise transfer (except for exportation), in the
United States imported covered products;

(C) advertise imported covered products; or

(D) aid or abet other entities in the importation, sale for importation, sale after
importation, transfer, or distribution of covered products.

IV. Conduct Permitted



Notwithstanding any other provision of this Order, specific conduct otherwise
prohibited by the terms of this Order shall be permitted if, in a written instrument, the
-owner of the ‘032 patent, the ‘169 patent, the ‘233 patent, the ‘661 patent, the *432
patent; the 378 patent, the ‘291 patent, the ‘771 patent, the ‘015 patent, the ‘876 patent,
the 692 patent, the ‘031 patent, the “510 patent, the 760 patent, and the ‘204 patent
licenses or authorizes such specific conduct, or such specific conduct is related to the
importation or sale of covered products by or for the United States.

V. Reporting |

For purposes of this reporting requirement, the reporting periods shall commence
on June 1 of each year and shall end on the subsequent May 31. However, the first report
required under this section shall cover the period from the date of issuance of this Order
through May 31, 2012. This reporting requirement shall continue in force until such time
as Respondent will‘have truthfully reported, in two consecutive timely filed reports, that
it has no inventory of covered products in the United States.

Within thirty (30) days of the last day of the repo;’ting period, Respondent shall
report to the Commission (&) the quantity in units and the value in dollars of covered
products that Respondent has (i) imported and/or (ii) sold in the United States after
impbrtation during the reporting period, and (b) the quantity in units and value in dollars
of reported covered products that remain in inventory in the United States at the end of
. the reporting period. Respondents filing written submissions must file the original
document and two copies with the Office of the Secretary. Any Respondent desiring to

submit a document to the Commission in confidence must file the original and a public



version of the original with the Office of the Secretary and serve a copy of the
confidential version on Complainant’s counsel.’ |

Any failure-to make the required report or the filing of any false or inaccurate
repbrt shalt-constitute a-violation-of this Order, and the submission of a false or
inaccurate report may be referredte the U.S. Department of Justice as a possible criminal
violation of 18 U.S.C. § 1001.

V1. Record-Keeping and Inspection

{A) For the purpese of securing compliance with this Order, Respondent shall
retain any and all records relating to the sale, marketing, or distribution in the United
States of covered products, made and received in the usual and ordinary course of
business, whether in detail or in sammary form, for a period of three (3) years from the
close of the fiscal year to 'which they pertain.

(B) For the purpose of determining or securing compliance with this Order and
for no other purpose, and subject 1o any privilege recognized by the federal courts of the
United States, duly authorized representatives of the Commission, upon reasonable
written notice by the Commission or its staff, shall be permitted access and the right to
inspect and copy in Respondent’s principal offices during office hours, and in the
presence of counsel or other representatives if Respondent so chooses, all books, ledgers,
accounts, correspondence, memoranda, and other records and documents, both in detail
and in summary form as are required to be retained by subparagraph VI(A) of this Order.

VII. Service of Cease and Desist Order

! Complainant must file a letter with the Secretary identifying the attorney to receive the
reports or bond information. The designated attorney must be on the protective order
entered in the investigation.



Respondent is oraered and directed to:

(A) Serve, within fifteen (1:5) days after the effective date of this Order, a copy of
this-Order upon each of their respective officers, direcﬁors, managing agents, agents, and
employees who have any responsibility for the importation, marketing, distribution, or
sale of imported. covered products in the United States;

. (B) Serve, within fifteen (15)-days after the succession of any persons referred to
in subparagraph VII (A)-of this Order, a-copy of the Order upon each successor; and

(C) Maintain such recordsas will show the name, title, and address olf each person
upon whom the Order has been served, as described in subparagraphs VII(A) and VII(B)
of this Order, together with the date on-which service was made.

The obligations set forth in subparagraphs VII(B) and VII(C) shall remain in
effect until the-date of expiration of the ‘032 patent; the “169 patent; the 233 patent; the
‘661 patent; the *432-patent; the ‘378 patent; the ‘291 patent; the 771 patent; the ‘015
patent; the 876 patent; the ‘692 patent; the ‘031 patent; the ‘510 patent; the ‘760 patent;
and the ‘204 patent.

VIII. Confidentiality

Any request for confidential treatment of information obtained byﬂthe
Commission pursuant to Sections V and VI of this Order should be in accordance with
Commission Rule 201.6, 19 C.F.R. § 201.6. For all reports for which confidential
treatment is sought, Respondent must provide a public version of such report with
confidential information redacted. |

IX. Enforcement



Violation.of this Order may result in any of the actiens specified in section 210.75
of the Commission's Rules of Practice and Procedure, 19-C.F.R. § 210.75, including an
action for civil penalties in accordance with section 337(f) of the Tariff Act of 1930, 19
U.S.C. § 1337(f), and any other-action as the Commission'may deem appropriate. In
determining whether Respondent is-in violation of this Order, the Commission may infer
facts adverse to Respondent if Respondent fails to provide adequate or timely
mformation.

X. Modification

The Commission may amend this Order on its own motion or in accordance with
the procedure described in section 210.76 of the Commission's Rules of Practice and
Procedure, 19 C.ER. § 210.76.

XI. Bonding

The conduct prohibited by Section III of this Order may be continued during the
sixty (60) day period in which this Order is under review by the United States Trade
Representative as delegated by the-President, 70 Fed. Reg. 43251 (July 21, 2005), subject
to Respondent posting a bond in the amount of one hundred (100) percent of entered
value of the articles in question. This bond provision does not apply to conduct that is
otherwise permitted by Section IV of this Order. Covered products imported on or after
the date of issuance of this order are subject to the entry bond as set forth in the general
exclusion order issued by the Commission, and are not subject to this bond provision.

The bond is to be posted in accordance with the procedures established by the
Commission for the posting of bonds by complainants in connection with the issuance of

temporary exclusion orders. See Commission Rule 210.68, 19 C.F.R. § 210.68. The



bond and any accompanying documentation is to be provided to and approved by the
Commission prior to-the commencement of conduct which is otherwise prohibited by
Section IIT of this Order. Upon-acceptance of the bond by the Secretary, (a) the Secretary
will serve an acceptance letter on all parties and (b)-the Respondent must serve a copy of
the bond and.any accompanying documentation on Complainants’ counsel.

. Thebond is to'be forfeited in the event that the United States Trade
Representative approves, or does not disapprove within the review period, this Order,
unless the U.S. Court of Appeals for the Federal Circuit, in a final judgment, reverses any
Commission final determination and order as to Respondent on appeal, orunless.
Respondent exports the products subject tc.> this bond or destroys them and provides
certification to that effect satisfactory to the Commission.

The bond is to be released in the event the United States Trade Representative
disapproves this Order and no subsequent order is issued by the Commission and
approved, or not disapproved, by the United States Trade Representative, upon service on
Respondent of an order issued by the Commission based upon application therefore made
by Respondent to the Commission.

By order of the Commission.

es R. Holbem
Secretary to the Commission

Issued: September 27,2011



UNITED STATES INTERNATIONAL TRADE COMMISSION
Washington, D.C. ‘

In the-Matter of

CERTAIN TONER. CARTRIDGES AND

COMPONENTS THEREOF ' Investigation No. 337-TA-740
CEASE AND DESIST ORDER

IT ISHEREBY ORDERED THAT ACM Technologies, Inc. of 2535 Research-
Drive, Corona, CA 92882 cease and desist from conducting any of the following
activities in the United States: :importing, selling, markefing, advertising, distributing, and
transferring (except for exportation), for toner cartridges and components thereof that are
covered by one or more o.f claims 1-3, 32-33, 36 and 42 of U.S. Patent No- 5,634,169
(“the °169 patent™); claims 1 and 2 of U.S. Patent No. 5,758,233 (“the ‘233 patent™);
cla.im_s 1 and 2 of TJ.S. Patent No. 5,768,661 (“the ‘661 patent™); claims 1-3 of U.S.
Patent No. 5,802,432 (“the ‘432 patent™); claims 1, 2and 14 of U.S. Patent No. 5,875,378
(“the “378 patent’;); claims 1 and 2 of U.S. Patent No. 6,009,291 (“the ‘291 patent™);
claims 1,2, 5, 6, 10 and 15 0f 6,078,771 (“the “771 patent”); cleims 1, 2, 7, 10-11, 14-15,
17,19, 22, and 24 of U.S. Patent No. 6,397,015 (“the ‘015 patent”); claims 1-3 and 28 of
U.S. Patent No. 6,459,876 (“the ‘876 patent™); claim 1 of U.S. Patent No. 6,816,692 (“-the
‘692 patent™); claims 1, 3, 5, 8 and 10 of U.S. Patent No. 6,871,031 (“the ‘031 patent™);
claims 1 and 6 of U.S. Patent No. 7,139,510 (“the ‘510 patent”); claims 11, 12 and 14 of

U.S. Patent 7,233,760 (“the “760 patent™); and claims 1, 7, 14 and 15 of U.S. Patent No.



7,305,204 (“the *204 patent™) in violation of Section 337 of the Tariff Act of 1930, as
amended, 19 U.S.C. § 1337.
L Definitions
Asused in this Order-
{A) “Commission” shall'mean the United States International Trade.Commissior.
. (B) “Complainant” shall mean Lexmark International, Inc.

(C) “Respondent” means ACM Technologies, Inc. of 2535 Research Drive,
Corona, CA 92882.

(D) “Persen™ shall mean an individual, or any non-governmental partnership,
firm, association, corporation, or other legal or business entity other than Respondent or
its majority owned or controlled subsidiaries, successors, or assigns.

(E) “United States” shall mean the fifty States, the District of Columbia, and
Puerto Rico. |

(F) The terms “import” and “importation’” refer to importation for entry for
consumption under the Customs laws of the United States.

(G) The term “covered products” shall mean laser toner cartridges aﬁd
components thereof, manufactured, imported, or sold by Respondent that infringes one or
more of claims 1-3, 32-33, 36 and 42 of the 169 patent; ClﬁjD;lS 1 and 2 of the 233
patent; claims 1 and 2 of the ‘661 patent; claims 1-3 of the ‘432 patent; claims 1, 2 and 14
of the ‘378 patent; claims 1 and 2 of the ‘291 patent; claims 1, 2, 5, 6, 10 and 15 of the
‘771 patent; claims 1, 2, 7, 10-11, 14-15, 17, 19, 22, and 24 of the *015 patent; claims 1-3

and 28 of the ‘876 patent; claim 1 of the ‘692 patent; claims 1, 3, 5, 8 and 10 of the “031



patent; claims 1 and 6 of the ‘510 patent; claims 11, 12 and 14 of the ‘760 patent; and

claims 1, 7, 14 and 15 of the ‘204 patent.

1. Applicability

The provisions of this Cease and Desist Order shall-apply to.Respondent and to
any of its principals, stockholders, officers, directors, employees, agents, licensees,
distributors, controlled (whether by stock ownership-or otherwise) and majority-owned
business-entities, successors, and assigns, and to each of them, insofar as they are
engaging in conduct prohibited by Section III, infra, for, ‘with, or otherwise on behalf of
Respondent.
OI. Conduct Prohibited

The following conduct of Respondent in the United States is prohibited by ﬁu‘s
Order. Forthe remaining; term of the “032 patent; the ‘169 patent; the 233 patent; the
‘661 patent; the ‘432 patent; the ‘378 patent; the ‘291 patent; the ‘771 patent; the ‘015
patent; the ‘876 patent; the ‘692 patent; the ‘031 patent; the “510 patent; the *760 patent;
and the ‘204 patent, Respondent shall not:

(A) import or sell for ilnpc;rtation into the United States covered products;

(B) market, distribute, sell, or otherwise transfer (except for exportation), in the
United States imported covered products;

(C) advertise impoﬂ;ed covered products; or

(D) aid or abet other entities in the importation, sale for importation, sale after
importation, transfer, or distribution of covered products.

1IV. Conduct Permitted



Notwithstanding any other provision of this Order, specific conduct otherwise
prohibited by the terms of this Order shall be permitted if, in a written instrument, the
owner-of the ‘032 patent, the ‘169 patent, the ‘233 patent, the “661 patent, the ‘432
patent, the-*378 patent, the ‘291 patent, the ‘771 patent, the ‘015 patent, the ‘876 patent,
the “692 patent, the ‘031 patent;the ‘510 patent, the ‘760 patent, and the ‘204 patent
licenses or authorizes such specific conduct, or such specific conduct is related to-the
importation er sale of covered products by or for the United States.

V. Reporting

For purpeses of this lraporting requirement, the reporting periods shall commence
on June 1 of each year and shall end on the subsequent May 31. However, the first report
required under this section shall cover the period from the date.of issuance of this Order
through May 31, 2012. This reporting requirement shall continue in force until such time
as Respondent will have truthfully reported, in two consecutive timely ﬁléd‘ reports,that
it has no inventory of covered products in the United States.

Within thirty (30) days of the last day of the reporting period, Respondent shall
report to the Commission (a) the quantity in units and the value in dollars of covered

_products that Respondent has (i) imported and/or (ii) sold in the United States after
importation during the reporting period, and (b) the quantity in units and value in dollars
of reported covered products that remain in inventory in the United States at the end of
the reporting period. Respondents filing written submissions must file the original
document and two copies with the Office of the Secretary. Any Respondent desiring to

submit a document to the Commission in confidence must file the original and a public



version of the original with the Office of the Secretary and serve a copy of the
confidential version on Complainant’s counsel.’

Ay failureto make the required report or the filing of any false or inaccurate
report shall constitute a violation of this Order, and the submission of a faise or
inaccurate report may be referred‘to the U.S. Department of Justice as a possible criminal
violation of 18 U.S.C. § 1001.

VI.. Record-Keeping and Inspection

(A) For the purpose of securing compliance with this Order, Respondent shall
retain any-and all records relating to the sale, marketing, ordistribution in-the United
States of covered products, made and received in the usual and ordinary course of
business, whether in detail or in summary form, for a period of three (3) years from the
close of the fiscal year to which they pertain.

{(B) Forthe purpose of determining or securing compliance with this-Order and
for no other purpose, and subject to any privilege recognized by the federal courts of the
United States, duly authorized representatives of the Commission, upon reasonable
written notice by the Commission or its staff, shall be permitted access and the right to
inspect and copy in Respondent’s principal offices during office hours, and in the
presence of counsel or other representatives if Respondent so chooses, all books, ledgers,
accounts, correspondence, memoranda, and other records and documents, both in detail
and in summary form as are required to be retained bf subparagraph VI(A) of this Order.

VI1. Service of Cease and Desist Order

! Complainant must file a letter with the Secretary identifying the attorney to receive the .
reports or bond information. The designated attorney must be on the protective order
entered in the investigation.



Respondent-is ordered and directed to:

(A) Serve, within fifteen (15) days after the effective date of'this Order, a copy of
this Qrder upon each of their respective officers, directors, managing agents, agents, and
employees-who have any respensibility for the importation, marketing, distribution, or
sale-of imported covered products in the. United-States;

. (B) Serve, within fifteen (15) days after the succession of any persons referred to
in subparagraph VII (A) of this Order, a copy of the-Order upon each successor; and

(C) Maintain such records as will show the name,title, and address of each person
upon whom the Order has been served, as described in subparagraphs VII(A)-and VII(B)
of this Order, together with the date on which service was made.

The obligations set forﬂ; in subparagraphs VII(B) and VII(C) shall remain in
effect until the date of expiration of the ‘032 patent; the ‘169 patent; the ‘233 patent; the
‘661 patent; the ‘432 patent; the ‘378 patent; the ‘291 patent; the ‘771 patent; the ‘015
patent; the ‘876 patent; the ‘692 patent; the ‘031 patent; the ‘510 patent; the ‘760 patent;
and the ‘204 patent.

VIII. Confidentiality

Any request for confidential treatment of information obtained by the
Commission pursuant to Sections V and VI of this Order should be in accordance with
Commission Rule 201.6, 19 C.F.R. § 201.6. For all reports for which confidential
treatment is sought, Respondent must provide a public version of such repdrt with
confidential information redacted.

IX. Enforcement



Violation of this Order may result in any of the actions specified in section 210.75
of the Commission's Rules of Practice and Procedure, 19-C.F.R. § 210.75, including an
action for civil penalties in-accordance with section 337(f) of the Tariff Act of 1930, 19
T.S.C. § 1337(f), and-any other aétion as the-Commission may deem appropriate. In
determining whether Respondent is in violatien of this Order, the Commission-may infer
facts adverse to Respondent if Respondent fails to provide adequate or timely
information.

X. Modification

The-Commission may amend this Order on its own motion or in accordance with
the procedure described in section 210.76 of the Commission's Rules of Practice and
Procedure, 19 CF.R. § 210.76.

XI. Bonding : -

The conduct prohibited by Section III of this Order may be continued during the
sixty (60) day period in which this Order is under review by the United States Trade
Representative as delegated by the President, 70 Fed. Reg. 43251 (July 21, 2005), subject
to Respondent posting a bond in the amount rof one hundred (100) percent of entered
value of the articles in question. This bond provision does not apply to conduct that is
otherwise permitted by Section IV of this Order. Covered products imported on or after
the date of issuance of this order are subject to the entry bond as set forth in the general
exclusion order issued by the Commission, and are not subject to this bond provision.

The bond is to be posted in accordance with the procedures established by the
Commission for the posting of bonds by complainants in connection with the issuance of

temporary exclusion orders. See Commission Rule 210.68, 19 C.F.R. § 210.68. The



bond and any accompanying documentation is to be provided to and approved by the
Commission prior to the commencement of conduct which is otherwise prohibited by
Section-IlI of this Order. Upon acceptance of the bond Ey the Secretary, (a) the Secretary
will serve-an acceptance letter.on all parties and (b) the Respondent mustserve a copy of
the bond and any accompanying documentation on Complainants’ counsel.

. The bond is to be forfeited in the event that the United States Trade
Representative approves, or does not disapprove within the review period, this Order,
unless the U.S. Court of Appeals for the Federal Circuit, in a final judgment, reverses any
Commission final determination and order as to Respondent on appeal, or unless
Resp;)ndent exports the products subject to this bond or destroys them and provides
certification to that effect satisfactory to the Commission.

The bond is to be released in the event the United States Trade Representative
disapproves this Order and no-subsequent order is issued by the Commission and
approved, or not disapproved, by the United States Trade Representative, upon service on
Respondent of an order issued by the Commission based upon application therefore made
by Respondent to the Commission.

By order of the Commission.

JéM%‘T\

Secretary to the Commission

Issued: September 27, 2011



UNITED STATES INTERNATIONAL TRADE-COMMISSION
Wagshington, D.C.

In the-Matter of

CERTAIN TONER CARTRIDGES AND-
COMPONENTS THEREOF Investigation No. 337-TA-740

CEASE AND DESIST ORDER

IT IS HEREBY -ORDERED THAT Quality Cartridges Inc. of 162 44th Street,
Brooklyn, NY 11232 cease and desist from conducting any of the following activities in
the United States: importing, sélling, marketing, advertising, distributing, and transferring
{except for exportation), for toner cartridges and componentsthereof that are covered by
one or more of claims 1~3., 32-33, 36 and 42 of U.S. Patent No. 5,634,169 (“the ‘169
patent™); claims 1 and 2 of U.S. Patent No. 5,758,233 (“the ‘233 patent™); claims 1 and 2
of U.S. Patent No. 5,768,661 (“the ‘661 patent™); claims 1-3 of U.S. Patent No. 5,802,432
(“the ‘432 patent™); claims 1, 2 and 14 of U.S. Patent No. 5,875,378 (“the ‘378 patent™);
claims 1 and 2 of U.S. Patent No.\6,009,291 (“the “291 patent™); claims 1, 2, 5, 6, 10 and
15 of 6,078,771 (“the “771 patent™); claums 1, 2, 7, 10-11, 14-15, 17, 19, 22, and 24 of
U.S. Patent No. 6,397,015 (“the ‘015 patent”j; claims 1-3 and 28 of U.S. Patent No.
6,459,876 (“the ‘876 patent™); claim 1 of U.S. Patent No. 6,816,692 (“the ‘692 patent™);
claims 1, 3, 5, 8 and 10 of U.S. Patent No. 6,871,031 (“the ‘031 patent™); claims 1 and 6
of U.S. Patent No. 7,139,510 (“the ‘510 patent™); claims 11, 12 and 14 of U.S. Patent

7,233,760 (“the ‘760 patent”); and claims 1, 7, 14 and 15 of U.S. Patent No. 7,305,204



(“the “204 patent”).in violation of Section 337 of the Tariff Act of 1930, as amended, 19
USE §1337.
L ‘Definitions
As used in this Ordes:
(A)“Commission” shall mean the United States International Trade Commission.
- (B) “Complainant” shalf mean Lexmark Titernational, Inc.

(C) “Respondent” means Quality Cartridges Inc. of 162 44th Street, Brooklyn,
NY 11232.

(D) “Person” shall mean an individual, or any non-governmental partnership,
firm, association, corporation, or other légal or business entity other than Respondent or
its majority owned or controlled subsidiaries, successors, or assigns.

(E) “United States™ shall mean the fifty States, the District of Columbia, and
Puerto Rico.

(F) The terms “import” and “importation” refer to importation for entry for
consumption under the Customs laws of the United States.

(G) The term “covered products” shall mean laser toner cartridges and
components thereof, mmufactﬁed, imported, or sold by Respondent that infringes one or
more of claims 1-3, 32-33, 36 and 42 of the ‘169 patent; claims 1 and 2 of the 233
patent; claims 1 émd 2 of the 661 patent; claims 1-3 of the ‘432 patent; claims 1, 2 and 14
of the ‘378 patent; ciaims 1 and 2 of the 291 patent; claims 1, 2, 5, 6, 10 and 15 of the
“771 patent; claims 1, 2, 7, 10-11, 14-15, 17, 19, 22, and 24 of the ‘015 patent; claims 1-3

and 28 of the ‘876 patent; claim 1 of the ‘692 patent; claims 1, 3, 5, 8 and 10 of the ‘031



patent; claims 1 and 6 of the ‘510 patent; claims 11, 12 and 14 of the 760 patent; and

claims 1, 7, 14-and 15 of the ‘204 patent:

.  -Applicability
| The provisions of this Cease and Desist-Order shall-applyto Respondent and to
any of its principals,.stockholders, officers, directors, employees, agents, licensees,
distri‘;)utors, controlled (whether by stock ownership or otherwise) and majority-owned
business entities, successors, and assigns, and to each of them, insofar as they are
engaging in conduct prohibited by Sectien-IL, infra, for, with, or otherwise on behalf of
Respondent.
1IE.  Conduct Proli’ibii:ed’

The following copduct of Respondent in the United States is prohibited by this
Order. For the remaining term of the ‘032 patent; the ‘169 patent; the ‘233 patent; the
‘661 patent; the ‘432 patent; the ‘378 patent; the ‘291 patent; the 771 patent; the ‘015
patent; the ‘876 patent; the ‘692 patent; the ‘031 patent; the ‘510 patent; the ‘760 patent;
and the ‘204 patent, Respondent shall not:

(A) import or sell for importation into the United States covered products;

(B) market, distribute, sell, or otherwise transfer (except for exportation), in the
United States imported covered products;

(C) advertise imported covered products; or

(D) aid or abet other entities in the importation, sale for importation, sale after
importation, transfer, or distribution of covered products.

IV. Conduct Permitted



Notwithstanding any other provision of this Order, specific conduct otherwise
prohibited by the terms of this Order shall be permitted if, in a written instrument, the
owner of the ‘032 patent, the ‘169 patent, the ‘233 patent, the ‘661 patent, the ‘432
patent, the ‘378 patent, the 291 patent, the “771 patent, the ‘015 patent, the ‘876 patent,
the ‘692 patent, the ‘031 patent, the ‘510 patent, the ‘760 patent, and the ‘204 patent
licenses or authorizes such specific conduct, or such specific conduct is related to the
importation or sale of covered products by or for the United States.

V. Reporting

For purposes of this reporting requirement, the reporting periods shail commence
on June 1 of each year and shall end on the subsequent May 31. However, the first report
required under this section shall cover the period from the date ofiissuance of this Order
through May 31, 2012. This reporting requirement shall continue in force until such time
as Respondent will have fruthfully reported, in two consecutive timely filed reports, that
it has no inventory of covered products in ‘;he United States.

Within thirty (30) days of the last day of the reporting period, Respondent shall
report to the Comnﬁssion (a) the quantity in units and the value in dollars of covered
products that Respondent has (i) imported and/or (ii) sold in thé United States after
importation during the reporting period, and (b) the quantity in units and value in dollars
of reported covered products that remain in inventory in the United States at the end of
the reporting period. Respondents filing written submissions must file the original
document and two copies with the Office of the Secretary. Any Respondent desiring to

submit a document to the Commission in confidence must file the original and a public



version of the original with the Office of the Secretary and serve a copy of the
confidential version on Complainant’s counsel.”

Any failure to make the required report-or the filing of any false or inaccurate
report shall constitute a viefation of this Order,-and the submission of a false or
inaccurate report may be referred to the U.S. Department of Justice as a possible criminal
violation of 18 U.S.C. § 1001.

V1. Record-Keeping and Inspection

(A).For the purpose of securing compliance with this Order, Respondent shall
retain any and all records relating to the sale, marketing, -or distribution in the United
States of covered products, made and received in the usual and ordinary course of
‘business, whether in detail or in summary form, for a period of three (3) years from the
close of the fiscal year to which they pertain.

(B) For the purpose of determining or securing compliance with this Order and
for no other purpose, and subject to any privilege recognized by the federal courts of the
United States, duly authorized representatives of the Commission, upon reasonable
written notice by the Commissior or its staff, shall be permitted access and the right to
inspect and copy in Respondent’s principal offices during office hours, and in the
presence of counsel or other representatives if Respondent so chooses, all books, ledgers,
accounts, correspondence, memofanda, and other records and documents, both in detail
and in summary form as are required o be retained by subparagraph VI(A) of this Order.

VII. Service of Cease and Desist Order

! Complainant must file a letter with the Secretary identifying the attorney to receive the-
reports or bond information. The designated attorney must be on the protective order
entered in the investigation.



Respondent is ordered and directed to:

(A) Serve, within fifteen (15) days after the effective date-of this Order, a copy of
this Order upon each of their respective officers, direc’;ors, managing agents.-agents, and
employees who have any responsibility for the importation, marketing, distributien; or
sale of imported covered products in the United States;

- (B) Serve, within fifteen (15) days after the succession of any persons referred-to
in subparagraph VIL(A) of this Order, a copy of the Order upon each successor; and

(C) Maintain such records as will show the name, title,-and address of each person
upon whon the Order has been served, as described in subparagraphs VII(A) and VII(B)
of this Order, together with the date on which service was made.

The obligations set forth in subparagraphs VII(B) and VII(C) shall remain in
effect until the date of expiration of the ‘032 patent; the “169 patent; the ‘233 patent; the
661 patent; the ‘432 patent; the ‘378 patent; the 291 patent; the ‘771 patent; the ‘015
patent; t—hé ‘876 patent; the ‘692 iaatent; the ‘031 patent; the ‘510 patent; the ‘760 patent;
and the ‘204 patent.

VIII. Confidentiality

Any request for confidential treatment of information obtained by the
Commission pursuant to Sections V and VI of this Order should be in accordance with
Commission Rule 201.6, 19 C.F.R. § 201.6. For all reports for which confidential
treatment is sought, Respondent must provide a public version of such report with
confidential information redacted.

IX. Enforcement



Violation of this Order may result in any of the actions specified in section 210.75
of the-Commission's Rules of Practice and Procedure, 19°C.F.R. § 210.75, including an
action for civil penalties-in accordance with section 337(f) of the Tariff Act of 1930, 19
U.S.C. § 1337(f), and any other action as the Commission may deem appropriate. In
determining-whether Respondent is in violation of this Order, the Commission may infer
facts adverse to Respondent if Respondent fails to provide adequate or timely
information.
X. Modification

The Commission may amend this Order on its own motion or in accordance with
the procedure described in section 210.76 of the Commission's Rules of Practice and
Procedure, 19 C.F.R. § 210.76.
XI. Bonding

The conduct prohibited by Section III of this Order may be continued during the
sixty (60)-day period in which this Order is under review by the United States Trade
Representative as delegated by the President, 70 Fed. Reg. 43251 (July 21, 2005), subject
to Respondent posting a bond in the amount of one hundred (100) percent of entered
value of the articles in question. This bond provision does not apply to conduct that is
-otherwise permitted by Section IV of this Order. Covered products imported on or after
the date of issuance of this order are subject to the entry bond as set forth in the general
exclusion order issued by the Commission, and are not subject to this bond provisiqn.

The bond is to be posted in accordance with the procedures established by the
Commission for the posting of bonds by complainants in connection with the issuance of

temporary exclusion orders. See Commission Rule 210.68, 19 C.F.R. § 210.68. The



bond and any accompanying documentation is to be provided to and approved by the
Commission prior to the commencement of conduct which is otherwise prohibited by
Section III of this Order. Upon acceptance of the bond by the Secretary, (a) the Secretary
will serve an acceptance letter on all parties-and (b) the Respondent must serve a copy of
the bend and-any accompanying documentatien on Complainants® counsel.

. The bond is to be forfeited in the-event that the United States Trade
Representative approves, or does not disapprove within ;the review period, this Order,
unless the U.S. Court of Appeals for the Federal Circuit, in a final judgment, reverses any
Commission final determination and order as to Respondent on appeal, or unless
Respondent exports the products subject to this bond or destroys them and provides
certification tothat effect satisfactory to the Commission:

The bond is to be released in the event the United States Trade Representative
disapproves this Order and no subsequent order is issued by the Commission and
approved, or not disapproved, by the United States Trade Representatiﬁfe, upon service on
Respondent of an order issued by the Commission based upon application therefore made
by Respondent to the Commission.

By order of the Commission.

Y 3% 4
é;s R. Holbein
Secretary to the Commission

Issued: September 27,2011



UNITED STATES INTERNATIONAL TRADE-COMMISSION
Washington, D.C.

~¥o-the Matter of
CERTAIN TONER CARTRIDGES AND
COMPONENTS THERE.OF " Investigation No. 337-TA-740
CEASE AND DESIST ORBER

IT IS-HEREBY ORDERED THAT Ninestar Image Co. Ltd. (a/k/a Ninestar
Technology Co., Ltd.) of No. 63 Mingzhubei Road, Zhuhai 519075, Guangdong, China
cease and desist from condiicting any of the following activities in the United States:
importing, selling, marketing, advertising, distributing, and transferring (except for
exportation), for toner cartridges and components thereof that are covered by one or more
of claims 1-3,32-33, 36 and 42 of U.S. Patent No. 5,634,169 (“the ‘169 patent™); claims
1 and 2 of U.S. Patent No. 5,758,233 (“the ‘233 patent”); claims 1 and 2 of U.S. Patent
No. 5,768,661 (“the ‘661 patent™); claims 1-3 of U.S. Patent No. 5,802,432 (“the ‘432
patent”); claims 1, 2 and.14 of US Patent No. 5,875,378 (“the “378 patent”); claims 1
and 2 of U.S. Patent No. 6,009,291 (“the ‘291 patent™); claims 1, 2, 5, 6, 10 and 15 of
6,078,771 (“the “771 patent™); claims 1, 2, 7, 10-11, 14-15, 17, 19, 22, and 24 of U.S.
Patent No. 6,3’97,015 (“the ‘015 patent”); claims 1-3 and 28 of U.S. Patent No. 6,459,876
(“the ‘876 patent™); claim 1 of U.S. Patent No. 6,816,692 (“the ‘692 patent™); claims 1, 3,
5, 8 and 10 of U.S. Patent No. 6,871,031 (“the ‘031 patent™); claims 1 and 6 of U.S.
Patent No. 7,139,510 (“the ‘510 patent”); claims 11, 12 and 14 of U.S. Patent 7,233,760

(*“the *760 patent™); and claims 1, 7, 14 and 15 of U.S. Patent No. 7,305,204 (“the 204



Jpatent”) in violation of Section 337 of the Tariff Act of 1930, as amended, 19 U.S.C. §
1337.
I. Definitions
As used in this Order:
(A) “Commission” shall mean the United States International Trade Commiission,
. (B) “Complainant” shall mean Lexmark International, Inc.

(C) “Respondent” means Ninestar Image Co. Ltd. (a/k/a Ninestar Technology
Co., Ltd.) of No. 63-Mingzhubei Road, Zhuhai 519075, Guangdong, China.

(D) “Person’ -shall mean an individual, or any non-governmental partnership,
firm, association, corporation, or other legal or business-entity other than-Respondent or
its majority owned or controlled subsidiaries, successors, or assigns.

(E) “United States” shall mean the fifty States, the District of Columbia, and
Puerto Rico.

Y The terms “import” and “importation” refer to importation for entry for
consumption under the Customs laws of the United States.

(G) The term “covered products” shall mean laser toner cartridges and
components thereof, manufdctured, imported, or sold by Respondent that infringes one or
more of claims 1-3, 32-33, 36 and 42 of the ‘169 patent; claims I and 2 of the 233
patent; claims 1 and 2 of the ‘661 patent; claims 1-3 of the ‘432 patent; claims 1, 2 and 14
of the ‘378 patent; claims 1 and 2 of the ‘291 patent; claims 1, 2, 5, 6, 10 and 15 of the
“771 patent; claims 1,2, 7, 10-11, 14-15, 17, 19, 22, and 24 of the ‘015 patent; claims 1-3

and 28 of the ‘876 patent; claim 1 of the ‘692 patent; claims 1, 3, 5, 8 and 10 of the ‘031



patent; claims 1 and 6 of the *510 patent; claims 11, 12 and 14 of the ‘760 patent; and

claims 1, 7, 14 and 15 of the ‘204 patent.

1L Applicability

The provisions of this Cease and Desist Qrder shall apply to Respondent and to
any of its-principals, stockholders, officers, directors, employees, agents, licensees,
distritlmtors, controlled Gwhether by stock ownership or otherwise) and majority-owned
business entities, successors, and assigns, and to each of them, insofar as they are
engaging in conduct prohibited bly'Section IIL infra, for, with, or otherwise on behalf of
Respondent.
OI. Conduct Prohib'i’tedl

The following cogduct of Respondent in the United States is prohibited by this
Order: For the remaining term of the ‘032 patent; the ‘169 patent; the ‘233 patent; the
‘661 patent; the “432 patent; the 378 patent; the *291 patent; the ‘771 patent; the ‘015
patent; the ‘876 patent; the ‘692 patent; the ‘031 patent; the ‘510 patent; the ‘760 patent;
and the ‘204 patent, Respondent shall not:

(A) import or sell for importation into the United States covered products;

(B) market, distribute, sell, or otherwise transfer (except for exportation), in the
United States imported covered products;

(C) advertise imported covered products; or

(D) aid or abet other entities in the importation, sale for importation, sale after
importation, transfer, or distribution of covered products.

IV. Conduct Permitted



Notwithstanding any other provision of this Order, specific conduct otherwise
prohibited by the terms of this Order shall be permitted if, in a written-instrument, the
owner of the ‘032 patent, the ‘169 patent, the ‘233 patent, the 661 patent, the.“432
patent, the “378 patent, thie ‘291 patent, the ‘771 patent, the ‘015 patent, the ‘876-patent,
the ‘692 patent, the ‘031‘patent, the *510 patent, the ‘760 patent, and the *204-patent
licenses or authorizes such specific conduct, or such specific conduct is related to the
importation or sale of covered products by‘or for the United States.

V. Reporting

For purposes-of this reporting requirement, the reporting periods shall commence
on June 1 of each year and shall end on the subsequent May 31. However, the first report.
required under this section shall cover the period from the date of issuance of this Qrder
through May 31, 2012. This reporting requirement shall continue in force until such time
as Respondent will have truthfully reported, in two consecutive timely filed reports, that
it has no inventory of covered products in the United States.

Within thirty (30) days of the last day of the reporting period, Respondent shall
report to the Commission (a) the quantity in units and the value in dollars of covered
products that Respondenf has (i) imported and/or (ii) sold in the United States 'aﬁer
importation during the reporting period, and (b) the quantity in units and value in dollars
of reported covered products that remain in inventory in the United States at the end of
the‘reporting period. Respondents filing written submissions must file the original
document and two copies with the Office of the_ Secretary. Any Respondent desiring to

submit a document to the Commission in confidence must file the original and a public



version of the original with the Office of the Secretary and serve a copy of the
corfidential veréion on Complainant’s counsel.’

Any failure to make the required report or the filing of any false or-inaccurate
report shall constitute & violation of this Order,-and the submission of a false or
inaccurate repert may be referred to the U.S. Department of Justice as a possible criminal
violation of 18 U.S.C. § 1001.

VI. Record-Keeping and Inspection

| (A) For the purpose of securing compliance with this Order, Respondent shall
retain any and all records relating to the sale, marketing, or distribution in the United
States of covered products, made and received in the usual and ordinary course of
business, whether in detail or in summary form, for a period-of three (3) years from the
close of the fiscal year to ‘which they pertain.

(B) For the purpose of determining or securing compliance with this Order and-
for no-other purpose, and subject to any privilege recognized by the federal courts of the
United States, duly authorized representatives of the Commission, upon reasonable
written notice by the Commission or its staff, shall be permitted access and the right to
inspect and copy in Respondent’s principal offices during office hours, and in the
presence of counsel or other representatives if Respondent so chooses, all books, ledgers,
accounts, correspondence, memoranda, and other records and documents, both in detail
and in summary form as are required to be retained by subparagraph VI(A) of this Order.

VII. Service of Cease and Desist Order

! Complainant must file a letter with the Secretary identifying the attorney to receive the
reports or bond information. The designated attorney must be on the protective order
entered in the investigation. ‘



Respondent is ordered and directed to:

(A) Serve, within fifteen (15) days after-the effective date of-this Order, a copy-of
this Order upon each of their respective officers, directors, managing agents, agents, and
employees who have any responsibility for the importation, marketing, distributien, or
sale of imported covered products in the United States;

. (B) Serve, within fifteen (15).days after the succession of any persons referredto
in subparagraph VII (A) of this Order, acopy of the Order upon each successor; and

(C) Maintain such records as will show the name, title, and address of each person
upon whom: the Order has been served, as described in subparagraphs VII(A) and VII(B)
of this Ordex, together with the date on which service was made.

The obligations set forth in subparagraphs VIi(B’) and VII(C)-shall remain in
effect until the date of expiration of the ‘032 patent; the ‘169 patent; the “233 patent; the
‘661 patent; the ‘432 patent; the ‘378 patent; the ‘291 patent; the ‘771 patent; the ‘015

. patent; the 876 patent; the ‘692 patent; the ‘031 patent; the *510 patent; the ‘760 patent;
and the ‘204 patent.
VIII. Confidentiality

Any request for confidential treatment of information obtained by the.
Commission pursuant to Sections V and VI of this Order should be in accordance with
Commuission Rule 201.6, 19 C.F.R. § 201.6. For all reports for which confidential
treatment is sought, Respondent must provide a public version of such report with
confidential information redacted.

IX. Enforcement



Violation of this Order may result in any of the actions specified in section 210.75
of the Commussion's Rules.of Practice-and Procedure, 19 C.F.R. § 210.75, including an
action for civil penalties in accordance with section 337(f) of the Tariff Act of 1930, 19
U.5.C. § 1337(f), and any other action as.the Commission may .deem appropriate. In
determining whether Respondent is in violation-of this Order, the Commission may infer
facts ﬁdverse to Respondent if Respendent fails to provide adequate or timely
information.

X. Medification

'The Commission may amend this Order on its own motion or in accordance with
the procedure described in section 210.76 of the Commission's Rules of Practice and
Procedure, 19 C.F.R. § 210.76.

XI. Bontiing

The conduct prohibited by Section III of this Order may be continued during the
sixty-(60) day period in which this Order is under review by the United States Trade
Repres_entative as delegated by the President, 70 Fed. Reg. 43251 (July 21, 20035), subject
to Respondent posting a bond in the amount of one hundred (100) percent of entered
value of the articles in question. This bond provision does not a;pply to conduct that is
otherwise permitted by Section IV of this Order. Covered products imported on or after
the date of issuance of this order are subject to tile entry bond as set forth in the general
exclusion order issued by the Commission, and are not subject to this bond provision.

The bond is to be posted in accordance with the procedures established by the
Commission for the posting of bonds by complainants in connection with the issnance of

temporary exclusion orders. See Commission Rule 210.68, 19 C.F.R. § 210.68. The



bond and any accomparnying documentation is to be provided to and approved by the
-Commission-prior to the ecommencement of cenduct-which is otherwise prohibited by
Section III of this Order. Upon acceptance of the bond by the Secretary,. (a) the Secretary
will serve an acceptanee letter on all parties and (b) the Respondent must serve acopy of
the bond and any accompanying documentation on Complainants’ counsel:

. The bond is to-be forfeited in the-event that the United States Trade
Representative approves, or does not disapprove within the review period, this Order,
unless the U.S. Court of Appeals for the Federal Circuit, in a final judgment, reverses any
Commission final determination and order as to Respondent on appeal, or unless
Respondent exports the products subject to this bond or destroys them and provides
certification to that effect satisfactory to the Commission:

The bond is to be released in the event the United States Trade Representative-
disappreves this Order and no subsequent order is issued by the Commission and
approved, or not disapproved, by the United States Trade Representative, upon service on
Respogdent of amr order issued by the Commission based upon application therefore made
by Respondent to the Commission.

By order of the Commission.

P

James R. Holbein
Secretary to the Commission

Issued: September 27,2011



UNITED STATES INTERNATIONAL TRADE COMMISSION
Washington, D.C.

In the Matter of

CERTAIN TONER CARTRIDGES AND
COMPONENTS THEREOF JInvestigation No. 337-TA-740.

CEASE AND BESIST ORDER

IT IS HEREBY ORDERED THAT Ninestar Technology Company, Ltd. of
150 Abbott Court, Piscataway, NJ 08854 cease and desist from conciucting any of the
following ac.tiviﬁes in the United States: importing, selling, marketing, advertising,
distributing, and transferring (except for exportation), for toner cartridges and
components thereof that are covered by one or more of claims 1-3, 32-33, 36 and 42 of
U.S. Patent No. 5,634,169 (“the 169 patent”); claims 1 and 2 of U.S. Patent No.
5,758,233 (“the ‘233 patent™); claims 1 and 2 of U.S. Patent No. 5,768,661 (“the ‘661
patent™); claims 1-3 of U.S. Patent No. 5,802,432 (“the ‘432 patent™); claims 1, 2 and 14
of U.S. Patent No. 5,875,378 (“thls ‘378 patent™); claims 1 and 2 of U.S. Patent No.
6,009,291 (“the ‘291 patent™); claims 1, 2, 5, 6, 10 and 15 0f 6,078,771 (“the 771
patent”™); claims 1, 2, 7, 10-11, 14-15, 17, 19, 22, and 24 of U.S. Patent No. 6,397,015
(“the ‘015 patent”); claims 1-3 and 28 of U.S. Patent No. 6,459,876 (“the ‘876 patent™);
claim 1 of U.S. Patent No. 6,816,692 (*the ‘692 patent™); claims 1, 3, 5, 8 and 10 of U.S.
Patent No. 6,871,031 (“the ‘031 patent’;); claims 1 and 6 of U.S. Patent No. 7,139,510

(“the 510 patent™); claims 11, 12 and 14 of U.S. Patent 7,233,760 (*the 760 patent™);



and claims 1, 7, 14 and 15 of U.S. Patent No. 7,305,204 (“the ‘204 patent”) in viclation
of .Section 337 of the Tariff Act-of 1930; as amended, 19 U.S:C. § 1337.
1. Definitions

As usedin this Order:

-(A) “Commission” shall mean the United States International T‘réde Commissioﬂ.
. (B) “Complainant” shall mean Lexmark International, Inc.

(C) “Respondent” means Ninestar Technology Company, Ltd. of

150 Abbott Court, Piscataway, NJ 08854.

(D) “Person” shall mean an individual, or any non-governmental partnership,
firm, association, corporation, or other legal-or business entity-other than Respondent or
its majority owned or controlled subsidiaries, successors, or assigns.

(B) “United States” shall mean the fifty States, the District of Columbia;-and
Puerto Rico.

(F) The terms “import” and “importation” refer to-importation for entry for
consumption under the Customs laws of the United States.

(G) The term “cévered products” shall mean laser toner cartridges and
components thereof, manufactured, imported, or sold by Respondént that infringes one or
more of claims 1-3, 32-33, 36 and 42 of the 169 patent; claims 1 and 2 of the 233
patent; claims 1 and 2 of the ‘661 patent; claims 1-3 of the ‘432 patent; claims 1,2 and 14
of the ‘378 patent; claims 1 and 2 of the ‘291 patent; claims 1, 2, 5, 6, 10 and 15 of the
“771 patent; claims 1, 2, 7, 10-11, 14-15; 17, 19, 22, and 24 of the ‘015 patent; claims 1-3

and 28 of the ‘876 patent; claim 1 of the ‘692 patent; claims 1, 3, 5, 8 and 10 of the ‘031



patent; claims 1 and 6 of the ‘510 patent; claims 11, 12 and 14 of the ‘760 patent; and

claims 1, 7, 14 and 15 of the ‘204 patent:

M. _Applicability
The provisions of this Cease.and Desist Order shall apply to Respondent and to
any of its principals, stockholders, officers, directors, employees, agents, licensees,
distril;uters,_eentrolled (whether by stock ownership or otherwise) and majority-owned
business entities, successors, and assigns, and to each of them, insofar as they are
engaging in conduct prohibited by Section 111, infra, for, with, or otherwise o behalf of
Respondent.
IHI.  Conduct i’rohibited
The following conduct of Respondent in the United States is prohibited by this-
Order. For the remaining term of the l‘032 patent; the ‘169 patent; the ‘233 patent; the
‘661 patent; the ‘432 patent; the ‘378 patent; the ‘291 patent; the ‘771 patent; the ‘015
patent; the ‘876 pateﬁt; the “692 patent; the ‘031 patent; the “510 patent; the ‘760 patent;
and the ‘204 patent, Respondent shall not:
(A) import or sell for importation into the United States covered products;
(B) market, distribute, sell, or otherwise transfer (except for exportation), in the
United States imported covered products;
(C) advertise imported covered products; or
(D) aid or abet other entities in the importation, sale for importation, sale after
importation, transfer, or distribution of covered products.

IV. Conduct Permitted



Notwithstanding any other provision of this Order, specific conduct otherwise
prohibited by ;;he terms of this Order shall be permitted if, in-a written instrument,-the
owner of the ‘032 patent, the *169-patent, the ‘233 patent, the ‘661 patent, the ‘432
patent, the ‘378 patent, the “291 patent, the-*771 patent, the ‘015 patent, the ‘876 patent,
the-‘692 patent, the *031 patent, the 510 patent, the ‘760 patent,-and-the ‘204 patent
licenses or authorizes such specific conduct, or such specific conduct is related to the
importation or sale of covered products by or for the Unifed States.

V. Reporiing

For purposes of this reporting requirement, the reporting periods shall commence
on June 1 of each year and shall end on the subsequent May 31. However, the first report
required under this section shall cover the period from the date of issuance of this Order
through May 31, 2012. This reporting requirement shall continue in force until-such time
as Respondent will have truthfully reported, in two consecutive timely filed reports, that
it has no inventory of covered products in the United States.

Within thirty (30) days of the last day of the reporting period, Respondent shall
report to the Commission (a) the quantity in units and the value in dollars of covered
products that Respondent has (i) imported and/or (ii) sold in the United States after
importation during the reporting period, and (b) the quantity in units and value in dollars
of reported covered products that remain in inventory in the United States at the end of
the reporting period. Respondents filing written submissions must file the original

document and two copies with the Office of the Secretary. Any Respondent desiring to

submit a document to the Commission in confidence must file the original and a public



version of the original-with the Office of the Secretary and serve a copy of the
confidential version on-Complainant’s counsel.”

Any failure to make the required repert or the filing of any false or inaccurate
report-shall constitute a violation-of this Order, and the submission-of a false or
inaccurate report may be referred to the U.S. Department of Justice as a possible criminal
violation-of 18 U.S.C. § 1001.

VI. Record-Keeping and Inspection

(A) For the purpose of securing compliance with this Order, Respondent shall
retain any and all records relating to the sale, marketing, or distribution in the United
States of covered preducts, made and received in t'he*usﬁal and ordinary ceurse of
business, whether in detail or in summary form, for a period of three (3) years from the
close of the fiscal year to ‘which they pertain.

(B) For the purpose of determining or securing compliance with-this Order and
for no other purpose, and subject to any privilege recognized by the federal courts of the
United States, duly authorized representatives of the Commission, upon reasonable
written notice by the Commissiori or its staff, shall be permitted access and the right to
inspect and copy in Respondent’s principal offices during office hours, and in the | |
presence of counsel or other representatives if Respondent so chooses, all books, ledgers,
accounts, correspondence, memoranda, and other records and documents, both in detail
and in summary form as are required to be retained by subparagraph VI(A) of this Order.

VII. Service of Cease and Desist Order

! Complainant must file a letter with the Secretary identifying the attorney to receive the
reports or bond information. The designated attorney must be on the protective order
entered in the investigation.



Respondent is ordered and directed to:

(A) Serve, within fifteen (15)-days after the-effective date of this Order,-a copy of
this Order upon each of their respective officers, directors, managing agents, agents, and
employees whe have any responsibility for the importation, marketing, distribution, or
-sale of imported covered products in the United States;

. (B) Serve, within fifteen (15) days after the succession of any persons referred to
in subparagraph VII (A) of this'Order, a copy of the Order upen each successor; and

(C) Maintain such records as will show the name, title, and address of eachperson
‘upon whom the Order has been served, as described in subparagraphs VII(A) and VII(B)
of this Order, together with the date on which service was-made.

The obligations set forth in subparagraphs VII(B) and VII(C) shall remain in
effect until the date of expiration of the ‘032 patent; the ‘169 patent; the ‘233-patent; the
661 patent; the ‘432 patent; the “378 patent; the ‘291 patent; the ‘771 patent;-the ‘015
patent; the ‘876 patent; the ‘692 patent; the ‘031 patent; the 510 patent; the ‘760 patent;
and thg ‘204 patent.

VII. Confidentiality

Any request for confidential treatment of information obtained by the
Commission pursuant to Sections V and VI of this Order should be in accordance with
Commission Rule 201.6, 19 C.F.R. § 201.6. For all reports for which confidential
treatment is sought, Respondent must provide a public version of such report with
confidential information redacted.

IX. Enforcement



Violation of this Order may result in any of the actions specified in section 210.75
-of the Commission's Rules of Practice and Procedure, 19 C.F.R. § 21075, including an
action for civil penalties in-accordance with section 337(f)-of the Tariff Act of 193 0, 19-
U.S.C. § 1337(f), and-any other action as the Commission may deem appropriate. In
determining whether Respondent is in violation of this Order, the Commission may infer
facts adverse to Respondent if Respondent fails to provide adequate-or timely
information.
% Modification

The Commission may amend this Order on its own motion or in accordance with
the procedure described in section 210.76 of the Commission's Rules of Practice and
Procedure, 19 C.F.R. § 210.76.
XI. Bonding

The conduct prohibited by Section III of this Order may be continued during the
sixty (60) day period in which this Order is under review by the United States Tl.ra'de
Representative as delegated by the President, 70 Fed. Reg. 43251 (July 21, 2003), subject
to Respondent posting a bond in the amount of one hundred (100) percent of entered
valu.e of the articles in question. This bond provision does not apply to conduct that is
otherwise permitted by Section IV of this Order. Covered products imported on or after
the date of issuance of this order are subject to the entry bond as set forth in the general
exclusion order issued by the Commission, and are not subject to this bond provision.

The bond is to be posted in accordance with the procedures established by the
Commission for the posting of bonds by complainants in connection with the issuance of

temporary exclusion orders. See Commission Rule 210.68, 19 C.F.R. § 210.68. The



bond and any accompanying documentation is to be provided to and approved by the
Commission prior to the commencement of conduct which is otherwise prehibited by
Section IIT of this Order. Upon acceptémee of-the bond by the Secretary, (2) the Secretary
will serve an acceptance letter on all parties and (b) the Respondent must serve a copy of
the bond and any accompanying documentation on-Complainants’ counsel.

. The bond is to be-forfeited in the event that the United States Trade
Representative approves, or does not disapprove within the review period, this Order,
unless the U.S. Court of Appeals for the Federal Circuit, in a final judgment; reverses any
Commission final determination and order asto Respondent on appeal, or-unless
Respondent exports the products subject to this bond-or destroys them and provides
certification to that effect satisfactory to the Commission.

The bond is to be released in the event the United States Trade Representative
disapproves this Order and no subsequent order is issued by the Commission and
approved, or not disapproved, by the United States Trade Representative, upon service on
Respondent of an order issued by the Comumission based upon application therefore made
by Respondent to the Commission.

By order of the Commission.

=

s R. Holbein
Secretary to the Commission

Issued: September 27, 2011



UNITED-STATES INTERNATIONAL TRADE COMMISSION
‘Washington, D.C.

In the-Matter of

CERTAIN TONER CARTRIDGES AND

COMPONENTS THEREOF. Investigation No. 337-TA-740
CEASE AND DESIST ORBER

IT IS HEREBY ORDERED ..THAT Ninestar Image Int'l, Ttd. of No. 63
Mingzhubei Road, Zhuhai 519075, Guangdong, China cease and desist from conducting
any of the following activities in the United States: importing, selling, marketing,
advertising, distributing, and transferring (except for exportation), for toner cartridges .
and components thereof that are covered by one or more of claims 1-3,32-33, 36 and 42
of U.S. Patent No. 5,634,169 (“the 169 patent™); claims 1 and 2 of U.S."Patent No.
5,758,233 (“fhe “233 patent™); claims 1 and 2 of U.S. Patent No. 5,768,661 (“the ‘661
patent”); claims 1-3 of U.S. Patent No. 5,802,432 (“the ‘432 patent™); claims T, 2 and 14
of U.S. Patent No. 5,875,378 (“th:: ‘378 patent™); claims 1 and 2 of U.S. Patent No.
6,009,291 (“the ‘291 patent™); claims 1, 2, 5, 6, 10 and 15 of 6,078,771 (“the ‘771
patent”); claims 1, 2, 7, 10-11, 14-15, 17, 19, 22, and 24 of U.S. Patent No. 6,397,015
(“the ‘015 patent”); claims 1-3 and 28 of U.S. Patent No. 6,459,876 (“the “876 patent™);
claim 1 of U.S. Patent No. 6,816,692 (“the 692 patent™); claims 1, 3, 5, 8 and 10 of U.S.
Patent No. 6,871,031 (“the ‘031 patent”); claims 1 and 6 of U.S. Patent No. 7,139,510

(“the *510 patent™); claims .1 1, 12 and 14 of U.S. Patent 7,233,760 (“the *760 patent™);



-and claims 1, 7, 14 and 15 of U.S. Patent No. 7,305,204 (“the ‘204 patent”) in violation
of Section 337 of the Tariff Act of 1930, as amended, 19 U.S.C. § 1337.
L Definitions
Asused in this Order:
(A) “Commission” shall mean the United States International Trade Commission.
- (B) “Complainant” shall mean Lexmark International, Inc.

(C)*“Respondent” means Ninestar Image Int'l, Ltd. of No. 63 Mingzhubei Road,
Zhuhai 519075, Guangdong,-China.

(D) “Person” shall mean an individual, or any non-governmental partnership,
firm, association, corporation, or other legal or business-entity other than Respondent or
its majority owned or controlled subsidiaries, successors, or assigns.

(E) “United States” shall mean the-fifty States, the District of Columbia, and
Puerto Rico.

(F) The terms “import” and _“importation” refer to importation for entry for
consumption under the Customs laws of the United States.

(G) The term “covered products” shall mean laser toner cartridges and
components thereof, manufactured, imported, or sold by Respondent that infringes one or
muore of claims 1-3, 32-33, 36 and 42 of the ‘169 patent; claims 1 and 2 of the ‘233
patent; claims 1 and 2 of the ‘661 patent; claims 1-3 of the ‘432 patent; claims 1, 2 and 14
of the *378 patent; claims 1 and 2 of the ‘291 patent; claims 1, 2, 5, 6, 10 and 15 of the
“771 patent; claims 1, 2, 7, 10-11, 14—15, 17,19, 22, and 24 of the ‘QlS patent; claims 1-3

and 28 of the ‘876 patent; claim 1 of the ‘692 patent; claims 1, 3, 5, 8 and 10 of the ‘031



patent; claims 1 and-6 of the ‘510 patent; claims 11, 12 and 14 of the ‘760 patent; and

claims 1, 7, 14 and 15-of the 204 patent.

.II. Applicability
The provisions of this Cease and Desist Order shall apply to Respondent-and to
any-of its principals, stockholders, officers, directors, employees, agents, licensees,
Ldistril:)utors, controlled (whether by stock ownership or otherwise) and majority-owned
business entities, successors, and assigns, and to each of them, insofar as they -are
-engaging in conduct prohibited by Section HI, infra, for, with,-or otherwise on behalf of
Respondent.
1il. Conduct Prohibited
The following conduct of Respondent in the United States is prohibited by this
Order. For the remaining term of the ‘032 patent; the ‘169 patent; the ‘233 patent; the
‘661 patent; the ‘432 patent; the ‘378 patent; the ‘291 patent; the ‘771 patent; the *015
patent; the ‘876 patent; the ‘692 patent; the ‘031 patent; the ‘510 patent; the *760 patent;
and the ‘204 patent, Respondent shall not:
(A.) import or sell for importation into the United States covered products;
(B) market, distribute, sell, or otherwise transfer (except for éxportation), in the
United States imported covered products; |
(C) advertise imported covered products; or
(D) aid or abet other entities in the importation, sale for importation, sale after
importation, transfer, or distribution of covered produets.

IV. Conduct Permitted



Notwithstanding any other provision-of this Order, specific conduct otherwise
prohibited by the terms-of this ©rder shall be pemﬁtted if, in a written-instrument, the
owner of the “032 patent, the ‘169 patent, the ‘233 patent, the ‘661 p‘atent, the “432
patent; the ‘378 patent, the ‘291 patent, the 771 patent, the ‘015-patent, the ‘876 patent,
the ‘692 patent, the ‘031 patent, the ‘510 patent, the ‘760 patent, and the ‘204 patent

licenses-or-authorizes such specific conduct, or such specific conduct is relatedto the
importation or sale of covered products by or for the United States.
Y. Reporting

For purposes of this reporting—réquirement, the reporting periods shall commence
on June 1 of each year and shall end on the subsequent May 31. However, the first report
required under this section shall cover the period from the date of issuance of this Order
through May 31, 2012. This reporting requirement shall continue in foree-until such time
as Respondent will have truthfully reported, in two consecutive timely-filed reports, that
it has no inventory of covered products in the United States.

Within thirty (30) days of the last day of the reporting period, Respondent shall
report to the Commission (a) the quantity in units and the value in dollars of covered
products that Respondent has (i) imported and/or (ii) sold in the United States after
importation during the reporting period, and (b) the quantity in units and value in dollars
of reported covered products that remain in inventory in the United States at the end of
the reporting period. Respondents filing written submissions must file the original
document and two copies with the Office of the Secretary. Any Respondent desiring to

submit a document to the Commission in confidence must file the original and a public



version of the original with the Office of the Secretary and serve a copy of the
confidential version on- Complainant’s counsel:’
Any failure to make the required report or the filing of any false or inaccurate-

report-shall constitute a vielatior of this Order, and the submissien of a false or

violation-of 18 U.S.C. § 1001.
VYI.  Record-Keeping and Inspection

(A) For the purpose of securing compliance with this Order, Respondent shall
retain any and ali records relating to the sale, marketing, or distribution in-the United
States of covered products, made and received in the-usual and ordinary-course of
‘business, whether in detail or in summmary form, fora period of three (3) years from the
close of the fiscal year to which they pertain.

(B) For the purpose of determining or securing compliaﬂce with this Order and
for no other purpose, and subject to any privilege recognized by the federal courts of the
United States, duly authorized representatives of the Commission, upon reasonable
written notice by the Commission or its staff, shall be permitted access and the right to
inspect and copy in Respondent’s principal offices during office hoﬁrs, and in the
presence of counsel or other representatives if Respondent so chooses, all books, ledgers,
accounts, correspondence, memoranda, and other records and documents, both in detail
and in summary form as are required to be retained by subparagraph VI(A) of this Order.

VII. Service of Cease and Desist Order

! Complainant must file a letter with the Secretary identifying the attorney to receive the
reports or bond information. The designated attorney must be on the protective order
entered in the investigation.



Respondent 1s. ordered and directed to:

(A) Serve, within fifteen (15) days after the-effective date of this Order, a copy of
this Order upon each of their respective officers, directors, managing agents, agents, and
employees who have any responsibility for the importation, marketing, distribution, or-
sale of imported covered products in the United States;

- (B) Serve, withinfifteen (15) days after the succession of any personsreferred to
in subparagraph VII (A) of this Order, a copy of the Order upon each successor; and

(C) Maintain such records as will show the name, title; and address-of-each person
upon whom the Order has been served, as described in subparagraphs VII(A) and VII(B)
of this Order, together with the date on which serﬁce-was made.

The obligations set forth in subparagraphs VII(B) and- VII(C) shall remain in
effect until the date of expiration of the ‘032 patent; the ‘169 patent; the<233_patent; the
‘661 patent; the “432 patent; the ‘378 patent; the ‘291 patent; the ‘771 patent; the ‘015
patent; the ‘876 patent; the ‘692 patent; the ‘031 patent; the “510 patent; the *760 patent;
and the_ ‘204 patent.

VIII. Confidentiality

Any request for confidential treatment of information obtained by the
Commission pursuant to Sections V and VI of this Order should be in accordance with
Commission Rule 201.6, 19 C.F.R. § 201.6. For all reports for which confidential
treatment is sought, Respondent must provide a public version of such report with
confidential information redacted.

IX. Enforcement



Violation of this Order may result in any of the actions specified in section 210.75
of the Commission's Rules of Practice and Procedure, 19 C.F.R. § 210.75, including an
action for civil penaltiesin accordance with section 337(£) of the Tariff Act of 1930, 19
U.S.€:-§ 1337(f), and any other action-as the Commission may deem appropriate. Iy
determining whether Respondent is in violation of this Order, the Commission may infer
facts adverse to Respondent if Respondent fails to provide adequate or timety
information.

X. Modification

| The Commission may amend this Order on its own motion or in accordance with
the procedure described in section 210.76 of the Commission's Rules of Practice and
Procedure, 19 C.F.R. § 210.76.
XI. Bonding

The conduct prohibited by Section III of this Order may be continued during the
~ sixty (60) day period in which this Order is under review by the United States Trade
Representative as delegated by the President, 70 Fed. Reg. 43251 (July 21, 2005), subject
to Respondent posting a bond in the amount of one hundred (100} percent of entered
value of the articles in question. This bond provision does not apply to conduct that is
otherwise penrﬁtted by Section IV of this Order. Covered products imported on or after
the date of issuance of this order are subject to the entry bond as set forth in the general
exclusion order issued by the Commission, and are not subject to this bond provision.

The bond is to be posted in accordance with the procedures establishéd by the
Commission for the posting of bonds by complainants in connection with the issuance of

temporary exclusion orders. See Commission Rule 210.68, 19 C.F.R. § 210.68. The



bond and any accompanying documentation is to be provided to and approved by the.
Commission prior to-the commencement of conduct which is otherwise-prohibited by
Section III of this Order. Upon acceptance of the bond-by the Secretary, (a) the Secretary
will'serve an acceptance letter on all parties and (b) the Respondent must serve a‘copy of
the bond and any accompanying documentation on Complainants’ counsel.

- The bond is to be forfeited in the event that the United States Trade
Representative approves, or does not disapprove within the review period, this Order,
‘unless the U.S. Court of Appeals for the Federal Circuit, in a final judgment, reverses any
Commission final determination and order as to Respondent on appeal,-or unless
Respondent exports the products subject to this bond or destroys them-and provides
certification to that effect satisfactory to-the Conmmission.

The bond is to be released in-the event the United States Trade-Representative
disapproves this Order and no subsequent order is issued by the Commission and
approved, or not disapproved, by the United States Trade Representative, upon service on
Respondent of an order issued by the Commission based upon appIibatioﬁ therefore made
by Respondent.to the Commission.

By order of the Commission.

ames R Hoibem ’\\

Secretary to the Commission

Issued: September 27, 2011



UNITED STATES INTERNATIONAL TRADE COMMISSION
Washington, D.C.

=n the Matter of

CERTAIN TONER CARTRIDGES AND
COMPONENTS THEREOF : Investigation No. 337-TA-740

‘ CEASE AND DESIST ORDER

IT IS HEREBY ORDERED THAT Nectron International, Inc. of 725 Park Two
Drive, Sugarland, TX 77478 cease and desist from conducting any of the following
activiﬁes in the United States: importing, selling, marketing, advertising, distributing, and
transferring (except for exportation), for toner cartridges and components thereof that are
COVGI:ed by one or more of claims 1-3, 32-33, 36 and 42 of U.S. Patent No.-5,634,169
(“the “169 patent”); claims 1 and 2 of U.S. Patent No. 5,758,233 (“the “233 patent™);
claims 1 and 2 of U.S. Patent No. 5,768,661 (“the ‘661 patent”); claims 1-3 of U.S.
Patent No. 5,802,432 (“the ‘432 patent”™); claims 1, 2 and 14 of U.S. Patent No. 5,875,378
(“the 378 patent™); claims 1 and 2 of U.S. Patent No. 6,009,291 (“the ‘291 patent™);
claims 1, 2, 5, 6, 10 and 15 of 6,078,771 (“the ‘771 patent™); claims 1, 2, 7, 10-11, 14-15,
17,19, 22, and 24 of U.S. Patent No. 6,397,015 (“the ‘015 patent™); claims 1-3 and 28 of
U.S. Patent No. 6,459,876 (*“the 876 patent™); claim 1 of U.S. Patent No. 6,816,692 (“the
4692 patent™); claims 1, 3, 5, 8 and 10_0f U.S. Patent No. 6,871,031 (“the ‘031 patent™);
claims 1 and 6 of U.S. Patent No. 7,139,510 (“the ‘510 patent”™); claims 11, 12 and 14 of

U.S. Patent 7,233,760 (“the ‘760 patent”™); and claims 1, 7, 14 and 15 of U.S. Patent No.



7,305,204 (“the ‘204 patent™) in violation of Section 337 of the Tariff Act of 1930, as
amended, 19 U.S.C. § 1337.
€1 PDefinitions
As used in this-Order:
(A) “Commission”-shall mean the United States International Trade Commission.
+ (B) “Complainant” shall mean Lexmark International, Inc.

(C) “Respondent” means Nectron International, Inc. of 725 Park Two Drive,
Sugarland, TX 77478.

(D) “Person” shall mean an individual, or any non-governmental partnership,
firm, association, corporation, or-other legal orbusiness entity other than Respondent or
its majority owned or controlled subsidiaries, successors; or assigns.

(E) “United States” shall mean the fifty States, the District of-Columbia, and
Puerto Rico.

(F) The terms-“import™ énd “Iimportation” refer to importation for entry for
consumption under the Customs laws of the United States.

(G) The term “covered products” shall mean laser toner cartridges an&
components thereof, manufactured, impofted, or sold by Responden"r tilat infringes one or
more of claims 1-3, 32-33, 36 and 42 of the ‘169 patent; claims 1 and 2 of the ‘233
patent; claims 1 and 2 of the ‘661 patent; claims 1-3 of the ‘432 patent; claims 1, 2 and 14
of the °378 patent; claims 1 and 2. of the ‘291 patent; claims 1, 2, 5, 6, 10 and 15 of the
“771 patent; claims 1, 2, 7, 10-11, 14-15, 17, 19, 22, and 24 of the ‘015 patent; claims 1-3

and 28 of the ‘876 patent; claim 1 of the ‘692 patent; claims 1, 3, 5, 8 and 10 of the ‘031



patent; claims 1 and 6 of the ‘510-patent; claims 11, 12 and 14 of the ‘760 patent; and

claims 1, 7, 14 and 15 of the ‘204 patent.

II. Applicability

The provisions of this Cease and Desist Order shall apply toRespondent and to
any of its principals, stockholders, officers, directors, employees, agents, licensees,
,distri’;)utors, controlled (whether by stock ownership or qﬂlerwisa).and majority-owned
business entities, successors, and assigns, and to each of them, insofar as they are
engaging in conduct prohibited by Section III, infra, for, with,-or otherwise on behalf of
Respondent,

| III. Conduct Prohibited

The following cogduct of Respondent in the United States is prohibited by this
Order. For the remaining term of the ‘032 patent; the ‘169 patent; the ‘233 patent; the
‘661 patent; the ‘432 patent; the ‘378 patent; £he 291 patent; the ‘771 patent; the ‘015
patent; thé “876 patent; the. 692 patent; the ‘031 patent; the ‘510 patent; the ‘760 patent;
and the ‘204 patent, Respondent shall not:

" (A) import or sell for importation into the United States covered products;

(B) market, distribute, sell, or otherwise transfer (except for exportation), in the
United States imported covered products;

(C) advertise imported covered products; or

(D) aid or abet other entities in the importation, sale for importation, sale after
importation, transfer, or distribution of covered products.

IV. Conduct Permitted



Notwithstanding any other provision of this Order, specific conduct otherwise
plrohibited by the-terms of this Order shall be permitted if, in a written- instrument, the
owner of the ‘03.2 patent, the ‘169 patent, the ‘233 patent, the ‘661 patent, the ‘432
patent, the ‘378 patent, the ‘291 patent, the ‘771 patent, the ‘015 patent, the ‘876patent, :
the ‘692 patent, the ‘031 patent, the ‘5‘ 10 patent; the “760-patent, and the ‘204 patent
licenses or authorizes such specific conduct, or such specific-conduct istelated to the
importation or sale of covered products by or for the United States.

V. Reporting

Forpurposes of this reporting requirement, the reporting periods shall commence
on June 1 of each year and shall end on the subsequent May 31. However, the first report
required under this section shall cover the period from the date of issuance of this Order
through May 31, 2012. This reporting requirement shall continue-in-force until such time
as Respondent will have truthfully reported, in fcwb consecutive-timely filed reports, that
it has no inventory.of covered products in the United States.

Within thirty (30) days of the last day of the reporting period, Respondent shall
report to the Commission (a) the quantity in units and the value in dollars of covered
products that Respondent has (i) imported and/or (ii) sold in the United States after
importation during the reporting period, and (b) the quantity in units and value in dollars
of reported covered products that remain in inventory in the United States at the end of
the reporting period. Respondents filing written submissions must file the original
document and two copies with the Office of the Secretary. Any Respondent desiring to

submit a document to the Commission in confidence must file the original and a public



version of the original with the Office of the Secretary and serve a copy of the
confidential-version on Complainant’s counsel.’

Any failure to make the required report or the filing of any false or-inaccurate
report shall constitute a violation of this Order, and the submission of a false or
Inaccurate report may be referred to the U:S. Department of Justice as a possible criminal
violation-ef 18 U.8.C. § 1001.

VI. Record-Keeping and Inspection

(A) For the purpose of securing compliance with this Order, Respondent shall
retain any and all records relating to the sale, marketing, or distribution in the United
States of covered products, made and received in the usual and ordinary course of
business, whether in detail or in summary form, for a period of three (3) years from the
close of the fiscal year to ‘which they pertain.

(B) For the purpose of determining or securing compliance with this Order and
for no other purpose, and subject tc.) any privilege recognized by the federal courts of the
United States, duly authorized representatives of the Commission, upon reasonable
written notice by the Commission or its staff, shall be permitted access and the right to
inspect and copy in Respondeht’s principal offices during office hours, and in the
presence of counsel or other representatives if Respondent so chooses, all books, ledgers,
accounts, correspondence, memoranda, and other records and documents, Both n detail
and in summary form as are required to be retainéd by subparagraph VI(A) of this Order.

VII. Serxvice of Cease and Desist Order

! Complainant must file a letter with the Secretary identifying the attorney to receive the
reports or bond information. The designated attorney must be on the protective order
entered in the investigation.



Respondent 1s ordered and directed to:

(A) Serve,-within ﬁftn—l:en (15) days after the effective date-of this Order, a copy of
this Order upon each-of their respective ofﬁéers, directors, managing agents, agents, and
empl‘oyées who-have any responsibility for the importation; marketing, distribution, or
sale of imported covered products in the United States;

- (B) Serve, within fifteen (15) days after the succession-of any persons referred to
in subparagraph VII (A) of thls Order, a copy of the Order upon each successor; and

(C) Maintain such records as will show the name, title, and address of each person
upon whom the -érder has been served, as described in subparagraphs VII(A) and VII(B)
of this Order, together with the-date on which service was made.

The obligations set forth in subparagraphs VII(B) and VH(C) shall remain in
effect until the date of expiration of the ‘032 patent; the ‘169 patent;the ‘233 patent; the
‘661 patent; the ‘432 patent; the 378 patent; the 291 patent; the 771 patent; the <015
patent; the “876 patent; the *692 patent; the ‘031 patent; the ‘510 patent; the ‘760 patent;
and th¢ 204 patent.

VIII. Confidentiality

Any requést for confidential treatment of information obtained by the
Commission pursuant to Sections V and VI of this Order should be in accordance with
Commission Rule 201.6, 19 C.F.R. § 201.6. For all reports for which confidential
treatment is sought, Respondent must provide a public version of such report with

confidential information redacted.

IX. Enforcement



Violation of this Order may result in any of the actions specified in section 210.75
of the Commission's Rules of Practice and Procedure, 19 C.FR: § 210.75, including an
action for civil penalties in accordance with section.337(f) of the Tariff Act of 1930, 19
U.S.C. § 1337(D), and any other action as the Commission-may deem appropriate. In
determining whether Respondent is in violation of this Order, the Commission may infer
facts adverse to Respondent if Respondent fails to provide adequate or timely
information.

X. Modification

The Commission may amend this Order on its own motion-or-in accordance with
the procedure described in section 210.76 of the Commission's Rules of Practice and
~ Procedure, 19 C.F.R. §210.76.

XI. Bonding

The conduct prohibited by Section III of this Order may-be continued during the
sixty (60) day period in which this Order is under review by the United States Trade
Representativel as delegated by the President, 70 Fed. Reg. 43251 (July 21, 2005), subject
to Respondent posting a bond in the amount of one hundred (100) percent of entered
value of the articles in question. This bond provision does not apply to conduct that is.
otherwise permitted by Section IV of this Order. Covered products imported on or after
the date of issuance of this order are subject to the entry bond as set forth in the general
exclusion order issued by the Commission, and are not subject to this bond provision.

The bond is to be posted in accordance with the procedures established by the
Commission for the posting of bonds by complainants in connection with the issuance of

temporary exclusion orders. See Commission Rule 210.68, 19 C.F.R. § 210.68. The



bond and any accompanying documentation is to be provided to and approved by the
Commissiomrprior to the commencement of conduct which-is etherwise prohibited by
Section 1T of this Order. Upon acceptance ofthe bond by the Secretary, (a) the Secretary
will serve an acceptance letter on all parties and (b) the Respondent must serve a copy of
the bond and any accompanying documentation-on-Complainants’ counsel.

- The bond isto be forfeited in the event that the United States Trade
Representative approves, or does not disapprove within the review period, this Order,
unless the U.S. Court of Appeals for the Federal Cireniit, in a final judgment, reverses any
Commission final determination and order as to Respondent onappeal, or unless
- Respondent exports the products subjectto this bond or destroys them and provides
certiﬁcation to that effect satisfactory to the Commission.

The bond is to be released in the event the United States Trade Representative
disapproves this Order and no subsequent order is issued by the Commission and
approved, or not disapproved, by the United States Trade Representative, upon service on
Respondent of an order issued by the Commission based upon application therefore made
by Respondent to the Commission.

By order of the Commission.

gmes R. Holbein
Secretary to the Commission

Issued: September 27,2011



UNITED STATES INTERNATIONAL TRADE COMMISSION
Washington, D.C.

In the Matter of

CERTAIN TONER CARTRIDGES AND
COMPONENTS THEREOF Investigatien Neo. 337-TA-740

CEASE AND DESIST ORDER

IT IS HEREBY ORDERED THAT Nano Pacific Corporationof 377 Swift
Avenue, South San Francisco, CA 94080 cease and desist from conducting any of the
following activities in the United States: importing, selling, marketing, advertising,
distributing, and transferring (except for exportation), fortoner cartridges and.
components thereof that are covered by one or more of clai;ns 1-3, 32-33, 36 and 42 of
U.S. Patent No. 5,634,169 {“the ‘169 patent”); claims 1 and 2 of U.S. Patent No.
5,758,233 (“the ‘233 patent™); claims 1 and 2 of U.S. Patent No. 5,768,661 (“the ‘661
patent”); claims 1-3 of U.S. Patent No. 5,802,432 (*the ‘432 patent™); claims 1,2 and 14
of U.S. Patent No. 5,875,378 (“thl: ‘378 patent™); claims 1 and 2 of U.S. Patent No.
6,009,291 (“the ‘291 patent™); claims 1, 2, 5, 6, 10 and 15 of 6,078,771 (“the *771
patent™); claims 1, 2, 7, 10-11, 14-15, 17, 19, 22, and 24 of U.S. Patent No. 6,397,015
(“the ‘015 patent™); claims 1-3 and 28 of U.S. Patent No. 6,459,876 (“the ‘876 patent™);
¢laim 1 of U.S. Patent No. 6,816,692 (“the ‘692 patent™); claims 1, 3, 5, 8 and 10 of TI.S.
Patent No. 6,871,031 (“the ‘031 patent™); claims 1 and 6 of U.S. Patent No. 7,139,510

(“the *510 patent™); claims 11, 12 and 14 of U.S. Patent 7,233,760 (“the ‘760 patent™);



and claims 1, 7, 14 and 15 of U:S. Patent No. 7,305,204 (“the ‘204 patent™) in violation
-of Section 337 of the Tariff Act of 1930, as amended, 19 U.S.C. § 1337.
1. Definitions

As used in this Order:

'(A) “Commission” shall mean the United States International Trade Commission.
- (B) *“Complainant” shall mean Lexmark International, Inc.

(C) “Respondent” means Nano Pacific Corporation of 377 Swift Avenue, South -
San Francisco, CA 94080.

(D) “Person” shail mean an individual, or any non-governmental partnership,

- firm, association, corporation, or other legal or business entity other than Respondent or
its majority owned or controlled subsidiaries, successors, or assigns.

(E) “United States” shall mean the fifty States, the Bistrict of Columbia, and
Puerto Rico.

(F) The terms “import” and “importation” refer to importation for entry for
consumption under the Customs laws of the United States.

(G) The term “covered products” shall mean laser toner cartridges and
components thereof, manufactured, imported, or sold by Respondent that infringes one or
more of claims 1-3, 32-33, 36 and 42 of the ‘169 patent; claims 1 and 2 of the ‘233
patent; claims 1 and 2 of the “661 patent; claims 1-3 of the ‘432 patent; claims 1, 2 and 14
of the ‘378 patent; claims 1 and 2 of the 291 patent; claims 1, 2, 5, 6, 10 and 15 of the
“771 patent; claims 1, 2, 7, 10-11, 14-15, 17, 19, 22, and 24 of the ‘015 patent; claims 1-3

and 28 of the ‘876 patent; claim 1 of the ‘692 patent; claims 1, 3, 5, 8 and 10 of the ‘031



patent; claims 1 and 6 of the 510 patent; claims 11, 12 and 14 of the *760 patent; and

claims T, 7, 14 and 15 of the “204 patent.

. Applicability

The provisions of this Cease and Desist Order shall apply to Respondent and to
any of its principals, stockholders, officers, directors, employees, agents, licensees,
distriButors, controlled (whether by stock ownership or otherwise) and majority-owned:
business entities, successors, and assigns, and to each of them, insofar as they are
engaging-in-conduct prohibited by Section IIl, infra, for, with, or otherwise on behalf of
Respondent.
IX.  Conduct Prohibited

The following conduct of Respondent in the United States is prohibited by this
Order. For the remaining term of the ‘032 patent; the ‘169 patent; the “233 patent; the
‘661 patent; the ‘432 patent; the ‘378 patent; the ‘291 patent; the ‘771 patent; the ‘015
patent; the ‘876 patent; the ‘692 patent; the ‘031 patent; the ‘510 patent; the ‘760 patent;
and the 204 patent, Respondent shall not:

(A) import or sell for importation into the United States covered products;

(B) market, distribute, sell, or otherwise transfer (except for exportation), in the
United States imported covered products;

(C) advertise imported covered products; or

(D) aid or abet other entities in the importation, sale for importation, sale after

importation, transfer, or distribution of covered products.

IV. Conduct Permitted



Notwithstanding any other provision of this Order, specific conduct otherwise
prohibited-by the-terms of this Order shall be permitted-if, in-a written instrument, the
owner of the ‘032 patent, the “169 patent, the ‘233 patent, the ‘661 patent, the ‘432
patent, the ‘378 patent, the 291 patent, the ‘771 patent, the ‘015 patent, the ‘876 patent,
the ‘692 patent, the ‘031 patent, the 510 patent, the ‘760-patent, and the ‘204 patent
licenses-or authorizes such specific conduct, or such specific conduct is related to the
importation or sale ’of.covered products by-or for the United States.

V. Reporting

For purposes ofthis reporting requirement, the reporting periods shall commence
on June 1 of each year and shall end onthe subsequent May 31. However, the first report
required under this section shall cover the period from the date of issuance of this Order
through May 31, 2012. This reporting requirement shall-continue in force until such time
as Respondent will have truthfully reported, in two consecutive timely filed reports, that
it has no inventory of covered products in the United States.

Within thirty (30) days of the last day of the reporting period, Respondent shall
report to the Commission (a) the quantity in units and the value in dollars of covered
products that Respondent has (i) imported and/or (if} sold in the United States after
importation during the reporting period, and (b) the quantity in units and value in dollars
of reported covered products that remain in inventory in the United States at the end of
the reporting period. Respondents filing written submissions must file the original
document and two copies with the Office of the Secretary. Any Respondent desiring to

submit a document to the Commission in confidence must file the original and a public



version of the original with the Office of the Secretary and serve a copy of the
confidential-version-on Complainant’s counsel.’

Any failure to make the required report-or the filing of any false or-inaccurate
report shall constitute a violation of this Order, and‘-th&submission of a false or
inaccurate report may be referred to the U.S. Department of Justice as a possible criminal
violation of 18 U.8.C. § 1001.

VI. Record-Keeping and Inspection

(A) For the purpose of securing compliance with this Order;Respondent shall
retain any and all records relating to the sale, marketing, or distribution in the United
+ States of covered products, made and received in the usual and ordinary course of
business, whether in detail or insummary form, for a period of three (3) years from the
close of the fiscal year to which they pertain.

(B) For the purpose of determining or securing comphiance with this Order and
for no other purpose, and subject to any privilege recognized by the federal courts of the
United States, duly authorized representatives of the Commission, upon reasonable
written notice by the Commission or its staff, shall be permitted access and the right to
inspect and copy in Respondent’s principal offices during office hours, and in the
presence of cpunsel or other representatives if Respondent so chooses, all books, ledgers,
accbunts, correspondence, memoranda, and other records and documents, both in detail
and in summary form as are required to be retained by subparagraph VI(A) of this Order.

VII. Service of Cease and Desist Order

! Complainant must file a letter with the Secretary identifying the attorney to receive the
reports or bond information. The designated attorney must be on the protective order
entered in the investigation.



Respondent is ordered-and directed to:

(A) Serve, within fifteen (13) days after the effective-date of this Order, a copy of
this ‘Order upon each-of their respective officers, directors, managing agents, agents, and
employees who have-any responsibility for the importation, marketing, distribution, or
sale of imported covered products in the United States; |

- ([B) Serve, within fifteen (15) days after the succession of any persons referred to
in subparagraph VII {A) of this Order, a copy of the Order upon each successor; and

(C) Maintain such records as will show the name, titie, and-address of each person
upon whom the Order hras been served, as described in subparagraphs VII(A) and VII(B)
of this-Order, together with the date on-which service was made.

The obligations set forth in subparagraphs VII(B) and VII(C) shall remain in
effect until the date of expiration of the ‘032 patent; the ‘169-patent; the ‘233 patent; the
‘661 patent; the ‘432 patent; the 378 patent; the ‘291 patent; the “771 patent; the ‘015
patent; the ‘876 patent; the 692 patent; the ‘031 patent; the ‘510 patent; the 760 patent;
and the 204 patent.

VIII. Confidentiality

Any request for confidential treatment of information obtained by the
Commission pursuant to Sections V and VI of this Order should be in accordance with
Commission Rule 201.6, 19 C.F.R. § 201.6. For all reports for which confidential
treatment is sought, Respondent must provide a public version of such report with
confidential information redacted.

IX. Enforcement



Violation of this Order may result in any of the actions specified in section 210.75
of the-Commission's Rules of Practice and Procedure; 19-CF.R. § 210.75, including an
action for civil penalties in accordance with section 337(f) of the Tariff Act of 1930, 19
U.S-.C. § 1337(f), and any other action as the-Commission may deem-appropriate. In
determining whether Respondent is in violation of this Order, the Commission may infer
facts-adverseto Respondent if Respondent fails to-provide adequate or timely
information. |
X. Modification

The Commission may amend this Order on its owrrmotion or in accordance with
the procedure described in section 210.76 of the Commission's Rules of Practice and
Procedure, 19 C.F.R. § 210.76.

XI. Bonding

The conduct prohibited by Section III of this-Order may be continued during the
sixty (60) day period in which this Order is under review by the United States Trade
Representative as delegated by the President, 70 Fed. Reg. 43251 (July 21, 2005), subject
to Respondent posting a bond in the amount of one hundred (100) pefcent of entered
value of the articles in question. This bond provision does not apply to conduct that is
otherwise permitted by Section IV of this Order. Covered products imported on‘or after
the date of issuance of this order are subject to the entry bond as set forth in the general
exclusion order issued by the Commission, and are not subject to this bond provision.

The bond is to be posted in accordance with the procedures established by the
Commission for the posting of bonds by complainants in copnection with the issuance of

temporary exclusion orders. See Commission Rule 210.68, 19 C.F.R. § 210.68. The



bond and any accompanying documentation is to be provided to and approved by the
Commission prior to the commencement of conduct which is-otherwise prohibited by
Section II-of this Order. Upon acceptance-of the bond by the Secretary, (a) the Secretary
will serve an acceptance letter on all parties and (b)-the Respondent must serve a copy of
the bond and any accompanying documentation-on Complainants’ counsel.

. Thebond is to be forfeited in the event that the United States Trade
Representative approves, or does not disapprove within the review period, this Order,
unless the U.S. Court of Appeals for the Federal Circuit, in a final-judgment, reverses any
Commission final determination and order as to Respondent-on appeal, or unless
Respondent exports the products subject to this bond or destroys them and provides
certification to that effect satisfactory to the Commission.

The bond is to beTeleased in the event the Unitedeta-tes_Ttade Representative
disapproves this Order-and no subsequent order is issued-by the Commission an.d
approved, or-not disapproved, by the United States Trade Representative, upon service on
Respondent of an order issued by the Commission based upon appiication therefore made
by Respondent to the Commission.

By order of the Commission.

UL
%m

ein
Secretary to the Commission

Issued: September 27,2011



UNITED STATES INTERNATIONAL TRADE COMMISSION
Washington, D.C.

In the Matter of

CERTAIN TONER CARTRIDGES AND

COMPONENTS THEREOF Investigation No. 337-TA-740
CEASE AND DESIST ORDER

IT IS HEREBY ORDERED THAT Lase; Toner Technology, Inc. of 515 Wharton
Circle SW, Atlanta, GA 30336 cease and desist from conducting any of the following
activities in the United States: importing, selling, marketing, advertising, distributing, and |
transferring (except for exportation), for toner cartridges and components thereof that are
covered by one or more of claims 1-3, 32-33, 36 and 42 of U.S. Patent No. 5,634,169
(“the 169 patent”); claims 1 and 2 of U.S. Patent No. 5,758,233 (“the ‘233 patent™),
claims 1 and 2 of U.S. Patent No. 5,768,-661 (“the ‘661 paterit”); claims 1-3 of U.S.
Patent No.5,802,432 (“the “432 patent™); claims 1, 2 and 14 of U.S. Patent No. 5,875,378
(“the ‘378 patent™); claims 1 and 2 of U.S. Patent No. 6,009,291 (“the ‘291 patent™);
claims 1, 2, 5, 6, 10 and 15 of 6,078,771 (“the 771 patent™); claims 1, 2, 7, 10-11, 14-15,
17,19, 22, and 24 of U.S. Patent No. 6,397,015 (“the ‘015 patent™); claims 1-3 and 28 of
U.S. Patent No. 6,459,876 (“the ‘876 patent™); claim 1 of U.S. Patent No. 6,816,692 (“the
‘692 patent”); claims 1, 3, 5, 8 and 10 of U.S. Patent No. 6,871,031 (“the ‘031 patent™);
claims 1 and 6 of U.S. Patent No. 7,139,510 (*the ‘510 patent”); claims 11, 12 and 14 of

U.S. Patent 7,233,760 (“the ‘760 patent”); and claims 1, 7, 14 and 15 of U.S. Patent No.



7,303,204 (“the ‘204 patent”) in violation of Section 337 of the Tariff Act of 1930, as
amended, 19 U.S.C. § 1337.
L Definitions
As-used in this Order:
(A) “Commission” shall mean the United States International Trade Commission.
- (B) “Complainant” shall meaﬁ Lexmark International, Inc.

(C) “Respondent” means Laser Toner Technology, Inc. of 515 Wharton Circle
SW, Atlanta, GA 30336.

(Dj “Person” shall mean an individual, or any non=governmental partnership,
firm, association, corporation, or other legal or business entity other than Respondent or
its majority owned or controlled subsidiaries, successors, or assigns.

(E) “United States” shall mean the fifty States; the District of Columbia, and
Puerto Rico.

(F) The terms “import” and “importation” refer to importation for entry for
consumption under the Customs laws of the United States.

(G) The term “covered products” shall mean laser toner cartridges-and
components thereof, manufactured, imported, or sold by Respondent that infringes one or
more of claims 1-3, 32-33, 36 and 42 of the ‘169 patent; claims 1 and 2 of the ‘233
patent; claims 1 and 2 of the ‘661 patent; claims 1-3 of the ‘432 patent; claims 1, 2 and 14
of the ‘378 patent; cléims 1 and 2 of the ‘291 patent; claims 1, 2, 5, 6, 10 and 15 of the
“771 patent; claims 1, 2, 7, 10-11, 14-15, 17, 19, 22, and 24 of the *015 patent; claims 1-3

and 28 of the ‘876 patent; claim 1 of the ‘692 patent; claims 1, 3, 5, 8 and 10 of the ‘031



patent; claims 1 and 6 of the ‘5T0 patent; claims 11, 12 and 14 of the *760 patent; and

claims 1, 7, 14-and 15 of the “204 patent.

HO.  Applicability

The provisions of this Cease and Desist Order shall-apply to Respondent and to
any of'its principals, stockholders, officers, directors, employees, agents, licensees,
distriﬁutors, controlled (whether by stock ownership or-otherwise) and majority-owned
business entities, successors, and assigns, and-to each of them, insofar as they are
engaging m conduct prohibited by Section IlI, irnfra, for, with, or otherwise on behalf of
Respondent.
HI. Conduct Prohibited

The following conduct of Respondent in the United States is prohibited by this
Order. For the remaining term of the ‘032 patent; the “169 patent; the ‘233 patent; the
‘661 patent; the *432 patent; the “378 patent; the “291 patent; the ‘771 patent; the ‘015
patent; the ‘876 patent; the ‘692 patent; the ‘031 patent; the ‘510 patent; the ‘760 patent;
and the ‘204 patent, Respondent shall not:

(A) import or sell for importation into the United States covered products;

(B) market, distribute, sell, or otherwise transfer (except for exportation), in the
United States imported covered products;

(C) advertise imported covered products; or

(D) aid or abet other entities in the importation, sale for importation, sale after
importation, transfer, or distribution of covered products.

IV. Conduct Permitted



Notwithstanding any other provision of this Order, specific.conduct otherwise -
prohibited by the terms of this ©rder shall be permitted-if, in a written instrument, the
owner of the ‘032 patent, the ‘169 patent, the ‘233 patent, the ‘661 patent, the *432
patent, the ‘378 patent, the 291 platent, the-“771 patent, the ‘015-patent, the ‘§76 patent,
the ‘692 patent, the ‘031 patent, the ‘510 patent, the ‘760 patent, and the “204 patent
licenses or-authorizes such specific conduct, or-such specific conduct is related té the
importation or sale of covered produets by or for the United States.

V. Reporting |

For purposes of this reporting requirement, thereporting periods shall commence
on June 1 of each year and shall-end on the subsequent May 31. However, the first report
required under this section shall cover the period from the date-of issuance of this Order
through May 31, 2012. This reporting requirement-shall continue in force until such time
as Respondent will have truthfully reported, in two-consecutive timely filed reports, that
it has no inventory of covered products in the United States.

Within thirty (30) days of the last day of the reporting period, Respondent shall
report to the Commission (a) the ¢quantity in units and the value in dollars of covered
products that Respondent has (i) imported and/or (ii) sold in the United States after
importation during the reporting period, and (b) the quantity in units and value in dollars
of reported covered products that remain in inventory in the United States at the end of
the reporting period. Respondents filing written submissions must file the original
document and two copies with the Office of the Secretary. Any Respondent desiring to

submit a document to the Commission in confidence must file the original and a public



version of the original with the Office of the Secretary and serve a copy of the
confidential version on"Complainant’s counsel.’

Any failure te make the required report or the filing of any false or inaccurate

-report shall constitute a violation of this Grder, and the submission of a falée-or
inaccurate report may be referred to the U.S. Department of Justice as a possible criminal
violation of 18 U.S.C. § 1001

VI. Record-Keeping and Inspection

(A) For the purpose of securing compliance with'this Order, Respondent shall
tetain any and all records relating to the sale, marketing, or distribution in the United
States of covered products, made and received in the usual and ordinary course of
business, whether in detail or in summary form, for a period of three (3) years from the
close of the fiscal year to which they pertain.

(B) For the purpose of determining or securing compliance with this Order and
for no other purpose, and subject to any privilege recognized by the federal courts of the
United States, duly authorized representatives of the Commission, upon reasonable
written notice by the Commission or its staff, shall be permitted access and the right to
inspect and copy in Respondent’s principal offices during office hours, and in the
presence of counsel or other representatives if Respondent so chooses, all books, ledgers,
accounts, correspondence, memoranda, and other records and documents, both in detail
and in summary form as are required to be retained by subparagraph VI(A) of this Order.

VI1. Service of Cease and Desist Order

! Complainant must file a letter with the Secretary identifying the attorney to receive the
reports or bond information. The designated attorney must be on the protective order
entered in the investigation.



Respondent is ordered and directed to:

{A) Serve, within fifteen (15) days after the effective date of this Order, a copy of
this Order upon each of their respective officers, directors, managing agents, agents, and
employees who have any responsibility-for the importation, marketing, distribution, or
sale of imported covered products in the United States;

- (B) Serve, within fifieen (15) days-after the succession of any persons referred to
in subparagraph VII (A) of this Order, a copy- of the Order upon each successor; and

©) Maintain such records aswill show the name, title, and address of each person
upon whom the Order has been served, as described in subparagraphs VII(A) and VII(B)
of this Order, together with-the date on which service was made.

The obligations set forth in subparagraphs VII(B) and VII(C) shall remai‘H in
effect until the date of expiration of the ‘032 patent; the *169 patent; the ‘233 patent; the-
‘661 patent; the ‘432 patent; the ‘378 patent; the ‘291 patent; the 771 patent; the ‘015
patent; the ‘876 patent; the ‘692 patent; the ‘031 patent;the <510 patent; the ‘760 patent;
and the ‘204 patent. |
VIII. Confidentiality

Any request for confidential treatment of information obtained by the
Commission pursuant to Sections V and VI of this Order should be in accordance with
Commission Rule 201.6, 19 C.F.R. § 201.6. For all reports for which confidential
treatment is sought, Respondent must provide a public version of such report with
confidential information redacted.

IX. Enforcement



Violation of this Order may result in any of the actions_specified in section 210.75
-of the Commission's Rules of Practice and Procedure, 19 C.F.R. § 210.75, including an
action for civil penalties in accordance with section 337(%) of the Tariff Act‘ of 1930, 19
US.C. § 1337(f), and any other action-as-the Commission may-deem appropriate. In
determining whether Respondent is in-violation of this Order, the Commission may infer
facts adverse to Respondent if Respondent-failsto provide adequate or timely
information.
X. Modification

The Commission may amend this Order on-its own motion or in accordance with
the procedure described in seetion 210.76 of the Commission's Rules of Practice and
Procedure, 19 CF.R. § 210.76.
XI. Bonding

The conduct prohibited by Section III-efthis Order may be continued during the
sixty (60) day period in which this Order is under review by the United States Trade
Representative as delegated by the President, 70 Fed. Reg. 43251 (July 21, 2005), subject
to Respondent posting 2 bond in the amount of one hundred (100) percent of entered
value of the articles in question. This bond provision does not apply to cénduct that .is
otherwise permitted by Section IV of this Order. Covered products imported on or after
the date of issuance of this order are subject to the entry bond as set forth in the general
exclusion order issued by the Commission, and are not subject to this bond provision.

The bond is to be posted in accordance with the procedures established by the
Commission for the posting of bonds by complainants in connection with the issuance of

temporary exclusion orders. See Commission Rule 210.68, 19 C.F.R. § 210.68. The



bond and any accompanying documentation is to be provided-to and approved by the
Commission prior to the commencement of conduct which is.otherwise prohibited by

—Section III of this-Order. Upon-acceptance of the bond by the Secretary, (a) the Secretary
will-serve an acceptance letter on all parties and (b) the Respondent must serve a copy of
the bond and any accompanying documentation on Complainants’ counsel.

. The bond is to be forfeited in the-event thatthe United States Trade
Representative approves, or does not disapprove within the review period, this Order,
unless the U.S. Court of Appeals for the Federal Circuit, in a final judgment, reverses any
Commission final determination and order as to Respondent on appeal, or unless
Respondent exports the products subject to this bond or destroys them and provides
certification to that effect satisfactory to the Commission.

The bond is to be released in the event-the United States Trade Representative
disapproves this Order and no subsequent order is issued by the Commission and
_approved, or not disapproved, by the United States Trade Representative, upon service on
Respondent of an order issued by the Commission based upon application therefore made
by Respondent to the Commission.

By order of the Commission.

Jées R. Holbein

Secretary to the Commission

Issued: September 27, 2011



UNITED STATES INTERNATIONAL TRADE COMMISSION
Washington, D.C.

In the Matter of

CERTAIN TONER CARTRIDGES AND
COMPONENTS THEREOF ] Investigation No. 337-TA-740

CEASE AND BESIST ORDER

IT IS HEREBY ORDERED THAT Ink Technologies Printer Supplies, LLC
(d/b/a Ink Technologies LLC) of 7600 McEwen Road, Dayton, OH 45459 cease and
desist from conducting any of the following activities in the United States: importing,
selling, marketing, advertising, distributing, and-transferring (except for exportation), for
toner cartridges and components thereof that are covered by one or more of claims 1-3,
32-33, 36 and 42 of U.S. Patent No. 5,634,169 (*the ‘169 patent™); claims 1 and 2 of U.S.
Patent No. 5,758,233 (“the ‘233 patent™); claims 1 and 2 of U.S. Patent No. 5,768,661
(“the ‘661 patent™); claims 1-3 of U.S. Patent No. 5,802,432 (“the 432 patent”); claims
1,2 and 14 of U.S. Patent No. 5,8‘75,378 (“the ‘378 patent™); claims 1 and 2 of U.S.
Patent No. 6,009,291 (“the ‘291 patent™); claims 1, 2, 5, 6, 10 and 15 of 6,078,771 (“the
“771 patent™); claims 1, 2, 7, 10-11, 14-15, 17, 19, 22, and 24 of U.S. Patent No.
6,397,015 (“the 015 patent”); claims 1-3 and 28 of U.S. Patent No. 6,459,876 (“the ‘876
patent”); claim I of U.S. Patent No. 6,816,692 (“the ‘692 patent”); claims 1, 3, 5, 8 and
10 of U.S. Patent No. 6,871,031 (“the ‘031 patent™); claims 1 and 6 of U.S. Patent No.

7,139,510 (“the ‘510 patent™); claims 11, 12 and 14 of U.S. Patent 7,233,760 (“the ‘760



patent™); and-claims 1, 7, 14 and 15 of U.S. Patent No. 7,305,204 (“the “204 patent”) in
-violation of Section 337 of the Tariff Act of 1930, as amended, 19 U.S.C. § 1337.
L ‘Definitions
As used in this Order:
(A) “Commission” shall'mean the United States International Trade Commission.
. (B) “Complainant” shall mean LexmarkInternational, Inc.

(C) “Respondent” means Ink Technolegies Printer Supplies, LLC (d/b/a Ink
Technologies LLC) of 7600 McEwen Road, Dayton, OH 45459.

(D) “Person” shall mean an individual, or any non-governmental partnership,
firm, association, corporation, or other legal or business entity other than Respondent or
its majority owned or controlled subsidiaries, successors, or assigns.

(E) “United States” shall mean the-fifty States, the District of Columbia, and
Puerto Rico.

(F) The terms “import™ ana “importation” refer to importation for entry for
consumption undef_ the Customs laws of the United States.

(G) The term “covered products” shall mean laser toner cariridges and
components thereof, manufactured, imported, or sold by Respondent that infringes one or
ﬁore of claims 1-3, 32-33, 36 and 42 of the ‘169 patent; claims 1 and 2 of the ‘233
patent; claims 1 and 2 of the ‘661 patent; claims 1-3 of the ‘432 patent; claims 1, 2 and 14
of the “378 patent; claims 1 and 2 of the ‘291 patent; claims 1,2, 5, 6, 10 and 15 of the
“771 patent; claims 1, 2, 7, 10-11, 14-15, 17, 19, 22, and 24 of the ‘015 patent; claims 1-3

and 28 of the 876 patent; claim 1 of the ‘692 patent; claims 1, 3, 5, 8 and 10 of the *031



patent; claims 1-and 6 of the “510 patent; claims 11, 12 and 14 of the “760 patent; and

claims 1, 7, 14 and 15 ofthe ‘204 patent.

H. Applicability

The provisions of this Cease and Desist Order shall apply to Respondent and to
any of its principals, stockholders, officers, directors, employees, agents, licensees,
distril;)utors, controlled (whether by stock ownership or otherwise) and mmajority-owned
business entities; successors, and assigns, and to each of them, insofar as they are
engaging in conduct prbhibited by Sectior 1L, infra, for, with, or otherwise on behalf of
Respondent.
III.  Conduct Prohibited

The following cogduct of Respondent in the United States is prohibited by this-
Order. For the remaining term of the ‘032 patent; the ‘169 patent; the ‘233 patent; the
‘661 patent; the ‘432 patent; the ‘378 patent; the ‘291 patent; the ‘771 patent; the ‘015
patent; the ‘876 patent; the ‘692 patent; the ‘031 patent; the *510 patent; the 760 patent;
and the ‘204-patent, Respondent shall not:

(A) import or sell for importation into the United States covered products;

(B) market, distribute, sell, or otherwise transfer (except for exportation), in the
United States imported covered products;

(C) advertise imported covered products; or

(D) aid or abet other entities in the importation, sale for importation, sale after
importation, transfer, or distribution of covered products.

IV. Condact Permitted



Notwithstanding any other provision of this Order, specific conduct otherwise
prohibited by the terms of this Order shall'be permitted if, in a written instrument, the
owner of the ‘032 patent, the ‘169 patent, the ‘233 patent, the ‘661 patent, the ‘432
patent, the ‘378 patent, the ‘291 patent,-the *771 patent, the ‘015 patent, the ‘876 patent,
the *692 patent, the ‘031 patent, the-*510 patent, the *760 patent, and the “204 patent
lcenses or authorizes such specific conduct, orsuchspecific conduct is related to-the
importation or sale. of covered products by or for the United States.

VY. Reporting

Torpurposes of this reporting requirement, the reporting periods shall commence
on June 1-of each year and-shall end on the subsequent May 31. However, the first report
required under this section shall cover the period from the date of issuance of this Order
through May 31, 2012. This reporting requirement shall continue in force until such trme
as Respondent will have truthfully reported,-in two consecutive timely filed reports, that
it has no inventory of covered products in the United States.

Within thirty (30) days of the last day of the reporting period, Respondent shall
report to .the Commission (a) the quantity in units and the value in dollars of covered
products that Respondent has (i) imported and/or (i) sold in the United States after
importation during the reporting period, and (b) the quantity in units and value in dollars
of reported covered products that remain in inventory in the United States at the end of
the reporting period. Respondents filing written submissions must file the original
documenf and two copies with the Office of the Secretary. Any Respondent desiring to

submit a document to the Commission in confidence must file the original and a public



version of the original with the Office of the Secretary and serve a copy of the
confidential version on-Complainant’s counsel.’

Any failure to make the required report or the filing of any false or inaccurate
report shall constitute a violation of-this Order, and the submission of a false or
inaccurate repert may be referred to the U:S. Department of Justice as apossible criminal
violation of 18 U.8.C. § 1001.

VI. Record-Keeping and Inspection

(A) For the purpose of securing compliance-with this Order, Respondent shall
retain any and all records relating to the sale, marketing, or distribution in the United
States of covered products, made and received in the usual and ordinary course of
business, whether in detail or in summary form, for a period of three (3) years from the
close of the fiscal year to ‘which they pertain:

(B) For the purpose of determining-or securing compliance with this Order and
for no other purpose, and subject to any privilege recognized by the federal courts of the
United States, duly authorized representatives of the Commission, upon reasonable
written ﬁotice by the Comumission or its staff, shall be permitted acbess and the right to
inspect and copy in Respondent’s principal offices auring office hours, and in the
presence of counsel or other representatives if Respondent so chooses, all books, ledgers,
accounts, correspondence, memoranda, and other records and documents, both in detail
and in summary form as are required to be retained by subparagraph VI(A) of this Order.

VII. Sexrvice of Cease and Desist Order

! Complainant must file a letter with the Secretary identifying the attorney to receive the
reports or bond information. The designated attorney must be on the protective order
entered in the investigation.



Respondent is ordered and directed to:

(A) Serve, within fifteen (15) days after the effective date of this Order, a copy of
this Order upon each of theirrespective officers, directors, managing agents, agents, and
employees who have any responsibility for the importation, marketing, distribution, or
sale of import.ed covered products in the United States; |

- (B) Serve, within fifteen (15)days afterthe succession of any persons referred to
in subparagraph VII (A) of this Order, a copy of the Order upon each successor; and

(C) Maintain such records._as will show the name, title, and address of each person
upon whom the Order has been served, as described in subparagraphs VII(A) and-VII(B)
of this-Order, togetherwith the date on which service was made.

The obligations set forth in subparagraphs VIIKB) and VII(C) shall remain in
effect until-the date of expiration of the ‘032 patent; the *169 patent; the ‘233 patent; the
‘661 patent; the ‘432 patent; the ‘378 patent; the ‘291 patent; the ‘771 patent; the ‘015
patent; the ‘876 patent; the ‘692 patent; the ‘031 patent; the ‘510 patent; the “760 patent;
and th@ 204 patent.

VIII. Confidentiality

Any request for confidential treatment of information obtained by the
Commission pursuant to Sections V and VI of this Order shquld. be in accordance with
‘Commission Rule 201.6, 19 CiF.R. § 201.6. For all reports for which confidential
treatment is sought, Respondent must provide a public version of such report with
confidential information redacted.

IX. Enforcement



Violation of this Order may result in any of the actions specified in section 210.75
of the C.ommissi-on’s Rules of Practice and Procedure, 19 C.FR. § 210.75, including an
action for civil penalties in-accordance with section 337 (f) of the Tariff Act of 1930, 19
U.5:C. § 1337(f), and any other action as the Commission may deem appropriate. In
determining whether Respondent is in violation of this Order, the Commission may infer
facts adverse to Respondent if Respondent fails to provide adequate or timely
information.

X. Modification

The Commission may amend this Order on its own motion or i accordance with
the procedure described-in section 210.76 of the Commission’s Rules of Practice and
Procedure, 19 C.F.R. § 210.76.

X1. Bonding

The conduct prohibited by Section III of this Order may be continued during the
sixty (60) day period in which this Order is under review by the United States Trade
Representative as delegated by the President, 70 Fed. Reg. 43251 (July 21, 2005), subject
.to Respondent posting a bond in the amount of one hundred (100) percent of entered
value of the articles in question. This bond provision does not apply to coﬁduct that is
otherwise permitted by Section IV of this Order. Covered products imported on or after
the date of issuance of this order are subject to the entry bond as set forth in the general
exclusion order issued by the Commission, and are not subject to this bond provision.

The bond is to be posted in accordance with the procedures established by the
Commission for the posting of bonds by complainants in connection with the issuance of

temporary exclusion orders. See Commission Rule 210.68, 19 C.F.R. § 210.68. The



bond and any accompanying documentation is to be provided to and approved by the
‘Commission-prioer to the commencement-of conduct which is otherwise prohibited by
Section IT-of-this Order. Upon acceptance of the bend by the Secretary, (a) the Secretary
will serve an acceptance letter-on-all parties and (b) the Respondent must serve_a copy of
the bond and any accompanying documentation on Complainants’ counsel.

. The bond is to be forfeited-in the event that the United States Trade
Representative approves, or does not disapprove within the review period, this Order,
unless the U.S. Court of Appeals for the Federal Circuit, in a final judgment, reverses any
Commission final determination and order-as to Respondent on appeal, or unless
Respondent exports-the products subject to this bond or destroys them and provides
certification to that effect satisfactory to the Commission.

The bond is to be'released in the-event the United States Trade Representative
disapproves this Order and no subsequent order is issued by the Commission and
approved, or not disapproved, by the United States Tradé Representative, upon service on
Respondent of an order-issued by the Commission based upon application therefore made
by Respondent to the Commission.

By order of the Commission.

o

ames R. Holbein
Secretary to the Commission

Issued: September 27, 2011



Page 1 — Certificate of Service

CERTAIN TONER CARTRIDGES AND COMPONENTS 337-TA-740
THEREOF

Certificate of Service

1, James R. Holbein, hereby certify that the attached NOTECE OF COMMISSION’S
FINAL DETERMINATION OF VIOLATION OF SECTION 337; TERMINATION
OF INVESTIGATION; ISSUANCE OF GENERAL EXCLUSION-GRBER AND
CEASE AND DESIST ORBER has been served by hand upon the Commission
Investigative Attorney, Rett Snotherly, Esq., and the following parties as indicated, on

September 27, 2017

esR. Holbein, Secretary
.S. International Trade Commission
500 E Street, SW
Washington, DC 20436

On Behalf-of Complainant Lexmark International, Inc.:

V. James Adduci, 11, Esq. ( ) Via Hand Delivery
ADDUCI, MASTRIANI & SCHAUMBERG LLP (v'Via Overnight Mail
1200 17" Street, NW, 5™ Floor ( ) Via First Class Mail

Washington, DC 20036 : { )-Other:



